AUTHORS' DAY 2016

BIBLIOGRAPHY OF 2015 WORKS

Works by Associates of MedStar Health Research Institute MedStar National Rehabilitation Network MedStar Washington Hospital Center

> MedStar Washington Hospital Center

Authors' Day 2016

Bibliography of 2015 Works

Celebrated on April 13, 2016

MEDSTAR HEALTH RESEARCH INSTITUTE MEDSTAR NATIONAL REHABILITATION NETWORK

MEDSTAR WASHINGTON HOSPITAL CENTER

Authors' Day 2016 Bibliography

This bibliography includes journal articles, posters, abstracts, book chapters, and books that were published in 2015 by authors affiliated with MedStar Health Research Institute, MedStar National Rehabilitation Network, or MedStar Washington Hospital Center. The names of the authors are in bold type in the citations.

The library staff searched the MEDLINE database for citations where the first author or the corresponding author was identified as affiliated with MedStar Health Research Institute, MedStar National Rehabilitation Network, or MedStar Washington Hospital Center. In addition, the bibliography includes citations submitted by the authors to library staff before March 18, 2016. Library staff and others have made every effort to ensure that the bibliography is accurate. Errors or omissions should be brought to the attention of the library staff before June 1, 2016. The revised version will be posted on the library web site.

Starting in 2014, the information in the Authors' Day bibliographies was added to the MedStar Local Authors Catalog database. To search the database, go to the Library's web site.

Contents

Center for Ethics	7
Department of Anesthesiology	7
Department of Dermatology	8
Department of Emergency Medicine	9
Department of Medicine	16
Endocrinology	
Gastroenterology	19
General Internal Medicine	22
Hospice and Palliative Medicine	24
Infectious Diseases	25
Nuclear Medicine	26
Pulmonary/Critical Care	27
Rheumatology	29
Sports Medicine	
Department of Neurology	
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology	31
Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery	31
Maternal - Fetal Medicine	
Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology	
Department of Ophthalmology	
Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	40
Department of Orthopaedic Surgery	40
Department of Pathology	41
Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	42
Department of Radiology	42
Department of Surgery	43
Burn Services	43
Colorectal Surgery	46
Endocrine Surgery	47
General Surgery	47
Plastic Surgery	

Podiatric Surgery	49
Surgical Critical Care	50
Thoracic Surgery	50
Transplantation	51
Trauma Surgery	51
Vascular Surgery	51
Department of Urology	52
Library	53
MedStar Franklin Square Hospital	53
MedStar Health	54
MedStar Health Research Institute	54
MedStar Heart and Vascular Institute	66
MedStar Institute for Innovation	79
MedStar National Rehabilitation Network	82
MedStar Union Memorial Hospital	87
Nursing	89
Pharmacy	93
Washington Cancer Institute	

Center for Ethics

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

DeRenzo EG. (2015). A clinical ethicist's thank-you. Hastings Center Report, 45, 5-6.

DeRenzo EG. (2015). Communication: toward better understanding. Journal of Hospital Ethics, 4, 3-6.

DeRenzo EG. (2015). Encouraging others to speak up: physician leadership in the 21st century. *Journal of Hospital Ethics, 4,* 22-26.

Editorial Group of the Center for Ethics at MedStar Washington Hospital Center (2015). *Case 1: Getting the full story: communication relies on perception. Journal of Hospital Ethics, 4,* 27-29.

Editorial Group of the Center for Ethics at MedStar Washington Hospital Center (2015). Case 2: Not being heard: recognizing moral distress in the silent decision maker. *Journal of Hospital Ethics*, *4*, 30-32.

Editorial Group of the Center for Ethics at MedStar Washington Hospital Center (2015). Case 3: When physicians lose their tempers: apologizing and moving forward in the care of the dying patient. *Journal of Hospital Ethics, 4,* 33-34.

Guidry-Grimes L, Victor E. (2015). Ethical bargaining and parental exclusion: a clinical case analysis. *Journal of Clinical Ethics, 26,* 250-259.

Guidry-Grimes L, Sederstrom N. (2015). Expectation and suffering with LVAD deactivation. *American Journal of Bioethics, 15,* 74-76.

Guidry-Grimes L. (2015). Modelling psychiatric disability. *Journal of Evaluation in Clinical Practice, 21,* 490-495.

Sava JA. (2015). Communicating with patients and families: fundamental skills and special challenges. *Journal of Hospital Ethics, 4,* 35-40.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Mokwunye N, Johnson L, Brennan D. (2015). *Tele-ethics rounding: a feasibility study*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Department of Anesthesiology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Adams B, Roboubi B, Henshaw R. (2015). Acute onset of vancomycin anaphylaxis with disseminated intravascular coagulation in an orthopedic patient despite prior repeated exposure. *American Journal of Orthopedics (Chatham, NJ), 44,* E523-E525.

Capoor MN, Stonemetz JL, Baird JC,...[Parker SD], et al. (2015). Prothrombin time and activated partial thromboplastin time testing: a comparative effectiveness study in a million-patient sample. *PLoS ONE* [Electronic Resource], 10, e0133317.

Sun X, Ellis J, Corso PJ, Hill PC, Chen F, Lindsay J. (2015). Skin pigmentation interferes with the clinical measurement of regional cerebral oxygen saturation. *British Journal of Anaesthesia, 114,* 276-280.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Moy D, Jivan K. (2015). *Role of dexmedetomidine in emergence agitation prevention in children undergoing tonsillectomyand adenoidectomy.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Department of Dermatology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Aivaz O, Berkman S, Middelton L, Linehan WM, DiGiovanna JJ, Cowen EW (2015). Comedonal and cystic fibrofolliculomas in Birt-Hogg-Dube Syndrome. *JAMA Dermatology*, *151*, 770-774.

Aivaz O, Turegano MM, Radfar A. (2015). A purpuric patch on the flank. JAMA Dermatology, 151, 97-98.

Aronica JC, Norton SA. (2015). The *Snark* and the Skin: Jack London's Pacific voyage. *JAMA Dermatology*, *151*, 1016.

Aronica JC, Radfar A, Damavandy AA. (2015). Unilateral stellate purpura of the ankle: septic emboli. *JAMA Dermatology, 151,* 1125-1126.

Banzon TM, **Norton SA.** (2015). Frostbite and chilblains in Upton Sinclair's *The Jungle. JAMA Dermatology*, *151*, 421.

Barsell A, **Norton SA.** (2015). Pellagra's three Ds: dermatology, death, and *Dracula*. *JAMA Dermatology*, *151*, 951.

DeSimone JA, Sodha P, Ignatova D, Dummer R, Cozzio A, Guenova E. (2015). Recent advances in primary cutaneous T-cell lymphoma. *Current Opinion in Oncology, 27,* 128-133.

Fantus SA, **Zech LA, Hensley J, Norton SA, Dugan EM.** (2015). Vegetating plaques on the lips: pyostomatitis vegetans. *American Journal of Dermatopathology, 37, 699-700*.

Goff KL, Karimkhani C, Boyers LN, Weinstock MA, Lott JP, Hay RJ, Coffeng LE, **Norton SA**, et al. (2015). The global burden of psoriatic skin disease. *British Journal of Dermatology*, *172*, 1665-1668.

Ibrahim O, Khan M, Bolotin D, Dubina M, Nodzenski M, Disphanurat W, **Kakar R**, et al. (2015). Treatment of keratosis pilaris with 810-nm diode laser: a randomized clinical trial. *JAMA Dermatology*, *151*, 187-191.

Jalaj S, **Turegano MM**, **Norton SA**. (2014). Nonsyndromic whorled eyebrows in a healthy 6-year-old girl. *Pediatric Dermatology, 31,* e122-e123.

Karimkhani C, Boyers LN, Naghavi M, Coffeng LE, Lott JP, Wulf S, Hay R, Williams HC, Weinstock MA, **Norton SA**, et al. (2015). The global burden of disease associated with alopecia areata. *British Journal of Dermatology*, *172*, 1424-1426.

Kim CC, Swetter SM, Curiel-Lewandrowski C, Grichnik JM, Grossman D, Halpern AC, Kirkwood JM, Leachman SA, Marghoob AA, Ming ME, Nelson KC, Veledar E, **Venna SS**, Chen SC. (2015). Addressing the knowledge gap in clinical recommendations for management and complete excision of clinically atypical nevi/dysplastic nevi: Pigmented Lesion Subcommittee consensus statement. *JAMA Dermatology*, *151*, 212-218.

Kraus CN, Norton SA. (2015). Of Steinbeck and sunburn. JAMA Dermatology, 151, 960.

Marchalik R, Norton SA. (2015). The nevus in literature--more than a mark. JAMA Dermatology, 151, 1212.

Mauskar MM, Pichard DC, **Norton SA.** (2015). Ulcers on an infant's sacrum.: ulcerated segmental infantile hemangioma (IH). *JAMA Pediatrics*, *169*, 873-874.

Nguyen MA, Gelman A, **Norton SA.** (2015). Practical events in the management of a collodion baby. *JAMA Dermatology*, *151*, 1031-1032.

Norton SA. (2015). Diagnosing mycoplasma pneumoniae-induced rash and mucositis (MIRM) in the emergency room. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, 73,* e67.

Opneja A, Mahajan S, **Kapoor S**, Marur S, Yang SH, Manno R. (2015). Unusual paraneoplastic presentation of cholangiocarcinoma. *Case Reports in Medicine*, 2015:806835.

Reserva J, Marchalik R, Braniecki M. (2015). Discrete ('acral nonpapular') localised lichen myxedematosus. *BMJ Case Reports, 2015.*

Reserva JL, Gamble M, Venna SS. (2015). Skin-colored, dome-shaped papule on the upper lip. *American Family Physician*, *91*, 869-870.

Richey P, **Radfar A**, Kirkorian AY. (2015). Blue areas on dermoscopy of a congenital nevus with Meyerson phenomenon. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, 73,* e161-e163.

Richey PM, **Norton SA.** (2015). Streaks of white hair in popular culture: not as simple as black and white. *JAMA Dermatology, 151,* 1219.

Zerah ML, DeWitt CA. (2015). Cutaneous findings in hemophagocytic lymphohistiocytosis. *Dermatology*, 230, 234-243.

Department of Emergency Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Bhat R, Takenaka K, Levine B, **Goyal N**, **Garg M**, Visconti A, Oyama L, Castillo E, Broder J, Omron R, Hayden S, **Wilson MD**. (2015). Predictors of a top performer during emergency medicine residency. *Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *49*, 505-512.

Fong A, Hettinger AZ, Ratwani RM. (2015). Exploring methods for identifying related patient safety events using structured and unstructured data. *Journal of Biomedical Informatics, 58:89-95.*

Kanwar R, Delasobera BE, Hudson K, **Frohna W**. (2015). Emergency department evaluation and treatment of cervical spine injuries. *Emergency Medicine Clinics of North America*, *33*, 241-282.

Kappler SB, **Davis JE**. (2015). An uncommon cause of acute back pain: spinal subarachnoid hemorrhage progressing to spinal cord compression. *Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *48*, 432-435.

Lin JC, Layman K. (2014). Spontaneous spinal subdural hematoma of intracranial origin presenting as back pain. *Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *47*, 552-556.

Love JN, Yarris LM, Ankel FK, Council of Emergency Medicine Residency Directors (CORD) (2015). Emergency medicine milestones: the next step. *Academic Emergency Medicine*, *22*, 847-848.

Marra EM, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Brooks G, van den Anker J, May L, Pines JM. (2015). benzodiazepine prescribing in older adults in u.s. ambulatory clinics and emergency departments (2001-10). *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society*, *63*, 2074-2081.

Mazer-Amirshahi M, Hawley KL, Zocchi M, Fox E, Pines JM, Nelson LS. (2015). Drug shortages: implications for medical toxicology. *Clinical Toxicology: The Official Journal of the American Academy of Clinical Toxicology & European Association of Poisons Centres & Clinical Toxicologists, 53, 519-524.*

Mazer-Amirshahi M, Perman SM, Grossestreuer AV, Neumar RW, Gaieski DF. (2014). Magnesium depletion in patients treated with therapeutic hypothermia after cardiac arrest. *Therapeutic Hypothermia & Temperature Management, 4,* 188-192.

Plaisant C, Wu J, **Hettinger AZ**, Powsner S, Shneiderman B. (2015). Novel user interface design for medication reconciliation: an evaluation of Twinlist. *Journal of the American Medical Informatics Association*, *22*, 340-349.

Quadri F, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Fox ER, Hawley KL, Pines JM, Zocchi MS, May L. (2015). Antibacterial drug shortages from 2001 to 2013: implications for clinical practice.[Erratum appears in Clin Infect Dis. 2015 Dec 1, 61(11):1769]. *Clinical Infectious Diseases, 60,* 1737-1742.

Ratwani RM, Benda NC, Hettinger AZ, Fairbanks RJ. (2015). Electronic health record vendor adherence to usability certification requirements and testing standards. *JAMA*, *314*, 1070-1071.

Ratwani RM, Fairbanks RJ, Hettinger AZ, Benda NC. (2015). Electronic health record usability: analysis of the user-centered design processes of eleven electronic health record vendors. *Journal of the American Medical Informatics Association*, *22*, 1179-1182.

Whittaker SA, Fuchs BD, Gaieski DF, Christie JD, **Goyal M**, et al. (2015). Epidemiology and outcomes in patients with severe sepsis admitted to the hospital wards. *Journal of Critical Care, 30,* 78-84.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Amirshahi M, Hawley K, Mullins P, Perrone J, Nelson L. (2015). *Trends in outpatient benzodiazepine prescribing, 2005-2010.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Amirshahi M, Hawley K, Zocchi M, Fox E, Pines J. (2015). *Longitudinal trends in US drug shortages for medications used in emergency departments (2001 - 2014).* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Benda NC, Meadors ML, Hettinger AZ, Fong A, Ratwani RM. (2015). *Electronic health records and interruptions: the need for new interruption management strategies*. Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Bhat R. (2015). *Air under pressure: go big or go home.* Paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Bhat R. (2015). *Tension pneumothorax: go big or go home.* Presented at Society of Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Bhat R, Broder J. (2015). *Who contributes to the ordering of computed tomography in emergency department patients? A multicenter prospective study.* Poster presented at Society of Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Bhat R, Cross T, **Maloy K**, Li Y, **Plankey M.** (2015). *Computed tomography utilization for non-traumatic abdominal pain in the emergency department shows minimal variability.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Blythe K, Goyal M. (2015). *Complications from central venous catheter placements at two large tertiary hospitals.* Poster presented at Society of Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Borhart J. (2015). *Half baked: emergencies in the second trimester of pregnancy.* Paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Borhart J. (2015). *Rapid fire: PeriMortem C-sections: a how-to-guide to section or not to section.* Paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Borhart J. (2015). *Third trimester and postpartum disasters.* Paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Broder JS, Boyd JP, Ogloblin IA,....**[Bhat R],** et al. (2015). *Who contributes to the ordering of computed tomography in emergency department patients? A multicenter prospective study.* Abstract presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Choi D, Kheradi A, Sudarshan S, Hopkinson L, Maloy K, Dubin J. (2015). *Improving diabetes education in the emergency department.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Davis JE, Goyal M, Maloy K, Froehlich G, Tefera E, Mete M, Frohna W. (2015). *Predictive value of immature granulocyte & band counts on clinical outcomes.* Abstract presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Dean K, Hettinger AZ, Clark L, Krevat S, Fong A, Amirshahi M, Webb C, Dubin J, Frohna W. (2015). *Qualitative analysis of patient safety event reporting systems to support a dilaudid-free emergency department.* Abstract presented at National Patient Safety Foundation Annual Meeting, Austin, TX.

Dean K, Hettinger AZ, Clark L, Krevat S, Fong A, Amirshahi M, Webb C, Dubin J, Frohna W. (2015). *Qualitative analysis of patient safety event reporting systems to support a dilaudid-free emergency department.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Delasobera BE. (2015). *Focused Ortho 2015: getting "back" to basics.* Paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Delasobera BE. (2015). *Not breaking down under pressure: rhabdomyoloysis and compartment syndrome.* Paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Delasobera BE. (2015). *Race day emergencies: management of the collapsed runner.* Paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA. **DeVaul S, Voss K, Yen B, Dubin J, Milzman D.** (2015). *Improving documentation of rationale for CT brain for atraumatic headache in discharged emergency department patients.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Dubin J, Milzman D. (2015). *Lack of utility of head CT in concussive injury in non-geriatric ED patients.* Poster presented at Society of Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Dubin J, Rao AS, Ramadan L, Simasek C, Voss K, DeVaul S, Yen B, Milzman D. (2015). *Improving documentation of rationale for CT brain for atraumatic headache in discharged emergency department patients.* Abstract presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Dubin J, Voss K, DeVaul S, Yen B, Milzman D. (2015). *Improving documentation of rationale for CT brain for atraumatic headache in discharged emergency department patients.* Paper presented at Society of Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). A clinical residency in sausage making: the user experience of embedding healthcare providers on project development teams. Panel moderator. Human Factors and Ergonomics Society (HFES) 2015 International Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). Applying human factors to the design of safe systems: human factors engineering & health IT design. Abstract presented at Clinical Excellence Commission, Sydney, Australia.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *Human factors engineering & health information technology.* Abstract presented at Clinical Excellence Commission, Sydney, Australia.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *Human factors in the wild: bringing value to frontline care providers via low-tech methods and solutions.* Abstract presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics Society (HFES) 2015 International Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *Medic 5 calling: teaching on-line medical direction via simulation.* Abstract presented at American College of Emergency Medicine (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *Simulation and resilience: tackling patient safety in a different way.* Panelist. 15th International Meeting on Simulation in Healthcare, New Orleans, LA.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *The rise and fall of patient safety: implications for human factors.* Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *Why can't we get it right? Improving patient and staff safety.* Abstract presented at Victorian Managed Insurance Authority, Melbourne, Australia.

Froehlich G, Davis J, Goyal M, Maloy K, Tefera E, Mete M, Frohna W. (2015). *Predictive value of immature granulocyte & band counts on clinical outcomes*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Froehlich G, Tift F, Rosen M. (2015). *Improving utilization of the Ottawa Ankle Rules with a provider intervention.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Gilboa L, Hoffman D, Fong A, Ratwani RM. (2015). *A sentiment analysis of patient safety event reports.* Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Goyal M, Fitzgibbons S, Blythe K, Molyneaux R, Bell J, Chung S. (2015). *Complications from central venous catheter placements at two large tertiary hospitals.* Abstract presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Graham A. (2015). *Abdominal pain after bariatric surgery: what are the issues?* Paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Graham A. (2015). *Abdominal pain that isn't: the masqueraders.* Paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Graham A. (2015). *Rapid Fire: clogged or broken? Trouble shooting tubes and lines.* Paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Hawley K, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Zocchi M, Fox E, Pines J. (2015). *Longitudinal trends in U.S. drug shortages for medications used in the emergency department (2001-2014).* Poster presented at American College of Medical Toxicology Annual Scientific Meeting, Clearwater Beach, FL.

Hawley K, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Zocchi M, Fox E, Pines J. (2015). *Longitudinal trends in U.S. drug shortages for medications used in the emergency department (2001-2014).* Poster presented at Society of Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Hegde S, Hettinger AZ, Fairbanks RJ, Wreathall J, Wears RL, Bisantz AM. (2015). *Resilience engineering for a learning organization in health care: insights for developing a learning tool "RETIPS."* Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Hettinger Z. (2015). *A framework for strengthening patient safety.* Abstract presented at The Healthcare Association of New York State, New York, NY.

Hettinger Z. (2015). *Clinical workflow and HIT.* Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Hettinger AZ. (2015). *Health IT usability and the role of interruptions.* Abstract presented at American College of Medical Quality Annual Meeting, Alexandria, VA.

Hettinger Z. (2015). *Human factors in healthcare for residents.* Abstract presented at The Telluride Experience: Transforming Mindsets, Telluride, CO.

Hettinger Z. (2015). Using the past to predict the future: research using chart reviews and quality *improvement projects*. Paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Hettinger Z, Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *Knowledge elicitation for resilience engineering in health care.* Abstract presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics Society (HFES) 2015 International Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA.

Hettinger Z, Ratwani R. (2015). *Data viz: how visual analytics can help you and your audience make sense of complex health data.* Paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Hooker E, **Sheahan W**, Hart KW, Newgard C, Schneider S, Lindsell C. (2015). *Participant recruiter programs in the emergency departments at clinical and translational science award institutions*. Abstract presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Kenez EL, Steele BJ, Ye L, Layman K, Phillips CA. (2015). *The role of specific discharge instructions in follow-up for pregnancies of uncertain location*. Abstract presented at American College of Emergency Medicine (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Lane D, Devore H, Hester K, Moriarty T. (2015). *Toxicology testing in drug facilitated sexual assault: a comparison of reports and non-reports to law enforcement.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium Columbia, MD.

Magee M, Nassar C, Mete M, White K, Dubin J. (2015). *The synergy to control emergency department hyperglycemia in Type 2 Diabetes Project: STEP-Diabetes.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Mazer-Amirshahi M, D'Orazio J, Mullins, P, Nelson L, Perrone J. (2015). *Ambulatory care and emergency department prescribing practices do not account for gender differences in opioid analgesic-related deaths.* Abstract presented at American College of Medical Toxicology Annual Scientific Meeting, Clearwater Beach, FL.

Mazer-Amirshahi M, Fox E, Hawley K, Zocchi M, Pines J, Nelson L. (2015). *Drug shortages: implications for medical toxicology*. Poster presented at American College of Medical Toxicology Annual Scientific Meeting, Clearwater Beach, FL.

Mazer-Amirshahi M, Fox E, Hawley K, Zocchi M, Pines J, Nelson L. (2015). *Drug shortages: implications for medical toxicology.* Paper presented at Society of Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Mazer-Amirshahi M, Hawley K, Fox E, Zocchi M, Pines J. (2015). *Longitudinal trends in US drug shortages for medications used in emergency departments (2001 - 2014).* Abstract presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Mazer-Amirshahi M, Mullins P, Perrone J, Nelson L. (2015). *Trends in outpatient benzodiazepine prescribing, 2005-10.* Abstract presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Mazer-Amirshahi M, Mullins P, Perrone J, Nelson L. (2015). *Trends in outpatient benzodiazepine prescribing 2005-10.* Poster presented at American College of Medical Toxicology Annual Scientific Meeting, Clearwater Beach, FL.

Mazer-Amirshahi M, Mullins P, Perrone J, Nelson L. (2015). *Utilization patterns of carisoprodol in ambulatory clinics and emergency departments, 2001-2010.* Abstract presented at American College of Medical Toxicology Annual Scientific Meeting, Clearwater Beach, FL.

McGeorge NM, Hegde S, Guarrera-Schick TK, LaVergne DL, **Clark LN**, Hernandez A, **Benda NC**, Wears RL, Perry SJ, **Hettinger AZ**, **Fairbanks RJ**, Bisantz AM. (2015). *Supporting the work of ED clinicians: assessment of a novel emergency department information system in a clinical simulation center*. Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Mekonnen S, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**. (2015). *Altered mental status and renal failure following acyclovir overdose.* Poster presented at American College of Medical Toxicology Annual Scientific Meeting, Clearwater Beach, FL.

Milzman D, Neustadtl A, Altman J, Lally J, Hatoum Z, Swinford S. (2015). *Fighting in the NHL: fists of fury but few hand fractures and fewer concussions*. Abstract presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Mullins P, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Pines J. (2015). *Trends in alcohol-related emergency department visits and resource utilization, 2001-10.* Abstract presented at North American Congress of Clinical Toxicology (NACCT), San Francisco, CA.

Nable JV. (2015). *Prehospital termination of resuscitation.* Paper presented at Virginia Emergency Medical Services Statewide Symposium, Norfolk, VA.

Neustadtl A, Milzman Danny, Rao S, Dubin J, Altman J, **Milzman Dave.** (2015). *Lack of utility of head CT In concussive injury in non-geriatric ED patients.* Abstract presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Nitzberg M, Fong A, Meadors M, Batta N, **Hettinger Z, Ratwani R.** (2015). *Identifying interruption clusters in the emergency department.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

O'Connor A. (2015). Cost analysis of diagnosing clinically important traumatic brain injury in the pediatric patient. Abstract presented at American College of Emergency Medicine (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Parker S. (2015). *Patterns of excellent team coordination in trauma resuscitation.* Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Pate JD, Lin J, Layman K, Phillips C. (2015). *Diagnostic accuracy of bedside lung ultrasound in ED patients with dyspnea receiving portable chest radiography.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Perkins J, Voore N, Sanna S, Patel J, Mann E, Gozu A. (2015). Assessment of an emergency department chest pain patient cohort at low risk for significant adverse events during admission for acute coronary syndrome. Abstract presented at American College of Emergency Medicine (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Quadri F, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Fox E, Hawley K, Zocchi M, Pines J, May L. (2015). *Drug shortages from 2001 to 2013: implications for patient safety in clinical practice.* Poster presented at American College for Medical Quality Annual Meeting, Arlington, VA.

Shuster A, Hettinger Z, Dean K, Clarke L, Krevat S, Amirshahi M, Webb C, Dubin J, Frohna W. (2015). *D-free in the ED: changing prescribing habits by removing hydromorphone from the emergency department.* Abstract presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM), Mid-Atlantic Regional Meeting, Washington, DC.

Shuster A, Hettinger AZ, Dean K, Clark L, Fong A, Maloy K, Krevat S, Amirshahi M, Webb C, Dubin J, Frohna W. (2015). *D-free in the ED: changing prescribing habits by removing hydromorphone from the emergency department.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Shuster A, Wiesner L, Kappler S, Ott J, Glasser E. (2015). *Disaster training in 24 hours: the evaluation of a novel disaster medicine curriculum and disaster response team in a United States medical school.* Abstract presented at American Academy of Emergency Medicine Annual 21st Scientific Assembly, Austin, TX.

Sudarshan S, Wood SD. (2015). *Development of a silicone-based model for lateral canthotomy.* Poster presented at Society of Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Sun C, Soto P, May M, **Mazer-Amirshahi M.** (2015). *Fatal cardiotoxicity following ingestion of English Yew: a case report.* Abstract presented at North American Congress of Clinical Toxicology (NACCT), San Francisco, CA.

Tainsh V, Carlberg D, Goyal M, Garcia O, Dall T. (2015). *A teachable moment: clinically stable emergency department patients and their companions are willing to learn compression-only cardiopulmonary resuscitation.* Abstract presented at Resuscitation Science Symposium, Orlando, FL.

Tainsh V, Carlberg D, Goyal M, Garcia O, Dall T. (2015). *Prospective, multi-center trial to determine the effect of viewing a 60-second video on emergency department patients and their companions willingness to perform compression-only cardiopulmonary resuscitation.* Abstract presented at Resuscitation Science Symposium, Orlando, FL.

Thompson T. (2015). *The effect of "Sepsis Alert" on ED stay and time to antibiotics in septic patients.* Abstract presented at American Academy of Emergency Medicine Annual 21st Scientific Assembly, Austin, TX.

Ziesenitz V, Mullins P, van den Anker J, **Mazer-Amirshahi M.** (2015). *Trends in U.S. childhood vaccination practices and outbreaks of vaccine-preventable diseases, 2006-2010.* Poster presented at American Society for Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics Annual Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Ziesenitz V, van den Anker J, **Mazer-Amirshahi M.** (2015). *Availability of pediatric formulations for the 100 most prescribed drugs in pediatric ambulatory care - 2002 vs. 2010.* Abstract presented at European Society for Developmental Perinatal, and Paediatric Pharmacology, Belgrade, Serbia.

Department of Medicine

Cardiovascular Disease

References are listed under MedStar Heart and Vascular Institute.

Endocrinology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Atkins F, Van Nostrand D, Moreau S, Burman K, Wartofsky L. (2015). Validation of a simple thyroid cancer dosimetry model based on the fractional whole-body retention at 48 hours post-administration of (131)I. *Thyroid, 25,* 1347-1350.

Bikas A, Jensen K, Patel A, Costello J Jr, McDaniel D, Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J, Larin O, Hoperia V, Burman KD, Boyle L, Wartofsky L, Vasko V. (2015). Glucose-deprivation increases thyroid cancer cells sensitivity to metformin. *Endocrine-Related Cancer, 22,* 919-932.

Bochicchio GV, Hipszer BR, **Magee MF**, Bergenstal RM, et al. (2015). Multicenter observational study of the first-generation intravenous blood glucose monitoring system in hospitalized patients. *Journal of Diabetes Science & Technology*, *9*, 739-750.

Burman KD, Wartofsky L. (2015). Clinical practice. Thyroid Nodules. *New England Journal of Medicine,* 373, 2347-2356.

Cefalu WT, Nair KS, Seaquist ER, Zierath J, Boulton AJ, LeRoith D, Harrell RM, Grunberger G, **Wartofsky** L, et al. (2014). Statement of principle. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 99, 4376*.

Choudhary C, Wartofsky L, Tefera E, Burman KD. (2015). Evaluation of thyroid bed nodules on ultrasonography after total thyroidectomy: risk for loco-regional recurrence of thyroid cancer. *European Thyroid Journal, 4*, 106-114.

Jonklaas J, Burman KD, Wang H, Latham KR. (2015). Single-dose T3 administration: kinetics and effects on biochemical and physiological parameters. *Therapeutic Drug Monitoring*, *37*, 110-118.

Jonklaas J, Wang H, Esposito G. (2015). Salivary function after radioiodine therapy: poor correlation between symptoms and salivary scintigraphy. *Frontiers in Endocrinology, 6:100, 2015.*

Kaltman S, Talisman N, Serrano A, Cabassa LJ, **Magee MF**, et al. (2015). Type 2 diabetes and depression: patient, family member, and primary care provider perspectives on the development of an integrated self-management intervention. *Diabetes Educator*, *41*, 763-772.

Leung AM, Avram AM, Brenner AV, Duntas LH, et al...**Wexler JA**. (2015). Potential risks of excess iodine ingestion and exposure: statement by the American Thyroid Association public health committee. *Thyroid*, *25*, 145-146.

Lewis VR, Benda N, Nassar C, Magee M. (2015). Successful patient diabetes education in the emergency department. *Diabetes Educator, 41,* 343-350.

Magee MF, Tamis-Holland JE, Lu J, Bittner VA, Brooks MM, Lopes N, Jacobs AK, Study Group B2 (2015). Sex, prescribing practices and guideline recommended, blood pressure, and LDL cholesterol targets at baseline in the BARI 2D Trial. *International Journal of Endocrinology Print, 2015:610239.*

McLeod DS, **Jonklaas J**, Brierley JD, et al. (2015). Reassessing the NTCTCS staging systems for differentiated thyroid cancer, including age at diagnosis. *Thyroid, 25,* 1097-1105.

Powers SE, Uliassi NW, **Sullivan SD**, Tuchman LK, Mehra R, **Gomez-Lobo V**. (2015). Trends in standard workup performed by pediatric subspecialists for the diagnosis of adolescent polycystic ovary syndrome. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology*, *28*, 43-46.

Sullivan SD, Lehman A, Thomas F, Johnson KC, Jackson R, Wactawski-Wende J, Ko M, Chen Z, Curb JD, **Howard BV.** (2015). Effects of self-reported age at nonsurgical menopause on time to first fracture and bone mineral density in the Women's Health Initiative Observational Study. *Menopause, 22,* 1035-1044.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Bethancourt E, Moreau S, Guan H, **Burman K, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D.** (2015). *How should one measure and how low should the urinary iodine excretion be prior to radioiodine imaging and/or therapy in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer? An educational exhibit. Poster presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.*

Bethancourt E, Van Nostrand D, Orquiza M, Bloom G, **Bikas A, Burman k, Wartofsky I.** (2015). *The frequency and content of documents issued for patients'*¹³¹*I therapies for security agents: the final report of a national survey.* Poster presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Bethancourt E, Van Nostrand D, Orquiza M, Bloom G, **Bikas A, Burman k, Wartofsky I.** (2015). *The public sites and frequency of detection of patients treated with* ¹³¹*I and the security management of those patients: the final report of a national survey.* Poster presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Bikas A, Burman K, Desale S, Mete M, Boyle L, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2015). Assessment of serial complete blood counts following dosimetry-guided ¹³¹ I treatment for metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Bikas A, Burman K, Desale S, Mete M, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2015). *Effects of dosimetry-guided* ¹³¹*I therapy for metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer on complete blood counts.* Poster presented at Endocrine Society's 97th Annual Meeting and Expo (ENDO 2015), San Diego, CA.

Bikas A, Jensen K, Costello J, Patel A, **Boyle I**, **Burman K**, Vasko V. (2015). *Glucose level in the extracellular milieu affects thyroid cancer cells response to treatment with metformin.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Bikas A, Jenson KE, Costello J, Patel A, **Burman K**, Vasko V. (2015). Glucose concentration underlies the efficacy of treatment with metformin in thyroid cancer cells. Poster presented at Endocrine Society's 97th Annual Meeting and Expo (ENDO 2015), San Diego, CA.

Bikas A, Jensen K, Patel A, Costello J, **Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J**, Larin O, Hoperia V, Burman KD, Boyle L, **Wartofsky L**, Vasko V. (2015). *Induction of oncosis in glucose-deprived thyroid cancer cells*. Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Bikas A, Kundra P, Wexler JA, Mete M, Desale S, Wray L, Barett C, Clark B, Wartofsky L, Burman K. (2015). *Phase II clinical trial of sunitinib as adjunctive treatment in patients with advanced differentiated thyroid cancer.* Paper presented at Endocrine Society's 97th Annual Meeting and Expo (ENDO 2015), San Diego, CA.

Bikas A, Van Nostrand D, Jensen K, **Desale S, Mete M, Wartofsky L**, Vasko V, **Burman K.** (2015). *Metformin attenuates* ¹³¹*I* - *induced decrease in peripheral blood cells in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer.* Paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Downs E, **Burman K**, Jonklaas J, **Sullivan S**. (2015). *A randomized, prospective trial comparing empiric levothyroxine (LT4) dose increase versus individualized LT4 dose increase in hypothyroid women during pregnancy*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Garcia CA, Van Nostrand D, Wexler JA, Bethancourt E, Burman k, Wartofsky I. (2015). *The utility of* ¹⁸*F sodium fluoride PET bone scans in patients suspected of metastatic skeletal disease secondary to differentiated thyroid cancer.* Poster presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Kapoor S, Downs E, **Sharma M, Sullivan S.** (2015). *Does Vitamin D improve insulin sensitivity in women with polycystic ovary syndrome (PCOS)?* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kushchayeva Y, Patel A, Jensen K, Boyle L, **Burman K**, Vasko V. (2015). *Expression of Mirna-183 and LC3B in human medullary thyroid cancers*. Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Narukonda MM, Sullivan S, Hardwick M, Cotton M, Gomez-Lobo M. (2015). *Role of GnRH agonist therapy in prevention of apoptosis-driven chemotherapy-induced premature ovarian failure (POF).* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Parikh T, Devaney J, Brennan H, **Sullivan S, Gomez-Lobo V.** (2015). *MicroRNA and polycystic ovarian syndrome: miR-181a and miR-16 expression.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

CHAPTER

Magee M, Bardsley JK. (2014). Pathophysiology of the metabolic disorder. In: C.E. Mensing (Ed.). *The art and science of diabetes self-management education: desk reference*. Chicago IL: American Association of Diabetes Educators.

BOOK

Wartofsky L. (ed.) (2015). A clinical approach to endocrine and metabolic diseases, Volume 3. Washington, DC: Endocrine Society.

Gastroenterology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Andalib I, Shah H, Bal BS, Shope TR, Finelli FC, Koch TR. (2015). Breath hydrogen as a biomarker for glucose malabsorption after Roux-en-Y gastric bypass surgery. *Disease Markers, 2015:102760.*

Jhamnani S, Patel D, Heimlich L, King F, Walitt B, Lindsay J. (2015). Meta-analysis of the effects of lifestyle modifications on coronary and carotid atherosclerotic burden. *American Journal of Cardiology, 115,* 268-275.

Kumar AS, Coralic J, Vegeler R, Kolli K, Liang J, Estep A, Chudzinski AP, McFadden JD. (2015). Magnetic resonance enterography: the test of choice in diagnosing intestinal "zebras". *Case Reports in Gastrointestinal Medicine*, 2015:206469.

Sawas T, Al Halabi S, Hernaez R, Carey WD, **Cho WK.** (2015). Patients receiving prebiotics and probiotics before liver transplantation develop fewer infections than controls: a systematic review and meta-analysis. *Clinical Gastroenterology & Hepatology, 13,* 1567-1574.

Shih MH, Lazo M, Liu SH, Bonekamp S, **Hernaez R**, Clark JM. (2015). Association between serum uric acid and nonalcoholic fatty liver disease in the US population. *Journal of the Formosan Medical Association*, *114*, 314-320.

Taefi A, Huang CC, Kolli K, Ebrahimi S, Patel M. (2015). Red cell distribution width to platelet ratio, a useful indicator of liver fibrosis in chronic hepatitis patients. *Hepatology International, 9,* 454-460.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Andalib I, Koch T, Shope T. (2015). *Effect of irritable bowel syndrome on outcomes after bariatric surgery.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Andalib I, Koch T, Shope T. (2015). *Small intestinal glucose malabsorption in the morbidly obese following bariatric surgery.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Andalib I, Rashti F, **Koch T, Shope T.** (2015). *Doctor, I have a knot in my stomach: postoperative vertical sleeve gastrectomy complication.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Hsueh W, Andalib I, Shope TR, Brebbia J, Koch TR. (2015). *There is an increased prevalence of irritable bowel syndrome in morbidly obese individuals undergoing bariatric surgery.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Hsueh W, Andalib I, Shope TR, Koch TR, (2015). *Vertical sleeve gastrectomy is ineffective for treatment of serum transaminase elevations in a morbidly obese individual with hepatitis C/HIV coinfection.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Mahajan S, Majure D, Taefi A, Salcedo J, Rodrigo M, Hofmeyer M, Ruiz G, Molina E, Boyce S, Najjar S, Sheikh F. (2015). *Characteristics of gastrointestinal bleeding and subsequent endoscopic therapy after implantation of left ventricular assist device for end stage heart failure.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Mirza F, Ebrahimi S, Bashir RM. (2015). *Biliary obstruction and ascending cholangitis caused by an atypical human parasite: fascioliasis.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Nath A, Kousha M, Yewale S. (2015). *Spontaneous dissection of superior mesenteric artery: a case study.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Nath A, Paul B, Golocovsky M, Shope TR, Koch TR. (2015). *An unusual case of upper abdominal pain after Roux-en-Y gastric bypass surgery*. Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Nath A, Tran T, Shope TR, Koch TR. (2015). *Subtype presentation and prevalence of subclinical thiamine deficiency in morbidly obese individuals seeking bariatric surgery.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Patel JM, **Halvorson L**, **Nguyen D**, **Ebrahim S**, **Patel M**. (2015). *An unusual cause of dysphagia: pancreatic pseudocyst.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Patel JM, Halvorson L, Nguyen D, Patel M. (2015). *Diagnostic utility of endoscopic ultrasound guided fine needle aspiration for a rare presentation of abdominal Burkitt's Lymphoma.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Patel JM, Nguyen D, Halvorson L, Dezfoli S, Lee ZE. (2015). *Dysphagia lusoria – an unusual cause of dysphagia.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Sawas T, Cho W. (2015). *The role of antireflux stent for distal esophageal malignancy.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Sawas T, Cho W. (2015). *Ultrathin colonoscopy: meta-analysis of randomized controlled trials.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Sawas T, Sayyar M, Alsawas M, **Taefi A**, **Cho W**. (2015). *The clinical correlation between upper gastrointestinal abnormalities on computed tomography and upper endoscopy.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015 Honolulu, HI.

Sayyar M, Sawas T, Cho W. (2015). A meta-analysis and systematic review comparing percutaneous endoscopic gastrostomy vs percutaneous radiologic gastrostomy. Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Shahbaz O, Mirza F, Bashir RM. (2015). *Rapunzel syndrome: an unusual case of duodenal outlet obstruction.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Shahbaz O, Mirza F, Shirron K, Wolfe J, Snyder J, **Bashir RM.** (2015). *Anomalous junction of the pancreaticobiliary ductal system with a long common channel in a patient with chromosome 14 translocation causing recurrent acute and chronic pancreatitis.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI

Shahbaz O, Patel M. (2015). *Pancreatic hamartoma: a mimicker of pancreatic adenocarcinoma.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Sheikh FH, Majure DT, Salcedo J, Hofmeyer M, Ruiz G, Rodrigo ME, Elliott T, Molina EJ, Boyce SW, Najjar SS. (2015). *Comparison of GI bleeding rates between axial flow and centrifugal flow LVADs.* Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Taefi A, Ebrahimi S, Cho W. (2015). *Autoimmune pancreatitis resolved without any steroid trial*. Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Taefi A, Ebrahimi S, Mirza F, Verma V, Cho W. (2015). *Trichuris trichiura: a rare cause of rectal bleeding in adults.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Taefi A, Huang CC, Kolli K, Ebrahimi S, Patel M. (2015). *Clinical usefulness of red cell distribution width to platelet ratio in predicting liver inflammation and fibrosis in chronic hepatitis.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Taefi A, Huang CC, Kolli K, Ebrahimi S, Patel M. (2015). *Red cell distribution width to platelet ratio: an indicator of liver fibrosis and cirrhosis in chronic hepatitis C patients.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Taefi A, Nouraie M, **Cho W.** (2015). *Risk factors of variceal and non-variceal upper gastrointestinal bleeding mortality in patients with underlying liver disease.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Verma V, Bhyan P, Patel JM, Madhwani V, Guandalini GS. (2015). *Esophageal-pericardial fistula: a rare complication of atrial fibrillation catheter ablation treated successfully with an esophageal stent.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Verma V, Chana B, Cho W, Woods CJ. (2015). *HIV enteropathy: a rare cause of severe diarrhea in HIV patients.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

Verma V, Chana B, Munoz FH, Cho W, Woods C. (2015). *A case of HIV enteropathy.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Verma V, Chana B, Patel S, Patel K, Nguyen D. (2015). *Diffuse extensive esophageal papillomatosis-a rare cause of dysphagia*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Verma V, Ebrahimi S, Nguyen D, Wadhwa S, Chana B, Halvorson L, Dezfoli S, McFadden J, Desale S, Cho W. (2015). *Incidental colon wall thickening on computed tomography: what is the role of follow-up colonoscopy?* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Verma V, Ebrahimi S, Nguyen D, Wadhwa S, Chana B, Halvorson LV, Dezfoli S, Mcfadden JD, Cho W. (2015). *Platelet count, non-albumin protein and imaging characteristics of colon wall thickening are associated with abnormal colonoscopy findings in patients with incidental colon wall thickening on computerized tomography.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Verma V, Mirza F, Patel M. (2015). Young woman with primary gastric GIST and lymph node metastasis: a rare combination. Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015 Honolulu, HI.

Verma V, Nguyen D, Chana B, Ebrahimi S, Patel K, Patel S. (2015). *Diffuse extensive esophageal papillomatosis: a rare cause of dysphagia.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, Honolulu, HI.

General Internal Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Badheka AO, **Chothani A**, Mehta K, Patel NJ, et al. (2015). Utilization and adverse outcomes of percutaneous left atrial appendage closure for stroke prevention in atrial fibrillation in the United States: influence of hospital volume. *Circulation: Arrhythmia and Electrophysiology*, *8*, 42-48.

Badheka AO, Patel NJ, Grover P, Singh V, Patel N, Arora S, **Chothani A**, et al. (2015). Response to letter regarding article "impact of annual operator and institutional volume on percutaneous coronary intervention outcomes: a 5-year united states experience (2005-2009)". *Circulation, 132,* e36-e37.

Badheka AO, Patel NJ, Panaich SS,...[Chothani A], et al. (2015). Effect of hospital volume on outcomes of transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *116*, 587-594.

Bhoite RR, **Bhoite GR**, Bagdure DN, Bawaskar HS. (2015). Anaphylaxis to scorpion antivenin and its management following envenomation by Indian red scorpion, mesobuthus tamulus. *Indian Journal of Critical Care Medicine*, *19*, 547-549.

Bluhm EC, Barac A. (2015). Heart failure risk prediction in childhood cancer survivors: where is our crystal ball? *Journal of Clinical Oncology, 33,* 379-380.

Chothani A, Shah N, Patel NJ, Deshmukh A, Singh V, Patel N, Panaich SS, Arora S, Patel A, Savani C, Thakkar B, Bhatt P, Cohen MG, Grines C, Forrest JK, Badheka AO. (2015). Vaccination serology status and cardiovascular mortality: insight from NHANES III and Continuous NHANES. *Postgraduate Medicine*, *127*, 561-564.

Danve A, Kulkarni S, **Bhoite G.** (2015). Non-ketotic hyperglycemia unmasks hemichorea. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives*, *5*, 27825, 2015.

Jhamnani S, Patel D, Heimlich L, King F, Walitt B, Lindsay J. (2015). Meta-analysis of the effects of lifestyle modifications on coronary and carotid atherosclerotic burden. *American Journal of Cardiology, 115,* 268-275.

Moole H, Chitta S, Victor D, Kandula M, Moole V, Ghadiam H, Akepati A, **Yerasi C,** et al. (2015). Association of clinical signs and symptoms of Ebola viral disease with case fatality: a systematic review and meta-analysis. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 5,* 28406.

Morfeld P, Bruch J, Levy L, Ngiewih Y, Chaudhuri I, Muranko HJ, **Myerson R**, McCunney RJ. (2015). Translational toxicology in setting occupational exposure limits for dusts and hazard classification - a critical evaluation of a recent approach to translate dust overload findings from rats to humans. *Particle & Fibre Toxicology [Electronic Resource]*, *12:3*.

Panaich SS, Arora S, Patel N, Patel NJ, Lahewala S, Solanki S, Manvar S, Savani C, Jhamnani S, Singh V, Patel SV, Thakkar B, Patel A, Deshmukh A, **Chothani A,** et al. (2015). Comparison of inhospital outcomes and hospitalization costs of peripheral angioplasty and endovascular stenting. *American Journal of Cardiology, 116*, 634-641.

Singh V, Badheka AO, Arora S, Panaich SS, Patel NJ, Patel N, Pant S, Thakkar B, **Chothani A**, et al. (2015). Comparison of inhospital mortality, length of hospitalization, costs, and vascular complications of percutaneous coronary interventions guided by ultrasound versus angiography. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *115*, 1357-1366.

Singh V, Badheka AO, Patel SV, Patel NJ, Thakkar B, Patel N, Arora S, Patel N, Patel A, Savani C, Ghatak A, Panaich SS, Jhamnani S, Deshmukh A, **Chothani A**, et al. (2015). Comparison of inhospital outcomes of surgical aortic valve replacement in hospitals with and without availability of a transcatheter aortic valve implantation program (from a nationally representative database). *American Journal of Cardiology, 116,* 1229-1236.

Singh V, Patel NJ, Badheka AO, Arora S, Patel N, Macon C, Savani GT, Manvar S, Patel J, Thakkar B, Panchal V, Solanki S, Patel N, **Chothani A**, et al. (2015). Comparison of outcomes of balloon aortic valvuloplasty plus percutaneous coronary intervention versus percutaneous aortic balloon valvuloplasty alone during the same hospitalization in the United States. *American Journal of Cardiology, 115,* 480-486.

Taefi A, Huang CC, Kolli K, Ebrahimi S, Patel M. (2015). Red cell distribution width to platelet ratio, a useful indicator of liver fibrosis in chronic hepatitis patients. *Hepatology International, 9,* 454-460.

Yerasi C, Baker NC, Jonnalagadda AK, Torguson R, Singh S, Vies J, Waksman R. (2015). Assessment of hypertension control and clinical course of patients excluded from the SYMPLICITY HTN-3 trial. *Journal of the American Society of Hypertension, 9,* 959-965.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Brar V. (2015). *Effects of race on endothelial function in type 2 diabetes.* Presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

Dulanto A. (2015). *Dynamic of nasal carriage of methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus among healthcare workers through a longitudinal study in Peru*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Dulanto A. (2015). *Transverse myelitis: an unusual etiology masquerading as a rare one.* Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

Hsueh W. (2015). *A rare case of gastrointestinal bleeding from choledochoduodenal fistula.* Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

Jain N. (2015). *A rare cause of anterior neck mass.* Presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

Kapoor S. (2015). *Rare case of co-existence of chronic lymphyocytic leukemia, chronic myelomonocytic leukemia and biclonal gammopathy.* Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

Lingappan K. (2015). Spontaneous dissection of the right coronary artery in a Hispanic man presenting with cardioembolic strokes. Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

Narsana N. (2015). *Compliance with Staphylococcus aureus bacteremia quality-of-care guidelines.* Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

Pillarisetty A. (2015). Unilateral ptosis and eye swelling as initial manifestations of acute myeloid *leukemia*. Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

Verma V. (2015). *Incidental colon wall thickening on computed tomography: what is the role of follow up colonoscopy?* Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

Yerasi C. (2015). *The outcomes of patients with stress-induced cardiomyopathy.* Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

Hematology/Oncology

References are listed under Washington Cancer Institute.

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Groninger H, Aggarwal M, **Panke JT**, **Holder RM**, **Kelemen A**, Walker K, **Ruiz G**. (2015). *Palliative care consultation integrated within advanced heart failure care: descriptive analysis of a pilot program.* Poster presented at DC Region ACP Meeting, Washington, DC.

Infectious Diseases

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Blaylock JM, **Wortmann GW.** (2015). Care of the aging HIV patient. *Cleveland Clinic Journal of Medicine, 82,* 445-455.

Farhat F, Wortmann G. (2015). Vaccinating adults who are pregnant, older, or immunocompromised, or have chronic kidney disease. *Cleveland Clinic Journal of Medicine, 82,* 341-347.

Narsana N, Farhat F. (2015). Septic shock due to pasteurella multocida bacteremia: a case report. *Journal of Medical Case Reports [Electronic Resource], 9:159.*

Wortmann GW. (2015). Middle East respiratory syndrome: SARS redux? *Cleveland Clinic Journal of Medicine*, *82*, 584-588.

Wyles DL, Ruane PJ, Sulkowski MS, Dieterich D, Luetkemeyer A, Morgan TR, Sherman KE, Dretler R, **Fishbein D,** ALLY-2 Investigators, et al. (2015). Daclatasvir plus Sofosbuvir for HCV in patients coinfected with HIV-1. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *373*, 714-725.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Cha H, Patterson S, Geboy A, Perez I, Ayodele A, Fishbein D. (2015). *Implementing an enhanced social work intervention model within the HCV cascade of care.* Poster presented at American Public Health Association Annual Meeting 2015, Chicago, IL.

Fishbein D, Geboy A, Ruiz ME, Boyce S, Molina E, Ayodele A, Cha H, Perez I, Bannerman R, McDonnell E, Peters L, Hofmeyer M, Rodrigo M, Ruiz G, Sheikh F, Geboy A, Cha H, Perez I, Bell M, Ayodele A, Fishbein D. (2015). *Building a clinical model for improved linkage and navigation within the HCV care cascade.* Poster presented at American Public Health Association Annual Meeting 2015, Chicago, IL.

Geboy A, Cha H, Perez I, Bell M, MahajanS, Ayodele A, Fishbein D. (2015). *Low HCV screening uptake of the current birth cohort testing guidelines.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Najjar S, Majure D. (2015). *Interferon free hepatitis C treatment in LVAD Patients with end-stage heart failure: new hope for heart transplantation.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Narsana N, Mills K, Wortmann G. (2015). *Compliance with staphylococcus aureus bacteremia quality-of-care guidelines.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Narsana N, Mills K, Wortmann G. (2015). Compliance with Staphylococcus aureus bacteremia quality of care guidelines. Poster presented at ID Week, Infectious Disease Society of America, San Diego, CA.

Verma V, Chana B, Munoz FH, Cho W, Woods C. (2015). *A case of HIV enteropathy.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

CHAPTER

Wortmann G. (2015). Drugs for protozoal infections other than malaria. In: J Bennett, R Dolin, M Blaser (Eds.), *Principles and Practice of Infectious Diseases*. 8th ed. ed., pp. 510-518. Philadelphia, PA:Elsevier Saunders.

Nuclear Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Atkins F, Van Nostrand D, Moreau S, Burman K, Wartofsky L. (2015). Validation of a simple thyroid cancer dosimetry model based on the fractional whole-body retention at 48 hours post-administration of (131)I. *Thyroid, 25,* 1347-1350.

Dromerick AW, Edwardson MA, Edwards DF, Giannetti ML, Barth J, Brady KP, Chan E, Tan MT, Tamboli I, Chia R, **Orquiza M,** Padilla RM, Cheema AK, Mapstone ME, Fiandaca MS, Federoff HJ, **Newport EL.** (2015). Critical periods after stroke study: translating animal stroke recovery experiments into a clinical trial. *Frontiers in Human Neuroscience*, *9:231, 2015*.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Bethancourt E, Moreau S, Guan H, **Burman K, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D.** (2015). *How should one measure and how low should the urinary iodine excretion be prior to radioiodine imaging and/or therapy in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer? An educational exhibit.* Poster presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Bethancourt E, Van Nostrand D, Orquiza M, Bloom G, **Bikas A, Burman k, Wartofsky I.** (2015). *The frequency and content of documents issued for patients'*¹³¹*I therapies for security agents: the final report of a national survey.* Poster presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Bethancourt E, Van Nostrand D, Orquiza M, Bloom G, **Bikas A, Burman k, Wartofsky I.** (2015). *The public sites and frequency of detection of patients treated with* ¹³¹*I and the security management of those patients: the final report of a national survey.* Poster presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Bikas A, Burman K, Desale S, Mete M, Boyle L, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2015). Assessment of serial complete blood counts following dosimetry-guided ¹³¹ I treatment for metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Bikas A, Burman K, Desale S, Mete M, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2015). *Effects of dosimetry-guided* ¹³¹*I therapy for metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer on complete blood counts.* Poster presented at Endocrine Society's 97th Annual Meeting and Expo (ENDO 2015), San Diego, CA.

Bikas A, Kundra P, Wexler JA, Mete M, Desale S, Wray L, Barett C, Clark B, Wartofsky L, Burman K. (2015). *Phase II clinical trial of sunitinib as adjunctive treatment in patients with advanced differentiated thyroid cancer.* Paper presented at Endocrine Society's 97th Annual Meeting and Expo (ENDO 2015), San Diego, CA.

Bikas A, Van Nostrand D, Jensen K, **Desale S, Mete M, Wartofsky L,** Vasko V, **Burman K.** (2015). *Metformin attenuates* ¹³¹*I* - *induced decrease in peripheral blood cells in patients with*

differentiated thyroid cancer. Paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Garcia CA, Van Nostrand D, Wexler JA, Bethancourt E, Burman K, Wartofsky I. (2015). *The utility of* ¹⁸*F sodium fluoride PET bone scans in patients suspected of metastatic skeletal disease secondary to differentiated thyroid cancer.* Poster presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Kulkarni KP. (2015). *Ask a doctor: I-¹³¹ therapy--when it's used/not used, dose decisions, preparation, and follow-up for different risk levels.* Presented at ThyCa: Thyroid Cancer Survivors Association, 14th Annual Thyroid Cancer Survivors' Mid-Atlantic Workshop, Washington, DC.

Plyku D, Hobbs FR, Srinivasan S, **Atkins F, Van Nostrand D**, Sgouros G. (2015). *Recombinant human thyroid-stimulating hormone versus thyroid hormone withdrawal in*¹²⁴*I-PET/CT based 3D radiobiological dosimetry (3D-RD) for*¹³¹*I therapy of metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer (DTC) - organ dosimetry.* Poster presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Plyku D, Hobbs RF, Huang K, **Atkins F, Garcia CA**, Sgouros G, **Van Nostrand D.** (2015). *124I-PET/CT* based tumor dosimetry for ¹³¹I therapy of metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer (DTC) - a comparison of recombinant human thyroid-stimulating hormone versus thyroid hormone withdrawal patient preparation methods. Paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Van Nostrand D. (2015). *I*-¹³¹ *dosimetry for differentiated thyroid cancer.* Paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Van Nostrand D. (2015). *Doctor-patient communications discussion: getting the most out of your medical care*. Presented at ThyCa: Thyroid Cancer Survivors Association, 14th Annual Thyroid Cancer Survivors' Mid-Atlantic Workshop, Washington, DC.

Van Nostrand D. (2015). *The draft 2015 ATA Guidelines on differentiated thyroid cancer: update and critical review.* Paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Pulmonary/Critical Care

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Chan CM, Woods CJ, Warkentin TE, Sheppard JA, **Shorr AF.** (2015). The role for optical density in heparin-induced thrombocytopenia: a cohort study. *Chest, 148,* 55-61.

Israel E, Roche N, Martin RJ, **Colice G**, et al. (2015). Increased dose of inhaled corticosteroid versus add-on long-acting beta-agonist for step-up therapy in asthma. *Annals of the American Thoracic Society*, *12*, 798-806.

Lacy MK, Stryjewski ME, Wang W, Hardin TC, Nogid B, Luke DR, **Shorr AF**, Corey GR, Barriere SL. (2015). Telavancin hospital-acquired pneumonia trials: impact of Gram-negative infections and inadequate Gram-negative coverage on clinical efficacy and all-cause mortality. *Clinical Infectious Diseases*, *61 Suppl 2:S87-93*.

Lodise TP, Anzueto AR, Weber DJ, **Shorr AF,** Yang M, Smith A, Zhao Q, Huang X, File TM. (2015). Assessment of time to clinical response, a proxy for discharge readiness, among hospitalized patients with community-acquired pneumonia who received either ceftaroline fosamil or ceftriaxone in two phase III FOCUS trials. *Antimicrobial Agents & Chemotherapy, 59,* 1119-1126.

Martin RJ, Price D, Roche N, Israel E, van Aalderen WM, Grigg J, Postma DS, Guilbert TW, Hillyer EV, Burden A, von Ziegenweidt J, **Colice G**. (2014). Cost-effectiveness of initiating extrafine- or standard size-particle inhaled corticosteroid for asthma in two health-care systems: a retrospective matched cohort study. *NPJ Primary Care Respiratory Medicine*, *24*:14081, 2014.

Patel DA, **Shorr AF**, Chastre J, Niederman M, Simor A, Stephens JM, Charbonneau C, Gao X, Nathwani D. (2014). Modeling the economic impact of linezolid versus vancomycin in confirmed nosocomial pneumonia caused by methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus. *Critical Care (London, England)*, *18*, R157, 2014.

Ramanan M, Lipman J, **Shorr A**, Shankar A (2015). A meta-analysis of ventriculostomy-associated cerebrospinal fluid infections. *BMC Infectious Diseases*, *15:3*, *2015*.

Sandrock CE, **Shorr AF.** (2015). The role of telavancin in hospital-acquired pneumonia and ventilator-associated pneumonia. *Clinical Infectious Diseases, 61 Suppl 2:S79-86.*

Shorr AF, Lodise TP, Corey GR, De Anda C, Fang E, Das AF, Prokocimer P. (2015). Analysis of the phase 3 ESTABLISH trials of tedizolid versus linezolid in acute bacterial skin and skin structure infections. *Antimicrobial Agents & Chemotherapy, 59,* 864-871.

Shorr AF, Puzniak LA, Biswas P, Niederman MS. (2015). Predictors of clinical success in the treatment of patients with methicillin-resistant staphylococcus aureus (MRSA) nosocomial pneumonia (NP). *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource], 10,* e0131932.

Shorr AF, Zilberberg MD. (2015). Admitting what we do not know about pneumonia readmissions. *Chest, 148,* 4-6.

Shorr AF, Zilberberg MD. (2015). Role for risk-scoring tools in identifying resistant pathogens in pneumonia: reassessing the value of healthcare-associated pneumonia as a concept. *Current Opinion in Pulmonary Medicine*, *21*, 232-238.

Shorr AF, Zilberberg MD, Micek ST, Kollef MH. (2015). Outcomes associated with bacteremia in the setting of methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus pneumonia: a retrospective cohort study. *Critical Care (London, England), 19:312.*

Shorr AF, Zilberberg MD, Micek ST, Kollef MH. (2014). Predictors of hospital mortality among septic ICU patients with Acinetobacter spp. bacteremia: a cohort study. *BMC Infectious Diseases, 14:572.*

van Aalderen WM, Grigg J, Guilbert TW, Roche N, Israel E, Martin RJ, **Colice G**, et al. (2015). Small-particle inhaled corticosteroid as first-line or step-up controller therapy in childhood asthma. *The Journal of Allergy & Clinical Immunology in Practice*, *3*, 721-731.

Wan Y, Sun SX, Corman S, Huang X, Gao X, **Shorr AF.** (2015). A longitudinal, retrospective cohort study on the impact of roflumilast on exacerbations and economic burden among chronic obstructive pulmonary disease patients in the real world. *International Journal of COPD*, *10:2127-36*.

Zilberberg M, Yu HT, Chaudhari P, Emons MF, Khandelwal N, **Shorr AF.** (2014). Relationship of fluconazole prophylaxis with fungal microbiology in hospitalized intra-abdominal surgery patients: a descriptive cohort study. *Critical Care (London, England), 18,* 590, 2014.

Zilberberg MD, **Shorr AF.** (2015). Appropriate antibiotic treatment in severe sepsis and septic shock: timing is everything. *Critical Care Medicine, 43,* 2258-2259.

Zilberberg MD, **Shorr AF**, Micek ST, Kollef MH. (2015). Clostridium difficile recurrence is a strong predictor of 30-day rehospitalization among patients in intensive care. *Infection Control & Hospital Epidemiology*, *36*, 273-279.

Zilberberg MD, **Shorr AF**, Micek ST, Kollef MH. (2015). Risk factors for 30-day readmission among patients with culture-positive severe sepsis and septic shock: a retrospective cohort study. *Journal of Hospital Medicine (Online), 10,* 678-685.

Zilberberg MD, **Shorr AF**, Micek ST, Vazquez-Guillamet C, Kollef MH. (2014). Multi-drug resistance, inappropriate initial antibiotic therapy and mortality in Gram-negative severe sepsis and septic shock: a retrospective cohort study. *Critical Care (London, England), 18,* 596, 2014.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Biru N. (2015). *Unusual case of pulmonary calcinosis.* Poster presented at CHEST Annual Meeting 2015, American College of Chest Physicians (AACP), Montreal, Canada.

Tatusov M. (2015). *Bilateral saphenous vein graft aneurysms.* Poster presented at CHEST Annual Meeting 2015, American College of Chest Physicians (AACP), Montreal, Canada.

Verma V, Chana B, Munoz FH, Cho W, Woods C. (2015). *A case of HIV enteropathy.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Verma V, Chana B, Patel S, Patel K, Nguyen D. (2015). *Diffuse extensive esophageal papillomatosis-a rare cause of dysphagia*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Woods C. (2015). *Update in pulmonary fungal infections: aspergillus.* Poster presented at CHEST Annual Meeting 2015, American College of Chest Physicians (AACP), Montreal, Canada.

Rheumatology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Hauser W, Hoffmann EM, Wolfe F, Worthing AB, Stahl N, Rothenberg R, **Walitt B.** (2015). Self-reported childhood maltreatment, lifelong traumatic events and mental disorders in fibromyalgia syndrome: a comparison of US and German outpatients. *Clinical & Experimental Rheumatology, 33*, S86-S92.

Jhamnani S, Patel D, Heimlich L, King F, Walitt B, Lindsay J. (2015). Meta-analysis of the effects of lifestyle modifications on coronary and carotid atherosclerotic burden. *American Journal of Cardiology, 115,* 268-275.

Kerr GS, Qaiyumi S, Richards J, Vahabzadeh-Monshie H, Kindred C, Whelton S, **Constantinescu F.** (2015). Psoriasis and psoriatic arthritis in African-American patients--the need to measure disease burden. *Clinical Rheumatology*, *34*, 1753-1759.

Lukkahatai N, **Walitt B**, Espina A, Wang D, Saligan LN (2015). Comparing genomic profiles of women with and without fibromyalgia. *Biological Research for Nursing*, *17*, 373-383.

Mackey RH, Kuller LH, Deane KD, **Walitt BT**, et al. (2015). Rheumatoid arthritis, anti-cyclic citrullinated peptide positivity, and cardiovascular disease risk in the Women's Health Initiative. *Arthritis & Rheumatology*, *67*, 2311-2322.

Narayanan S, **Collins CE**, Busch HM, Gaylis N, Hautamaki E, Chatham WW (2015). Convergent validity of new disease assessment instruments (DAI) in systemic lupus erythematosus (SLE) in relation to sledai-2k. *Value in Health, 18,* A677.

Wolfe F, **Walitt BT**, Rasker JJ, Katz RS, Hauser W. (2015). The use of polysymptomatic distress categories in the evaluation of fibromyalgia (FM) and FM severity. *Journal of Rheumatology*, *42*, 1494-1501.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Collins C, Chatham WW, Busch H, Gaylis NB, Hautamaki E, Narayanan S. (2015). *Convergent validity of new disease assessment instruments in systemic lupus erythematosus in relation to Sledai-2K.* Poster presented at American College of Rheumatology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Sports Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Sedgwick PE, Wortley GC, Wright JM, Asplund C, Roberts WO, **Usman S.** (2015). Medical clearance for desert and land sports, adventure, and endurance events. *Clinical Journal of Sport Medicine*, *25*, 418-424.

Sedgwick PE, Wortley GC, Wright JM, Asplund C, William OR, **Usman S.** (2015). Medical clearance for desert and land sports, adventure, and endurance events. *Wilderness & Environmental Medicine, 26,* S47-S54.

Department of Neurology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Shah S, Luby M, **Poole K**, Morella T, **Keller E, Benson RT**, Lynch JK, Nadareishvili Z, **Hsia AW**. (2015). Screening with MRI for Accurate and Rapid Stroke Treatment: SMART. *Neurology*, *84*, 2438-2444.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Benson RT, Hsia AW, Nadareishvili Z, **Lynch JK**, et al. (2015). *Earlier serial MR imaging is associated with a greater rate of T2 signal change in acute stroke*. Abstract presented at European Stroke Organisation Conference 2015, Glasgow, UK.

Benson RT, Hsia AW, Nadareishvili Z, **Lynch JK**, et al. (2015). *Early reversible and late inflammatory blood-brain barrier disruption in human acute ischemic stroke.* Abstract presented at European Stroke Organisation Conference 2015, Glasgow, UK.

Hong J, **Hsia AW, Benson RT**, Edwardson MA, **Lynch JK**, Nadareishvilli Z, **Shah AA**, Luby M. (2015). *Implementation of a web-based approximate volume tool for acute stroke lesion measurement using MRI*.

Poster presented at Arteriosclerosis, Thrombosis, and Vascular Biology Scientific Session 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology

Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Erekson EA, **Iglesia CB.** (2015). Improving patient outcomes in gynecology: the role of large data registries and big data analytics. *Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology, 22,* 1124-1129. Local Authors: Iglesia CB

Meriwether KV, Rogers RG, Craig E, Peterson SD, **Gutman RE, Iglesia CB.** (2015). The effect of hydroxyquinoline-based gel on pessary-associated bacterial vaginosis: a multicenter randomized controlled trial. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 213,* 729.

Miranne JM, Dominguez A, Sokol AI, Gutman RE, Iglesia CB. (2015). Foley catheter guide use during midurethral slings: does it make a difference? *Canadian Journal of Urology, 22,* 7811-7816.

Miranne JM, Marek TM, Mete M, Iglesia CB. (2015). Prevalence and resolution of auditory passage of vaginal air in women with pelvic floor disorders. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 126,* 136-143.

Oakley SH, Brown HW, **Yurteri-Kaplan L**, Greer JA, et al. (2015). Practice patterns regarding management of rectovaginal fistulae: a multicenter review from the Fellows' Pelvic Research Network. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery*, *21*, 123-128.

Richter LA, Coviello E, Loftus K, Gutman RE. (2015). Uretero-uterine fistula: delayed presentation after ureteral reimplantation for vesicoureteral reflux. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 21,* e36-e38.

Richter LA, Gutman RE, Tefera E, Estep A, Iglesia CB. (2015). Knowledge of erectile dysfunction and pelvic floor disorders among young adults: a cross-sectional study. *Canadian Journal of Urology, 22,* 7715-7719.

Shveiky D, Kudish BI, **Iglesia CB, Park AJ, Sokol AI**, Lehman AM, **Shara N, Howard BV**. (2015). Effects of bilateral salpingo-oophorectomy at the time of hysterectomy on pelvic organ prolapse: results from the Women's Health Initiative trial. *Menopause, 22,* 483-488.

Yurteri-Kaplan LA, Antosh DD, Iglesia CB, Sokol AI, Shveiky D, Gutman RE. (2015). Significance of cystoscopic bladder trabeculations in women undergoing midurethral sling. *Canadian Journal of Urology, 22,* 7890-7895.

Yurteri-Kaplan LA, Mete MM, St Clair C, Iglesia CB. (2015). Practice patterns of general gynecologic surgeons versus gynecologic subspecialists for concomitant apical suspension during vaginal hysterectomy for uterovaginal prolapse. *Southern Medical Journal, 108,* 17-22.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Carter CM, Gibaldi DM, Prather KW, **Richter LA, Iglesia CB, Park AJ**. (2015). *Surgeon factors and lower urinary tract injury at the time of hysterectomy.* Poster. 41st Annual SGS Scientific Meeting, Orlando, FL.*Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology.* 2015, 22, S27.

Carter C, Gidali D, Richter L, Iglesia C, Prather K, **Park A.** (2015). *Lower urinary tract injury at the time of hysterectomy*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Carter C, Gidali D, Richter L, Iglesia C, Prather K, **Park A**. (2015). *Surgeon factors and lower urinary tract injury at the time of hysterectomy.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Carter CM, Gidli DM, Prather KW, **Richter LA**, **Iglesia CB**, **Park AJ**. (2015). *Lower urinary tract injury at the time of hysterectomy*. Poster. 41st Annual SGS Scientific Meeting, Orlando, FL. *Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology*. 2015, 22, S48.

Gutman RE, Rardin CR, Sokol ER, Matthews C, **Park AJ, Iglesia CB**, Geoffrion R, **Sokol AI**, et al. (2015). *Vaginal uphold hysteropexy and laparoscopic sacral hysteropexy for treatment of uterovaginal prolapse: a parallel cohort study*. Paper presented at PFDWEEK 2015 AUGS (American Urogynecologic Society) 36th Annual Scientific Meeting, Seattle, WA.

Iglesia CB. (2015). Advanced surgery for pelvic floor dysfunction and benign gynecology. Paper presented at 2015 ACOG (American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

Iglesia CB. (2015). *Are you smarter than a junior fellow?* Fellow team panelist. 2015 ACOG (American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists) 63rd Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

Iglesia CB. (2015). *Innovations in incontinence: diagnosis and treatment.* Presented at American College of Physicians Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.

Iglesia CB. (2015). *Mesh use in urogynecology: what went wrong? How to make it right? And other lessons learned over the past decade.* Presented at Duke Medicine Women's Health Initiative Stronger Together Conference, Raleigh, NC.

Iglesia CB. (2015). *Pelvic Floor Disorders Registry: lessons learned about surgical mesh devices over the past decade.* Lecture presented at MedStar-Georgetown Surgical Outcomes Research Center Research Meeting, Washington, DC.

Iglesia CB, Sung VW, Lavender M, Palm S, Hughes C, Myers E. (2015). *The patient voice in defining outcomes for pelvic organ prolapse (POP)*. Paper presented at PFDWEEK 2015 AUGS (American Urogynecologic Society) 36th Annual Scientific Meeting, Seattle, WA.

Iglesia CB. (2015). *The quest for the perfect vagina: controversy surrounding female genital cosmetic surgery.* Presented at Brigham and Women's Hospital, Boston, MA.

Jacobs KM, Slocum PD, **Iglesia CB**, Mueller ER. (2015). *Cost evaluation of the FPMRS interview process*. Poster presented at PFDWEEK 2015 AUGS (American Urogynecologic Society) 36th Annual Scientific Meeting, Seattle, WA. *Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, 2915*.

Meriwether KV, Rogers R, **Gutman RE**, Peterson S, Craig E, Rode M, **Iglesia C**. (2015). *The effect of trimosan gel on the rate of pessary-associated bacterial vaginosis: a multicenter, randomized, controlled*

trial. Poster. 41st Annual SGS Scientific Meeting, Orlando, FL. *Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology.* 2015, 22, S12.

Miranne J, Marek T, Mete M, Iglesia C. (2015). *Effect of pelvic reconstructive surgery on vaginal wind.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Miranne J, Melson V, **Iglesia C, Sokol A.** (2015). *Do patients' surgical goals vary based on the type of prolapse repair selected?* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Miranne JM, Melson V, **Iglesia C**, **Sokol AI**. (2015). *Do patients' surgical goals vary based on the type of prolapse repair selected?* Poster. 41st Annual SGS Scientific Meeting, Orlando, FL. *Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology.* 2015, 22, S42.

Richter L. (2015). *Does Pelvic Organ Prolapse Quantification exam (POPQ) D-point predict uterosacral ligament suspension outcomes?* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Richter L, Park A, Boileau J, Janni M, **Desale S, Iglesia C.** (2015). *Does Pelvic Organ Prolapse Quantification exam (POPQ) D-Point predict uterosacral ligament suspension outcomes?* Paper presented at Society of Urodynamics, Female Pelvic Medicine and Urogenital Reconstruction Winter Meeting, Scottsdale, AZ.

Richter LA, Jallad K, Lippman QK, Lucas J, Mellano EM, Weissbart SJ, Kim J, **Gutman RE**. (2015). *Risk factors for microscopic hematuria in women.* Poster presented at PFDWEEK 2015 AUGS (American Urogynecologic Society) 36th Annual Scientific Meeting, Seattle, WA.

Richter LA, Park AJ, Boileau JE, Janni M, **DeSale S, Iglesia C.** (2015). *Does pelvic organ prolapse quantification exam (POPQ) D-point predict uterosacral ligament suspension outcomes?* Poster. 41st Annual SGS Scientific Meeting, Orlando, FL. *Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology. 2015, 22,* S14.

Richter L, Sokol A. (2015). *Vaginal hysterectomy and uterosacral ligament suspension: a urologist's guide to native tissue apical repair.* Paper presented at Society of Urodynamics, Female Pelvic Medicine and Urogenital Reconstruction Winter Meeting, Scottsdale, AZ.

Smithling K, Tefera E, Antosh A, Iglesia C. (2015). *De novo dyspareunia and sexual function assessment using two sexual questionnaires.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Smithling KR, Antosh DD, Tefera E, Iglesia C. (2015). *De novo dyspareunia and sexual function assessment using two sexual questionnaires.* Poster. 41st Annual SGS Scientific Meeting, Orlando, FL. *Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology.* 2015, 22, S23.

Sussman R, **Richter LA**, Tarplin SJ, Tefera E, **Park AJ, Sokol AI, Gutman RE**, **Iglesia CB**. (2015). *Utilizing technology in assessment of lower urinary tract symptoms: a randomized trial of electronic versus paper voiding diaries*. Poster presented at PFDWEEK 2015 AUGS (American Urogynecologic Society) 36th Annual Scientific Meeting, Seattle, WA.

Woodburn RA, Yurteri-Kaplan LA, Prather K, **Buek JD, Iglesia CB.** (2015). *Core privileging: hospitals' approach to gynecologic privileging.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Yurteri-Kaplan LA, **Jo DY**, **Shupp JW**, **Moffatt LT**, **Ortiz RT**, Diamond M, **Iglesia C**. (2015). *Gene expression markers of impaired wound healing in patients with pain after vaginal mesh.* Poster. 41st Annual SGS Scientific Meeting, Orlando, FL. *Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology.* 2015, 22, S34.

Maternal - Fetal Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Bailit JL, Grobman WA, Rice MM, **Reddy UM**, Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD) Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units (MFMU) Network, et al. (2015). Morbidly adherent placenta treatments and outcomes. *Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *125*, 683-689.

Boghossian NS, Albert PS, Mendola P, **Grantz KL**, Yeung E. (2015). Delivery blood pressure and other first pregnancy risk factors in relation to hypertensive disorders in second pregnancies. *American Journal of Hypertension, 28,* 1172-1179.

Boghossian NS, Yeung E, Mendola P, Hinkle SN, **Laughon SK**, Zhang C, Albert PS. (2014). Risk factors differ between recurrent and incident preeclampsia: a hospital-based cohort study. *Annals of Epidemiology*, *24*, 871-7e3.

Buck Louis GM, Grewal J, Albert PS, Sciscione A,...[**Grantz KL].** (2015). Racial/ethnic standards for fetal growth: the NICHD Fetal Growth Studies. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 213,* 449.

Clark-Ganheart CA, Fries MH, Leifheit KM, Jensen TJ, Moreno-Ruiz NL, **Ye PP,** Jennings JM, **Driggers RW.** (2015). Use of cell-free DNA in the investigation of intrauterine fetal demise and miscarriage. *Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *125*, 1321-1329.

Clark-Ganheart CA, Reddy UM, Kominiarek MA, **Huang CC, Landy HJ, Grantz KL**. (2015). Pregnancy outcomes among obese women and their offspring by attempted mode of delivery. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 126,* 987-993.

Coviello EM, Grantz KL, Huang CC, Kelly TE, **Landy HJ**. (2015). Risk factors for retained placenta. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 213, 864.*

Damle LF, Wilson K, Huang CC, Landy HJ, Gomez-Lobo V. (2015). Do they stand a chance? vaginal birth after cesarean section in adolescents compared to adult women. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 28,* 219-223.

Downes KL, Hinkle SN, Sjaarda LA, Albert PS, **Grantz KL.** (2015). Previous prelabor or intrapartum cesarean delivery and risk of placenta previa. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 212, 669-6.*

Esplin MS, Manuck TA, Varner MW, Christensen B,...[**Reddy UM**], et al. (2015). Cluster analysis of spontaneous preterm birth phenotypes identifies potential associations among preterm birth mechanisms. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 21* 3, 429.

Facco FL, Parker CB, **Reddy UM**, Silver RM, et al. (2015). NuMoM2b sleep-disordered breathing study: objectives and methods. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *212*, 542-127.

Feghali M, Timofeev J, **Huang CC**, Driggers R, **Miodovnik M, Landy HJ, Umans JG.** (2015). Preterm induction of labor: predictors of vaginal delivery and labor curves. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 212,* 91-97.

Grantz KL, Gonzalez-Quintero V, Troendle J, **Reddy UM**, Hinkle SN, Kominiarek MA, Lu Z, Zhang J. (2015). Labor patterns in women attempting vaginal birth after cesarean with normal neonatal outcomes. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 213,* 226.

Grantz KL, Hinkle SN, Mendola P, Sjaarda LA, Albert PS. (2015). Five authors reply. *American Journal of Epidemiology*, *182*, 976, 2015.

Grantz KL, Hinkle SN, Mendola P, Sjaarda LA, Leishear K, Albert PS. (2015). Differences in risk factors for recurrent versus incident preterm delivery. *American Journal of Epidemiology*, *182*, 157-167.

Grobman WA, Bailit JL, Rice MM, Wapner RJ, **Reddy UM**, Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD) Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units (MFMU) Network et al. (2015). Racial and ethnic disparities in maternal morbidity and obstetric care. *Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *125*, 1460-1467.

Halscott TL, Reddy UM, Landy HJ, Ramsey PS, Iqbal SN, Huang CC, Grantz KL. (2015). Maternal and neonatal outcomes by attempted mode of operative delivery from a low station in the second stage of labor. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 126,* 1265-1272.

Hinkle SN, Johns AM, Albert PS, Kim S, **Grantz KL**. (2015). Longitudinal changes in gestational weight gain and the association with intrauterine fetal growth. *European Journal of Obstetrics, Gynecology, & Reproductive Biology, 190:41-7.*

Hirtz DG, Weiner SJ, Bulas D, DiPietro M, Seibert J, Rouse DJ, Mercer BM, Varner MW, **Reddy UM**, Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units Network, et al. (2015). Antenatal magnesium and cerebral palsy in preterm infants. *Journal of Pediatrics, 167,* 834-839.

Hogue CJ, Parker CB, Willinger M, Temple JR, Bann CM, Silver RM, Dudley DJ, Moore JL, Coustan DR, Stoll BJ, **Reddy UM**, Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Stillbirth Collaborative Research Network Writing Group, et al. (2015). The association of stillbirth with depressive symptoms 6-36 months post-delivery. *Paediatric and Perinatal Epidemiology, 29,* 131-143.

Kawakita T, Parikh LI, Ramsey PS, **Huang CC, Zeymo A**, Fernandez M, Smith S, **Iqbal SN**. (2015). Predictors of adverse neonatal outcomes in intrahepatic cholestasis of pregnancy. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 213,* 570-578.

Landon MB, Rice MM, Varner MW, Casey BM, **Reddy UM**, Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units (MFMU) Network et al. (2015). Mild gestational diabetes mellitus and long-term child health. *Diabetes Care, 38,* 445-452.

Lotke PS. (2015). Increasing use of long-acting reversible contraception to decrease unplanned pregnancy. *Obstetrics & Gynecology Clinics of North America, 42,* 557-567.

Lotke PS, Kaneshiro B. (2015). Contraception. *Obstetrics & Gynecology Clinics of North America, 42,* xv-xvi.

Lotke PS, Kaneshiro B. (2015). Safety and efficacy of contraceptive methods for obese and overweight women. *Obstetrics & Gynecology Clinics of North America, 42,* 647-657.

Maguire M, Light A, Kuppermann M, Dalton VK, Steinauer JE, Kerns JL. (2015). Grief after second-trimester termination for fetal anomaly: a qualitative study. *Contraception, 91,* 234-239.

Olson G, Weiner SJ, Rouse DJ, **Reddy UM**, Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units Network, et al. (2015). Relation between birth weight and weight and height at the age of 2 in children born preterm. *American Journal of Perinatology, 32,* 591-598.

Palatnik A, Mele L, Landon MB, **Reddy UM**, Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units Network, et al. (2015). Timing of treatment initiation for

mild gestational diabetes mellitus and perinatal outcomes. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 213,* 560-568.

Reddy UM, Rice MM, Grobman WA, Bailit JL, Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units Network, et al. (2015). Serious maternal complications after early preterm delivery (24-33 weeks' gestation). *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 213,* 538-539.

Robledo CA, Mendola P, Yeung E, Mannisto T, Sundaram R, Liu D, Ying Q, Sherman S, **Grantz KL**. (2015). Preconception and early pregnancy air pollution exposures and risk of gestational diabetes mellitus. *Environmental Research*, *137:316-22*.

Smarr MM, **Grantz KL**, Sundaram R, Maisog JM, Kannan K, Louis GM. (2015). Parental urinary biomarkers of preconception exposure to bisphenol A and phthalates in relation to birth outcomes. *Environmental Health: A Global Access Science Source, 14:73, 2015.*

Starikov R, Dudley D, **Reddy UM.** (2015). Stillbirth in the pregnancy complicated by diabetes. *Current Diabetes Reports, 15,* 11, 2015.

Varner MW, Marshall NE, Rouse DJ, Jablonski KA, Leveno KJ, **Reddy UM**, Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health Human Development Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units Network et al. (2015). The association of cord serum cytokines with neurodevelopmental outcomes. *American Journal of Perinatology*, *30*, 115-122.

Wallace ME, Mendola P, Liu D, **Grantz KL.** (2015). Joint effects of structural racism and income inequality on small-for-gestational-age birth. *American Journal of Public Health, 105,* 1681-1688.

Zhang J, Troendle J, **Grantz KL, Reddy UM.** (2015). Statistical aspects of modeling the labor curve. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 212,* 750-754.

Zhu Y, Zhang C, Liu D, **Grantz KL**, Wallace M, Mendola P. (2015). Maternal ambient air pollution exposure preconception and during early gestation and offspring congenital orofacial defects. *Environmental Research*, *140:714-20*, *2015 Jul.*, *-*20.

Zilberman D, Parikh LI, Skinner M, Landy HJ. (2015). Prenatal diagnosis of androgen insensitivity syndrome using cell-free fetal DNA testing. *Ultrasound in Obstetrics & Gynecology, 45,* 114-115.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Benda N, Hoffman D, Kellogg K, Fairbanks RJ, Auguste T. (2015). *Validation of a serious game-based computer simulation program as a training tool for obstetrics: an interim analysis.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Bishop L. (2015). *Diminished ovarian reserve predicts pregnancy loss in older but not younger patients undergoing assisted reproductive technology.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Carter C, Gidali D, Richter L, Iglesia C, Prather K, **Park A.** (2015). *Lower urinary tract injury at the time of hysterectomy*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Carter C, Gidali D, Richter L, Iglesia C, Prather K, **Park A**. (2015). *Surgeon factors and lower urinary tract injury at the time of hysterectomy.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Coviello EM, Landy H, Kelly T, **Huang CC**, Grantz KL. (2015). *Retained placenta: characterizing underlying factors.* Abstract. *American Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology, 212,* S313.

Coviello E, Landy H, Kelly T, **Huang CC**, Grantz KL. (2015). *Retained placenta: characterizing underlying factors*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Coviello E, Miodovnik M, Bowers K, **Kawakita T**, Ehrlich S, Khoury JC. (2015). *Does prepregnancy weight affect maternal and neonatal outcome in women with type 1 diabetes mellitus?* Paper presented at14th Biennial Meeting of the Diabetes in Pregnancy Study Group of North America, Washington, DC.

Doyle NP, Richter KS, Bromer JG, Hill MJ, Graham JR, Tucker MJ, Stillman RJ. (2015). *Up to what age is elective Single Embryo Transfer of a high-quality blastocyst appropriate?* Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Kawakita T, Reddy U, Landy H, **Iqbal S, Huang CC,** Grantz K. (2015). *Fetal scalp electrode complications.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Kawakita T, Parikh L, Reddy U, Ramsey P, **Iqbal S.** (2015). *Predictors of adverse neonatal outcomes in intrahepatic cholestasis of pregnancy.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Lyon ME, **Scott RK**, Squires LE, Coster LO, Cheng, YI, Wang J. (2015). *Does advance care planning (ACP) increase medication adherence among HIV+ persons?* Poster presented at 10th International Conference on HIV Treatment and Prevention Adherence (Adherence 2015), Miami, FL.

Maloy K, Galey H, **Scott R.** (2015). *Adoption of postpartum contraception in women living with HIV: a case-control study.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Parikh T. (2015). *Polycystic Ovary Syndrome (PCOS): miR-181a and miR-16 micro-RNA expression.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Shakir JM, Reeves MF, Burke A. (2015). *Predictors for current IUD use compared to female sterilization among US women*. Poster presented at 2015 ACOG (American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists) 63rd Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

Waberski MB, **AI-Kouatly HB, Fries MH.** (2015). *Prenatal presentation of an inherited chromosome* 6p22.3 microdeletion, encompassing the JARID2 gene. Poster presented at American Society of Human Genetics Annual Meeting 2015 Baltimore, MD.

Woodburn RA, Yurteri-Kaplan LA, Prather K, **Buek JD, Iglesia CB.** (2015). *Core privileging: hospitals' approach to gynecologic privileging.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Akre C, Light A, Sherman L, Polvinen J, Rich M. (2015). What young people with spina bifida want to know about sex and are not being told. *Child: Care, Health & Development, 41,* 963-969.

Amies Oelschlager AM, Muscarella M, **Gomez-Lobo V.** (2015). Transition to adult care in persons with disorders of sexual development: the role of the gynecologist. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 126,* 845-849.

Bonny AE, Lange HL, **Gomez-Lobo V**. (2015). Hormonal contraceptive agents: a need for pediatric-specific studies. *Pediatrics*, *135*, 4-6.

Damle LF, Gohari AC, McEvoy AK, Desale SY, Gomez-Lobo V. (2015). Early initiation of postpartum contraception: does it decrease rapid repeat pregnancy in adolescents? *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 28,* 57-62.

Damle LF, Wilson K, Huang CC, Landy HJ, Gomez-Lobo V. (2015). Do they stand a chance? vaginal birth after cesarean section in adolescents compared to adult women. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 28,* 219-223.

Powers SE, Uliassi NW, **Sullivan SD**, Tuchman LK, Mehra R, **Gomez-Lobo V**. (2015). Trends in standard workup performed by pediatric subspecialists for the diagnosis of adolescent polycystic ovary syndrome. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology*, *28*, 43-46.

Stevens J, **Gomez-Lobo V**, Pine-Twaddell E. (2015). Insurance coverage of puberty blocker therapies for transgender youth. *Pediatrics*, *136*, 1029-1031.

Trotman G, Chhatre G, Darolia R, Tefera E, Damle L, Gomez-Lobo V. (2015). The effect of centering pregnancy versus traditional prenatal care models on improved adolescent health behaviors in the perinatal period. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 28,* 395-401.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Casey RK, Boyce AM, Estrada A, Guthrie LC, Brillante BA, Gafni RI, **Gomez-Lobo V**, Collins M. (2015). *Implications for the future of pediatric and adolescent girls with McCune-Albright Syndrome: long term obstetrical and gynecologic outcomes*. Abstract presented at The North American Society of Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology 29th Annual Clinical and Research Meeting 2015, Orlando, FL.

Gomez-Lobo V. (2015). *Genital disorders - female genital: reproductive health (sexual function, fertility).* Moderated panel at National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK), NIH, Research Needs for Effective Transition in Lifelong Care of Congenital Genitourinary Conditions Conference, Bethesda, MD.

Jarin J, Biswas R, Gosh M, **Gomez-Lobo V**. (2015). *Cervical immaturity as a marker for increased risk for STIs.* Abstract presented at North American Society of Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology 29th Annual Clinical and Research Meeting 2015, Orlando, FL.

Jarin J, Dietrich JE, Sangi-Haghpeykar H. (2015). *The success of long-acting reversible contraceptives compared with oral contraceptive pills in an adolescent population.* Poster presented at 2015 ACOG (American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists) 63rd Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

Jarin J, Gomez-Lobo V, Biswas R, Ghosh M. (2015). *Cervical immaturity as a marker for increased risk for STIs.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Jarin J, Sangi-Haghpeykar H, Dietrich JE. (2015). *The success of LARCs compared to OCPs in an adolescent population.* Abstract presented at 2015 ACOG Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

Narukonda MM, Sullivan S, Hardwick M, Cotton M, Gomez-Lobo M. (2015). *Role of GnRH agonist therapy in prevention of apoptosis-driven chemotherapy-induced premature ovarian failure (POF).* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Parikh T, Devaney J, Brennan H, **Sullivan S, Gomez-Lobo V.** (2015). *MicroRNA and polycystic ovarian syndrome: miR-181a and miR-16 expression.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Sondheimer TN, Casey RK, Gomez-Lobo V. (2015). *Wide-based gait: a rare presentation of pelvic granular cell tumor in an 11-year old*. Abstract presented at 2015 North American Society for Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology 29th Annual Clinical and Research Meeting, Orlando, FL.

Wright S, Lodish M, Gourgari E, Stratakis C, **Gomez-Lobo V.** (2015). *AMH levels in adolescents with Polycystic Ovary Syndrome (PCOS).* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Department of Ophthalmology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Mady R, **Grover W**, Butrus S. (2015). Ocular complications of inflammatory bowel disease. *Thescientificworldjournal*, 2015:438402.

Melamud A, Pham H, Stoumbos Z. (2015). Early vitrectomy for spontaneous, fundus-obscuring vitreous hemorrhage. *American Journal of Ophthalmology, 160,* 1073-1077.

Reilly G, Melamud A, Lipscomb P, **Toussaint B.** (2015). Surgical outcomes in patients with macular pucker and good preoperative visual acuity after vitrectomy with membrane peeling. *Retina*, *35*, 1817-1821.

Rubinfeld RS, Trattler WB, Talamo J, Majmudar P, Lindstrom RL. (2015). Screening of refractive surgery candidates for LASIK and PRK. *Cornea, 34,* e13-e14.

Sudhakar P, **Bachman DM**, Sudhakar P, **Bachman DM**, **Mark AS**, Berger JR, Kedar S. (2015). Progressive multifocal leukoencephalopathy: recent advances and a neuro-ophthalmological review. *Journal of Neuro-Ophthalmology*, *35*, 296-305.

Vianna LM, Munoz B, Hwang FS, **Gupta A**, Jun AS. (2015). Variability in oculus pentacam tomographer measurements in patients with keratoconus. *Cornea, 34,* 285-289.

Warrow DJ, Lai MM, Patel A, Raevis J, **Berinstein DM.** (2015). Treatment outcomes and spectral-domain optical coherence tomography findings of eyes with symptomatic vitreomacular adhesion treated with intravitreal ocriplasmin. *American Journal of Ophthalmology, 159,* 20-30.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Kueny L, Grover W, Singh GA, Shin SY, Magone MT. (2015). *Pseudophakic cystoid macular edema at the Veterans Affairs Medical Center in Washington D.C.: A 10 year retrospective review.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Block MS, **Emery RW**. (2016). Static or dynamic navigation for implant placement - choosing the method of guidance. *Journal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery*, 74,269-277.

Block MS, **Emery RW**, Lank K, Ryan J. (2015). Accuracy using dynamic navigation. International Journal of Oral Maxillofacial Implants, JOMI-2015-546/R2.

Kravitz ND, Graham JW, Nicozisis JL, Gill J. (2015). Compunded topical anesthetics in orthodontics. *Journal of Clinical Orthodontics*, *49*, 371-377.

Department of Orthopaedic Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Adams B, Roboubi B, Henshaw R. (2015). Acute onset of vancomycin anaphylaxis with disseminated intravascular coagulation in an orthopedic patient despite prior repeated exposure. *American Journal of Orthopedics (Chatham, Nj), 44,* E523-E525.

Douoguih WA, Dolce DL, **Lincoln AE**. (2015). Early cocking phase mechanics and upper extremity surgery risk in starting professional baseball pitchers. [Erratum appears in *Orthop J Sports Med*. 2015 Jun, 3(6):2325967115595220]. *Orthopaedic Journal of Sports Medicine, 3,* 2325967115581594.

Hassan SE, Parks BG, **Douoguih WA**, Osbahr DC. (2015). Effect of distal ulnar collateral ligament tear pattern on contact forces and valgus stability in the posteromedial compartment of the elbow. *American Journal of Sports Medicine*, *43*, 447-452.

Kuhns BD, Kouk S, Buchanan C, Lubelski D, Alvin MD, Benzel EC, Mroz TE, **Tozzi J.** (2015). Sensitivity of magnetic resonance imaging in the diagnosis of mobile and nonmobile L4-L5 degenerative spondylolisthesis. *Spine Journal: Official Journal of the North American Spine Society*, *15*, 1956-1962.

Maheshwari AV, **Gilbert C, Noveau J,** Pivec R, **Henshaw RM.** (2015). Implant fracture after long-stemmed cemented hemiarthroplasty for oncologic indications. *Journal of Long-Term Effects of Medical Implants, 25,* 171-178.

Pivec R, Issa K, Kapadia BH, Cherian JJ, **Maheshwari AV**, Bonutti PM, Mont MA. (2015). Incidence and future projections of periprosthetic femoral fracture following primary total hip arthroplasty: an analysis of international registry data. *Journal of Long-Term Effects of Medical Implants, 25,* 269-275.

Sherman T, Ferguson J, Davis W, Russo M, **Argintar E.** (2015). Reply to the letter to the editor: does the use of ultrasound affect contamination of musculoskeletal injections sites? *Clinical Orthopaedics & Related Research*, *473*, 391-392.

Sherman T, Ferguson J, Davis W, Russo M, **Argintar E.** (2015). Does the use of ultrasound affect contamination of musculoskeletal injections sites? *Clinical Orthopaedics & Related Research*, *473*, 351-357.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Adams B, Wallace M, Meftah M, Henshaw R. (2015). *Venous thromboembolism in soft tissue sarcoma patients treated without chemoprophylaxis.* Paper presented at 2015 Annual Meeting American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons, Las Vegas, NV.

Tedesco N, Van Horn A, **Henshaw R.** (2015). *Long-term results of massive intercalary endoprosthetic reconstruction with short segment compressive osseointegration with and without cement augmentation.* Abstract presented at Combined International Society Limb Salvage and Musculoskeletal Tumor Society Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL.

Department of Pathology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPER

Seidman JD. (2015). Serous tubal intraepithelial carcinoma localizes to the tubal-peritoneal junction: a pivotal clue to the site of origin of extrauterine high-grade serous carcinoma (ovarian cancer). *International Journal of Gynecological Pathology, 34,* 112-120.

Seidman JD, Vang R, Ronnett BM, Yemelyanova A, Cosin JA. (2015). Distribution and case-fatality ratios by cell-type for ovarian carcinomas: a 22-year series of 562 patients with uniform current histological classification. *Gynecologic Oncology, 136,* 336-340.

Seidman JD, Woodburn R. (2015). Pseudoxanthomatous salpingitis as an ex vivo model of fallopian tube serous carcinogenesis: a clinicopathologic study of 49 cases. *International Journal of Gynecological Pathology, 34, 275-280.*

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Cole S, Rhodes D, Ahmed B, Young ME, **Mortman K**, Agrawal DK, McFadden J, Kumar AS. (2015). *Metastatectomy after complete clinical response of a locally advanced rectal cancer to chemoradiation therapy and chemotherapy*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPER

Groah SL, Schladen M, Pineda CG, Hsieh CH. (2015). Prevention of pressure ulcers among people with spinal cord injury: a systematic review. *PM & R, 7,* 613-636.

Department of Radiology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Kumar AS, Coralic J, Vegeler R, Kolli K, Liang J, Estep A, Chudzinski AP, McFadden JD. (2015). Magnetic resonance enterography: the test of choice in diagnosing intestinal "zebras". *Case Reports in Gastrointestinal Medicine*, 2015:206469.

Rosenfeld JV, **Bell RS, Armonda R.** (2015). Current concepts in penetrating and blast injury to the central nervous system. *World Journal of Surgery, 39,* 1352-1362.

Rymarczuk GN, Davidson L, Severson MA, **Armonda RA.** (2015). Use of a minimally invasive retractor system for retrieval of intracranial fragments in wartime trauma. *World Neurosurgery*, *84*, 1055-1061.

Scheglov DV, Polischuk ME, Scheglov VI, Mamonova MY, **Monsein LH.** (2015). Endovascular treatment of vasospasm related to acute subarachnoid hemorrhage from ruptured aneurysms. *Acta Neurochirurgica - Supplement, 120:223-9.*

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Cole S, Rhodes D, Ahmed B, Young ME, **Mortman K**, Agrawal DK, McFadden J, Kumar AS. (2015). *Metastatectomy after complete clinical response of a locally advanced rectal cancer to chemoradiation therapy and chemotherapy*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Verma V, Ebrahimi S, Nguyen D, Wadhwa S, Chana B, Halvorson L, Dezfoli S, McFadde J, Desale S, Cho W. (2015). *Incidental colon wall thickening on computed tomography: what is the role of follow-up colonoscopy?* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Verma V, Ebrahimi S, Nguyen D, Wadhwa S, Chana B, Halvorson LV, Dezfoli S, Mcfadden JD, Cho W. (2015). *Platelet count, non-albumin protein and imaging characteristics of colon wall thickening are associated with abnormal colonoscopy findings in patients with incidental colon wall thickening on computerized tomography.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Department of Surgery

Burn Services

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Alkhalil A, Tejiram S, Travis TE, Prindeze NJ, Carney BC, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Ramella-Roman J, Shupp JW. (2015). A translational animal model for scar compression therapy using an automated pressure delivery system. *Eplasty [Electronic Resource], 15:e29, 2015.*

Coleman JJ, Zarzaur BL, Katona CW, Plummer ZJ, **Johnson LS**, Fecher A, O'Rear JM, Feliciano DV, Rozycki GS. (2015). Factors associated with pulmonary embolism within 72 hours of admission after trauma: a multicenter study. *Journal of the American College of Surgeons*, *220*, 731-736.

Dixon KB, Johnson LS, Shah NS. (2015). A middle-aged man with hypoxia after cranial metastasectomy. *Chest, 147,* e34-e37.

Hammamieh R, Chakraborty N, Lin Y, **Shupp JW**, Miller SA, Morris S, Jett M. (2015). Characterization of the interaction of staphylococcal enterotoxin B with CD1d expressed in human renal proximal tubule epithelial cells. *BMC Microbiology*, *15:12*.

Hickerson WL, Ryan CM, Conlon KM, Harrington DT, Foster K, Schwartz S, Iyer N, Jeschke M, Haller HL, Faucher LD, Arnoldo BD, **Jeng JC.** (2015). What's in a name? Recent key projects of the Committee on Organization and Delivery of Burn Care. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 36,* 619-625.

Orrey DC, Halawa OI, Bortsov AV, **Shupp JW**, Jones SW, Haith LR, Hoskins JM, **Jordan MH**, et al. (2015). Results of a pilot multicenter genotype-based randomized placebo-controlled trial of propranolol to reduce pain after major thermal burn injury. *Clinical Journal of Pain*, *31*, 21-29.

Paul DW, Ghassemi P, Ramella-Roman JC, **Prindeze NJ, Moffatt LT, Alkhalil A, Shupp JW.** (2015). Noninvasive imaging technologies for cutaneous wound assessment: a review. *Wound Repair & Regeneration, 23,* 149-162.

Prindeze NJ, Fathi P, **Mino MJ**, **Mauskar NA**, **Travis TE**, **Paul DW**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2015). Examination of the early diagnostic applicability of active dynamic thermography for burn wound depth assessment and concept analysis. *Journal of Burn Care & Research*, *36*, 626-635.

Travis TE, Ghassemi P, Ramella-Roman JC, **Prindeze NJ, Paul DW, Moffatt LT, Jordan MH, Shupp JW.** (2015). A multimodal assessment of melanin and melanocyte activity in abnormally pigmented hypertrophic scar. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 36,* 77-86.

Travis TE, Mino MJ, Moffatt LT, Mauskar NA, Prindeze NJ, Ghassemi P, Ramella-Roman JC, Jordan MH, Shupp JW. (2015). Biphasic presence of fibrocytes in a porcine hypertrophic scar model. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 36,* e125-e135.

Travis TE, Moffatt LT, Jordan MH, Shupp JW. (2015). Factors impacting the likelihood of death in patients with small TBSA burns. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 36,* 203-212.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Carney B. (2015). *Microbiome sequencing technology reveals the presence of species not currently known to be involved in the pathophysiology of healing wounds in experimental burns.* Paper presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Carney BC, Hoffman HA, Prindeze NJ, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Modified use of a cell harvesting device to allow for sequential and simultaneous processing of donor skin samples: potential reductions in costs and OR time.* Poster presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Carney BC, Johnson LS, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Disruption of biofilms using hypochlorous acid solution: an in vitro evaluation*. Poster presented at Annual Wound Healing Society Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Carney BC, Perez-Losada M, **Moffatt LT**, Castro-Nallar E, **Alkhalil A**, Devaney JM, **Johnson LS**, **Shupp JW**. (2015). *Microbiome sequencing technology reveals the presence of species not currently known to be involved in the pathophysiology of healing wounds in experimental burns*. Poster presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Carney BC, Prindeze NJ, Jo DY, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Optimizing the preparation and subsequent culturing of cells obtained from an autologous cell harvesting device.* Poster presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Hoffman H, Carney B, Prindeze N, Moffatt L, Shupp J, Johnson L. (2015). *Modified use of a cell harvesting device to allow for sequential and similtaneous processing of donor skin samples: potential reductions in costs and time.* Paper presented at American College of Surgeons, 2015 DC All Surgeon's Day, Association of Women Surgeon's 6th Annual Student/Resident/Fellow Research Forum & Competition, Washington, DC.

Johnson LJ, Carney BC, Prindeze NJ, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Evaluation of the effect of hypochlorous acid solution on venous stasis wound biofilm and colonization*. Poster presented at Annual Wound Healing Society Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Moffatt L, Hamilton B, Tejiram S, Brummel-Ziedins K, Orfeo T, Mann K, **Jo D, Shupp S.** (2015). *Coagulation dynamics and associated clinical outcomes in thermally injured patients.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Moffatt L, Tejiram S, Travis T, Prindeze N, Alkhalil A, Shupp J. (2015). *Vascularity and perfusion are influenced by compression therapy in a porcine model of hypertrophic scar.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Mokwunye N, Johnson L, Brennan D. (2015). *Tele-ethics rounding: a feasibility study*. **Poster** presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Prindeze NJ, Carney BC, Ardanuy JG, Zhang J, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Dermal penetration and virulence factor secretion of methicillin resistant staphylococcus aureus in murine burn wounds*. Poster presented at Annual Wound Healing Society Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Prindeze N, Hoffman HH, Ardanuy JG, Carny BS, Zhang J, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). Active thermographic imaging is a sensitive method for distinguishing burn conversion and potentially salvageable tissue. Paper presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Prindeze NJ, Hoffman HA, Carney BC, Moffatt LT, Loew MH, **Shupp JW.** (2015). *Evaluation of the variable depth resolution of active dynamic thermography on human skin.* Paper presented at First Meeting of the SPIE Biophotonics South America, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

Tejiram S, Brummel-Ziedins K, Orfeo T, Butenas S, **Hamilton BN, Jo D,** Marks J, **Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2015). *Analysis of the coagulation system in burn patients: perhaps not as simple as INR?* Paper presented at 10th Annual Academic Surgical Congress, Las Vegas, NV.

Tejiram S, Johnson LS, Hamilton BN, Johnson K, Zhang J, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Are* screening nasal swabs to detect MRSA clinically useful in predicting outcomes in adult burn centers: a large regional burn center's experience. Poster presented at American College of Surgeons, 2015 DC All Surgeon's Day, Washington, DC.

Tejiram S, Johnson LS, Hamilton BN, Johnson K, Zhang J, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Are* screening nasal swabs to detect MRSA clinically useful in predicting outcomes in adult burn centers: a large regional burn center's experience. Paper presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the Surgical Infection Society, Washington, DC.

Tejiram S, Travis TE, Carney BC, Hoffman HA, Zhang J, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW. (2015). *Pressure therapy augments collagen composition in hypertrophic scar.* Paper presented at Annual Wound Healing Society Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Tejiram S, Travis TE, Prindeze NJ, Carney BC, Alkhalil A. (2015). *Vascularity and perfusion are influenced by compression therapy in a porcine model of hypertrophic scar*. Paper presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Tejiram S, Travis TE, Prindeze NJ, Carney BC, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Ramella-Roman JC, **Shupp JW.** (2015). *Characterization of cellular dynamics in a porcine scar model following application of pressure therapy*. Poster presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Tejiram S, Travis TE, Prindeze NJ, Carney BC, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Ramella-Roman JC, **Shupp JW.** (2015). *Vascularity and perfusion are influenced by compression therapy in a porcine model of hypertrophic scar.* Paper presented at 2015 Collaborative Research Forum, La Jolla, CA.

Tejiram S, Zhang J, Travis TE, Carney BC, Hoffman HA, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW. (2015). *Pressure therapy augments collagen composition in hypertrophic scar.* Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Travis TE, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Ramella-Roman JC, **Shupp JW.** (2015). *Developments in burn care surrounding World War II*. Paper presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Yurteri-Kaplan LA, **Jo DY**, **Shupp JW**, **Moffatt LT**, **Ortiz RT**, Diamond M, **Iglesia C**. (2015). *Gene expression markers of impaired wound healing in patients with pain after vaginal mesh*. Poster. 41st Annual SGS Scientific Meeting, Orlando, FL.*Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology.2015, 22,* S34.

Colorectal Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Andalib I, Shah H, Bal BS, Shope TR, Finelli FC, Koch TR. (2015). Breath hydrogen as a biomarker for glucose malabsorption after Roux-en-Y bastric bypass surgery. *Disease Markers, 2015:102760.*

Bayasi M, Quiogue J. (2015). Noninfectious colitides. Clinics in Colon & Rectal Surgery, 28, 87-92.

Chin AB, Kumar AS. (2015). Behçet colitis. Clinics in Colon & Rectal Surgery, 28, 99-102.

Chudzinski AP, **Thompson EV, Ayscue JM.** (2015). Acute colonic pseudoobstruction. *Clinics in Colon & Rectal Surgery, 28,* 112-117.

Cole SA, Stahl TJ. (2015). Persistent and recurrent clostridium difficile colitis. *Clinics in Colon & Rectal Surgery, 28, 65-69.*

FitzGerald JF, Hernandez LO. (2015). Ischemic colitis. Clinics in Colon & Rectal Surgery, 28, 93-98.

Garcia-Aguilar J, Chow OS, Smith DD, Marcet JE, Cataldo PA, Varma MG, **Kumar AS**, Chemoradiation Consortium, et al. (2015). Effect of adding mFOLFOX6 after neoadjuvant chemoradiation in locally advanced rectal cancer: a multicentre, phase 2 trial. *Lancet Oncology*, *16*, 957-966.

Grodsky MB, Sidani SM. (2015). Radiation proctopathy. Clinics in Colon & Rectal Surgery, 28, 103-111.

Kumar AS. (2015). Miscellaneous colitides: what the surgeon needs to know. *Clinics in Colon & Rectal Surgery, 28, 63-64.*

Kumar AS, Coralic J, Vegeler R, Kolli K, Liang J, Estep A, Chudzinski AP, McFadden JD. (2015). Magnetic resonance enterography: the test of choice in diagnosing intestinal "zebras". *Case Reports in Gastrointestinal Medicine*, 2015:206469.

Rashti F, Gupta E, Ebrahimi S, Shope TR, Koch TR, Gostout CJ. (2014). Development of minimally invasive techniques for management of medically-complicated obesity. *World Journal of Gastroenterology, 20,* 13424-13445.

Sigle GW, Kim R. (2015). Sexually transmitted proctitis. Clinics in Colon & Rectal Surgery, 28, 70-78.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Cole S, Hernandez L, Sigle G, Ayscue J, FitzGerald J, Kumar AS. (2015). *Transanal hemorrhoidal dearterialization: preliminary experience with a promising new technique*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Cole S, Rhodes D, Ahmed B, Young ME, **Mortman K, Agrawal DK, McFadden J, Kumar AS.** (2015). *Metastatectomy after complete clinical response of a locally advanced rectal cancer to chemoradiation therapy and chemotherapy*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Endocrine Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPER

Boyle L, **Burman KD**, Vasko V. (2014). The HIV protease inhibitor nelfinavir down-regulates RET signaling and induces apoptosis in medullary thyroid cancer cells. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism*, 99, E734-E745.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Rosen JE. (2015). *Being an expert witness - When are you ready? How do you do it?* Moderated panel. American College of Surgeons Clinical Conference, Chicago, IL.

Rosen JE. (2015). *Women's Health Day: The surgeon's role in endocrine and metabolic disease.* Moderated panel. American College of Surgeons Clinical Conference, Chicago, IL.

General Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Comertpay S, Pastorino S, Tanji M, Mezzapelle R, Strianese O, Napolitano A, Baumann F, Weigel T, Friedberg J, **Sugarbaker P**, et al. (2014). Evaluation of clonal origin of malignant mesothelioma. *Journal of Translational Medicine*, *12:301*.

Emerson DA, **Hynes CF**, Trachiotis GD. (2015). Long-term outcomes after off-pump or conventional coronary artery bypass grafting within a veteran population. *Innovations: Technology & Techniques in Cardiothoracic & Vascular Surgery, 10,* 133-137.

Mavros MN, Bohnen JD, Ramly EP, Velmahos GC, Yeh DD, de Moya M, Fagenholz P, King DR, Lee J, Kaafarani HM. (2015). Intraoperative adverse events: risk adjustment for procedure complexity and presence of adhesions is crucial. *Journal of the American College of Surgeons, 221,* 345-353.

Mavros MN, Xu L, Maqsood H, Gani F, Ejaz A, Spolverato G, Al-Refaie WB, Frank SM, Pawlik TM. (2015). Perioperative blood transfusion and the prognosis of pancreatic cancer surgery: systematic review and meta-analysis. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, 22,* 4382-4391.

O'Dwyer S, Verwaal VJ, **Sugarbaker PH.** (2015). Evolution of treatments for peritoneal metastases from colorectal cancer. *Journal of Clinical Oncology*, *33*, 2122-2123.

Stefanoyiannis AP, Ioannidou SP, Round WH, Carinou E, **Mavros MN**, Liotsou T, Geronikola-Trapali X, Armeniakos I, Chatziioannou SN. (2015). Radiation exposure to caregivers from patients undergoing common radionuclide therapies: a review. *Radiation Protection Dosimetry*, *167*, 542-551.

Sugarbaker PH. (2015). Management of peritoneal metastases - basic concepts. *Journal of Balkan Union of Oncology, 20 Suppl 1:S2-11.*

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Andalib I, Koch T, Shope T. (2015). *Effect of irritable bowel syndrome on outcomes after bariatric surgery.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Andalib I, Koch T, Shope T. (2015). *Small intestinal glucose malabsorption in the morbidly obese following bariatric surgery.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Andalib I, Rashti F, **Koch T, Shope T.** (2015). *Doctor, I have a knot in my stomach: postoperative vertical sleeve gastrectomy complication.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Greene JA, Rezvani BB, Azefor NM, Wang EY, Papoian V, Weiner DA, Chen J, Sava J. (2015). *Standardized surgical informed consent: a single institutional experience.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Hsueh W, Andalib I, Shope TR, Brebbia J, Koch TR. (2015). *There is an increased prevalence of irritable bowel syndrome in morbidly obese individuals undergoing bariatric surgery.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting, Honolulu, HI.

Hsueh W, Andalib I, Shope TR, Koch TR. (2015). *Vertical sleeve gastrectomy is ineffective for treatment of serum transaminase elevations in a morbidly obese individual with hepatitis C/HIV coinfection.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting, Honolulu, HI.

Hussain S, Turner M, Clavelli-Morales R, McDonald R, Brown-Gray V, Gebrehiwot A, McGee J, Hafiz S, Ricotta S, Olsen-Wright B. (2015). *Improving surgical inpatient readiness*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Nath A, Paul B, Golocovsky M, Shope TR, Koch TR. (2015). *An unusual case of upper abdominal pain after Roux-en-Y gastric bypass surgery.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting, Honolulu, HI.

Nath A, Tran T, Shope TR, Koch TR. (2015). Subtype presentation and prevalence of subclinical thiamine deficiency in morbidly obese individuals seeking bariatric surgery. Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting, Honolulu, HI.

Rogers AM, Vincent P, Won E, **Tran T**, Ortenzi G. (2015). *A retrospective, case-matched comparison of weight loss and follow-up among Roux-En-Y gastric bypass patients under 25 years of age compared to an older cohort*. Abstract presented at Society of American Gastrointestinal & Endoscopic Surgeons (SAGES) Annual Meeting 2015, Nashville, TN.

Plastic Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPER

DeFazio MV, Han KD, **Akbari CM**, Evans KK. (2015). Free tissue transfer after targeted endovascular reperfusion for complex lower extremity reconstruction: setting the stage for success in the presence of mutlivessel disease. *Annals of Vascular Surgery*, *29*, 1316.

DeFazio MV, Pittman TA. (2015). Endoscopic thoracodorsal neurectomy for correction of animation deformity following latissimus dorsi-based breast reconstruction. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 136,* 573e-574e.

Ihemelandu C, Bijelic L, Sugarbaker PH. (2015). Iterative cytoreductive surgery and hyperthermic intraperitoneal chemotherapy for recurrent or progressive diffuse malignant peritoneal mesothelioma: clinicopathologic characteristics and survival outcome. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, 22,* 1680-1685.

Papoian V, Mardirossian V, Hess DT, Spiegel JH. (2015). Effects of bariatric surgery on facial features. *Archives of Plastic Surgery, 42, 567-571*

Wood BC, **Boyajian MJ**, Zurakowski D, Rogers GF, Oh AK. (2015). Evaluating the need for routine admission following primary cleft palate repair: an analysis of 100 consecutive cases. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 136,* 502e-510e.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Garwood CS, Kim PJ, Steinberg JS, Evans KK, Attinger CE. (2015). *Surgical wound cultures: a sub-analysis of a randomized controlled trial.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Podiatric Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Kim PJ, Attinger CE, **Steinberg JS**, Evans KK. (2015). Negative pressure wound therapy with instillation: past, present, and future. *Surgical Technology International, 26:51-6.*

Kim PJ, Steinberg JS, Kikuchi M, Attinger CE. (2015). Tibialis anterior tendon lengthening: adjunctive treatment of plantar lateral column diabetic foot ulcers. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, 54*, 686-691.

Kosiuk J, Hilbert S, Pokushalov E, Hindricks G, **Steinberg JS**, Bollmann A. (2015). Renal denervation for treatment of cardiac arrhythmias: state of the art and future directions. *Journal of Cardiovascular Electrophysiology*, *26*, 233-238.

Oliver NG, Attinger CE, **Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, **Vieweger D**, **Kim PJ**. (2015). Influence of hallux rigidus on reamputation in patients with diabetes mellitus after partial hallux amputation. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery*, *54*, 1076-1080.

Sinkin JC, Reilly M, Cralley A, **Kim PJ, Steinberg JS,** Cooper P, Evans KK, Attinger CE. (2015). Multidisciplinary approach to soft-tissue reconstruction of the diabetic Charcot foot. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 135,* 611-616.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Butani V, Tosi L. (2015). Correction of varus deformity with ankle reconstruction and taylor spatial frame application in a pediatric patient with achondroplasia: a case report and review of the literature. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Chagnizi A. (2015). Long term outcome of poly methyl methacrylate antibiotic impregnated spacer in the first metatarsophlangeal joint. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Garwood CS, Kim PJ, Steinberg JS, Evans KK, Attinger CE. (2015). *Surgical wound cultures: a sub-analysis of a randomized controlled trial.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Surgical Critical Care

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Dixon KB, Johnson LS, Shah NS. (2015). A middle-aged man with hypoxia after cranial metastasectomy. *Chest, 147,* e34-e37.

Hayanga JA, Lira A, Vlahu T, Yang J, Aboagye JK, Hayanga HK, Luketich JD, D'Cunha J. (2015). Lung transplantation in patients with high lung allocation scores in the US: evidence for the need to evaluate score specific outcomes. *Journal of transplantation*, 2015:836751.

St Andre A. (2015). The formation, elements of success, and challenges in managing a critical care program: Part I. *Critical Care Medicine, 43,* 874-879.

St Andre A. (2015). The formation, elements of success, and challenges in managing a critical care program: Part II. *Critical Care Medicine, 43,* 1096-1101.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Majure D, Sheikh F, Hofmeyer M, Rodrigo M, Lee B, Boyce S, Najjar S. (2015). *Comparison of GI* bleeding rates between axial flow and centrifugal flow LVADs. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Majure D, Sheikh F, Hofmeyer M, Rodrigo M, Lee B, Boyce S, Najjar S. (2015). *Impact on survival of type of cerebrovascular accident in patients with continuous flow left ventricular assist devices.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Rodrigo ME, Majure DT, Ruiz G, Sheikh FH, Hofmeyer M, Elliott T, Hockstein M, Molina E, Najjar SS, Boyce SW. (2015). *Early clinical outcomes of LVAD implantation via lateral thoracotomy with ministernotomy: comparison to traditional median sternotomy.* Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Thoracic Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPER

Skancke MD, Auzenne TD, Tabbara SO, **Mortman KD.** (2015). Thoracoscopic resection of multiple Mullerian cysts. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, 100,* 1898-1900.

Transplantation

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Khan KM, Gonzalez-Bolanos MT, Holm T, Miller BS, Sarafoglou K. (2015). Use of automated bone age for critical growth assessment. *Clinical Pediatrics, 54,* 1038-1043.

Langan RC, Huang CC, Colton S, Potosky AL, Johnson LB, Shara NM, Al-Refaie WB. (2015). Readmissions after major cancer surgery among older adults. *Surgery, 158,* 428-437.

Tsai TH, Song E, Zhu R, Di Poto C, Wang M, Luo Y, Varghese RS, Tadesse MG, Ziada DH, **Desai CS**, Shetty K, Mechref Y, Ressom HW (2015). LC-MS/MS-based serum proteomics for identification of candidate biomarkers for hepatocellular carcinoma. *Proteomics*, *15*, 2369-2381.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Orquiza M, Light JA. (2014). Assessing the validity of the Kidney Donor Profile Index (KDPI): the MedStar Washington Hospital Center experience. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Trauma Surgery

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Greene JA, Rezvani BB, Azefor NM, Wang EY, Papoian V, Weiner DA, Chen J, Sava J. (2015). *Standardized surgical informed consent: a single institutional experience*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Parker S, McLeod M, Beyene R, Sava J. (2015). *One plus one does not equal two: leadership behavior changes depending on the number of coincident trauma patients.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Sava JA. (2015). Communicating with patients and families: fundamental skills and special challenges. *Journal of Hospital Ethics, 4,* 35-40.

Vascular Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Brothers TE, Ricotta JJ 2nd, Gillespie DL, Geraghty PJ, Kenwood CT, Siami FS, **Ricotta JJ**, White RA. (2015). Contemporary results of carotid endarterectomy in "normal-risk" patients from the Society for Vascular Surgery Vascular Registry. *Journal of Vascular Surgery*, *62*, 923-928.

DeFazio MV, Han KD, Akbari CM, Evans KK. (2015). Free tissue transfer after targeted endovascular reperfusion for complex lower extremity reconstruction: setting the stage for success in the presence of mutlivessel disease. *Annals of Vascular Surgery, 29,* 1316.

Etkin Y, Jackson BM, **Woo EY**, Foley PJ, Rohrbach JI, Fairman RM, Wang GJ. (2015). Trends in endovascular aortic aneurysm repair length of stay over a decade at a tertiary academic institution. *Annals of Vascular Surgery*, *29*, 1554-1558.

Department of Urology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Cestare TP, Hill FC, **Venkatesan K**. (2015). Bladder injury from penetrating trauma of the inner thigh. *Urology Case Reports, 3,* 226-229.

Jurecic A, Marchalik D. (2015). Examining empathy. Lancet, 386, 1618, 2015.

Kwon YS, Ha YS, Modi PK, Salmasi A,...[**Marchalik D, Hwang J]**, et al. (2015). Oncologic outcomes in men with metastasis to the prostatic anterior fat pad lymph nodes: a multi-institution international study. *BMC Urology*, *15*:79.

Lee W, Son Y, Jang H, Bae MJ, Kim J, Kang D, Kim JS. (2015). Protective effect of administered rolipram against radiation-induced testicular injury in mice. *The World Journal of Men's Health, 33,* 20-29.

Marchalik D, Jurecic A. (2015). Stories for survival. Tea Obreht's *The Tiger's Wife* (2010). *Lancet, 386,* 1230.

Marchalik D, Jurecic A. (2015). Novel remedies. Lancet, 386, 1223.

Marchalik D, Jurecic A. (2015). We, the animals. Lancet, 386, 2132.

Marchalik D, Krishnan J, Verghese M, Venkatesan K. (2015). Clear cell adenocarcinoma of the bladder with intravesical cervical invasion. *BMJ Case Reports.*

Venkatesan K, Blakely S, Nikolavsky D. (2015). Surgical repair of bulbar urethral strictures: advantages of ventral, dorsal, and lateral approaches and when to choose them. *Advances in Urology, 2015:397936.*

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Richter L, Gutman RE, Tefera E, Estep A, **Iglesia C.** (2014). *Generational awareness of erectile dysfunction (ED) and pelvic floor disorders (PFD).* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Vora A, Marchalik D, Rubin R, Luskin J, Hankins R, Krishnan J, Verghese M. (2014). *Metastatic papillary thyroid carcinoma to the prostatic urethra presenting as gross hematuria: case report.* Poster presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Library

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Jhamnani S, Patel D, Heimlich L, King F, Walitt B, Lindsay J. (2015). Meta-analysis of the effects of lifestyle modifications on coronary and carotid atherosclerotic burden. *American Journal of Cardiology, 115,* 268-275.

King F. (2015). The problem with BEAUTY: a medical librarian's perspective. *BMJ*, 350:h312, 2015.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Heimlich L, Keller S. (2015). *Literature searching for clinical nurses.* Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

King F. (2015). Adopting Koha for use as a local authors catalog. Poster presented at Koha North American User Group Conference, Erie, PA.

MedStar Franklin Square Hospital

This section contains poster abstracts presented at the 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium held in Columbia, MD on March 9, 2015.

Abdus Samad M, Gaur A, Zhou H, **Zapas JL**, Simbulan-Rosenthal CM, **McCarron EC**, Rosenthal DR. (2015). *CD133 as a potential therapeutic target for resistant melanoma*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Bhagtani H, Isennock T, Somerville D. (2015). *School nurse asthma communication project.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Clark L, Mortimer H, Evans R, Krimsky W, Parker S. (2015). *Diagnosing communication needs: identifying patient information requirements through qualitative analysis of patient narratives.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Malhotra S, Turnball A, **Warren J, Muganlinskaya N.** (2015). *Who's who and what do they do?* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

O'Connor A. (2015). Cost analysis of diagnosing clinically important traumatic brain injury in the pediatric patient. Abstract presented at American College of Emergency Medicine (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Perkins J, Voore N, Sanna S, Patel J, Mann E, Gozu A. (2015). Assessment of an emergency department chest pain patient cohort at low risk for significant adverse events during admission for acute coronary syndrome. Abstract presented at American College of Emergency Medicine (ACEP) Research Forum, Boston, MA.

Shakir JM, **Reeves MF**, Burke AE. (2015). *Predictors for current IUD use compared to female sterilization among U.S. women*. Abstract presented at 2015 ACOG Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

Woodburn RA, Yurteri-Kaplan LA, Prather K, **Buek JD, Iglesia CB.** (2015). *Core privileging: hospitals' approach to gynecologic privileging.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

MedStar Health

This section contains poster abstracts presented at the 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium held in Columbia, MD on March 9, 2015.

Dou K, Li B, Jacobs M, Laser B. (2015). *Feasibility study on lung injury by hypofractionated stereotactic body radiotherapy (SBRT)*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kadam P. (2015). Regulation of angiotensin type 1a receptor trafficking by an upstream short open reading frame in the receptor 5' leader sequence. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Smith K, Hatlie M, **Mayer D**, McDonald T. (2015). *A 10-year journey of engaging patients in patient safety education, research, and improvement.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Walker KA, Brennan D, Smith M, Proctor S, Kearney C. (2015). *Can you hear me now?! A palliative care telehealth approach to caring for heart failure patients*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

MedStar Health Research Institute

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Alkhalil A, Tejiram S, Travis TE, Prindeze NJ, Carney BC, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Ramella-Roman J, Shupp JW. (2015). A translational animal model for scar compression therapy using an automated pressure delivery system. *Eplasty [Electronic Resource], 15:e29.*

Aroda VR, Christophi CA, Edelstein SL, Zhang P, Herman WH, Barrett-Connor E, Delahanty LM, Montez MG, Ackermann RT, Zhuo X, Knowler WC, **Ratner RE**, Diabetes Prevention Program Research Group. (2015). The effect of lifestyle intervention and metformin on preventing or delaying diabetes among women with and without gestational diabetes: the Diabetes Prevention Program outcomes study 10-year follow-up. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 100,* 1646-1653.

Best LG, Garcia-Esquinas E, Yeh JL, Yeh F, Zhang Y, Lee ET, **Howard BV**, Farley JH, Welty TK, Rhoades DA, Rhoades ER, **Umans JG**, Navas-Acien A (2015). Association of diabetes and cancer mortality in American Indians: the Strong Heart Study. *Cancer Causes & Control, 26*, 1551-1560.

Biel MG, Kahn NF, Srivastava A, **Mete M**, Banh MK, Wissow LS, Anthony BJ (2015). Parent reports of mental health concerns and functional impairment on routine screening with the strengths and difficulties questionnaire. *Academic Pediatrics*, *15*, 412-420.

Bruce AN, **Battista A**, Plankey MW, Johnson LB, Marshall MB (2015). Perceptions of gender-based discrimination during surgical training and practice. *Medical Education Online*, 20:25923.

Carty CL, Bhattacharjee S, Haessler J, Cheng I, Hindorff LA, **Aroda V**, et al. (2014). Analysis of metabolic syndrome components in >15,000 African Americans identifies pleiotropic variants: results from the population architecture using genomics and epidemiology study. *Circulation, Cardiovascular Genetics.* 7, 505-513.

Chen S, Lin J, Matsuguchi T, Blackburn E, Yeh F, Best LG, Devereux RB, Lee ET, **Howard BV**, et al. (2014). Short leukocyte telomere length predicts incidence and progression of carotid atherosclerosis in American Indians: the Strong Heart Family Study. *Aging*, *6*, 414-427.

Choudhary C, Wartofsky L, Tefera E, Burman KD. (2015). Evaluation of thyroid bed nodules on ultrasonography after total thyroidectomy: risk for loco-regional recurrence of thyroid cancer. *European Thyroid Journal, 4,* 106-114.

Clark-Ganheart CA, Reddy UM, Kominiarek MA, **Huang CC, Landy HJ, Grantz KL.** (2015). Pregnancy outcomes among obese women and their offspring by attempted mode of delivery. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 126,* 987-993.

Compton P, Griffis C, Breen EC, Torrington M, Sadakane R, **Tefera E**, Irwin MR. (2015). Opioid treatment of experimental pain activates nuclear factor-kappaB. *Journal of Opioid Management*, *11*, 115-125.

Coviello EM, Grantz KL, Huang CC, Kelly TE, **Landy HJ.** (2015). Risk factors for retained placenta. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 213, 864.*

Damle LF, Wilson K, Huang CC, Landy HJ, Gomez-Lobo V. (2015). Do they stand a chance? Vaginal birth after cesarean section in adolescents compared to adult women. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 28,* 219-223.

Devaney JM, Wang S, Furbert-Harris P, Apprey V, Ittmann M, Wang BD, Olender J, Lee NH, Kwabi-Addo B. (2015). Genome-wide differentially methylated genes in prostate cancer tissues from African-American and Caucasian men. *Epigenetics: Official Journal of the DNA Methylation Society, 10,* 319-328.

Do R, Stitziel NO, Won HH, Jorgensen AB, Duga S,...[**Epstein SE]**, et al. (2015). Exome sequencing identifies rare LDLR and APOA5 alleles conferring risk for myocardial infarction. *Nature*, *518*, 102-106.

Ebbesson SO, Voruganti VS, Higgins PB, Fabsitz RR, Ebbesson LO, Laston S, Harris WS, Kennish J, Umans BD, **Wang H,** Devereux RB, Okin PM, **Weissman NJ,** MacCluer JW, **Umans JG, Howard BV**. (2015). Fatty acids linked to cardiovascular mortality are associated with risk factors. *International Journal of Circumpolar Health*, 74:28055.

Emerging Risk Factors Collaboration, Di Angelantonio E, Kaptoge S, Wormser D,...[**Howard BV]**, et al. (2015). Association of cardiometabolic multimorbidity with mortality. *JAMA*, *314*, 52-60.

Feghali M, Timofeev J, **Huang CC**, Driggers R, **Miodovnik M, Landy HJ, Umans JG.** (2015). Preterm induction of labor: predictors of vaginal delivery and labor curves. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 212,* 91-97.

Ferrara LA, **Wang H, Umans JG**, Franceschini N, Jolly S, Lee ET, Yeh J, Devereux RB, **Howard BV**, de Simone G (2014). Serum uric acid does not predict incident metabolic syndrome in a population with high prevalence of obesity. *Nutrition Metabolism & Cardiovascular Diseases, 24*, 1360-1364.

Franceschini N, Gouskova NA, Reiner AP, Bostom A, **Howard BV**, Pettinger M, **Umans JG**, Brookhart MA, Winkelmayer WC, Eaton CB, Heiss G, Fine JP (2015). Adiposity patterns and the risk for ESRD in postmenopausal women. *Clinical Journal of The American Society of Nephrology: CJASN, 10,* 241-250.

Ghosh S, Vivar J, Nelson CP, Willenborg C,...[**Epstein SE]**, et al. (2015). Systems genetics analysis of genome-wide association study reveals novel associations between key biological processes and coronary artery disease. *Arteriosclerosis, Thrombosis & Vascular Biology, 35,* 1712-1722.

Green BL, Saunders PA, Power E, Dass-Brailsford P, Schelbert KB, Giller E, Wissow L, Hurtado-de-Mendoza A, **Mete M.** (2015). Trauma-informed medical care: CME communication training for primary care providers. *Family Medicine*, *47*, 7-14.

Gribble MO, Voruganti VS, Cole SA, Haack K, Balakrishnan P, Laston SL, Tellez-Plaza M, Francesconi KA, Goessler W, **Umans JG**, et al. (2015). Linkage analysis of urine arsenic species patterns in the Strong Heart Family Study. *Toxicological Sciences*, *148*, 89-100.

Groah SL, Schladen M, Pineda CG, Hsieh CH. (2015). Prevention of pressure ulcers among people with spinal cord injury: a systematic review. *PM & R, 7,* 613-636.

Halscott TL, Reddy UM, Landy HJ, Ramsey PS, Iqbal SN, Huang CC, Grantz KL. (2015). Maternal and neonatal outcomes by attempted mode of operative delivery from a low station in the second stage of labor. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 126,* 1265-1272.

Haring B, Wang W, Lee ET, Jhamnani S, **Howard BV**, Devereux RB. (2015). Effect of dietary sodium and potassium intake on left ventricular diastolic function and mass in adults<40 years (from the Strong Heart Study). *American Journal of Cardiology*, *115*, 1244-1248.

Hopkins SE, Austin MA, Metzger JS, Koller KR, **Umans JG**, Kaufmann C, Wolfe AW, **Howard BV**, Boyer BB. (2015). Sex differences in obesity prevalence and cardiometabolic factors among Western Alaska Native people. *Nutrition Metabolism & Cardiovascular Diseases, 25,* 312-318.

Hovingh GK, Kastelein JJ, van Deventer SJ, Round P, Ford J, Saleheen D, Rader DJ, **Brewer HB**, Barter PJ. (2015). Cholesterol ester transfer protein inhibition by TA-8995 in patients with mild dyslipidaemia (TULIP): a randomised, double-blind, placebo-controlled phase 2 trial. *Lancet*, *386*, 452-460.

Jolly SE, Koller KR, Metzger JS, Day GM, **Silverman A**, Hopkins SE, Austin MA, Boden-Albala B, Ebbesson SO, Boyer BB, **Howard BV, Umans JG**. (2015). Prevalence of hypertension and associated risk factors in Western Alaska Native People: The Western Alaska Tribal Collaborative for Health (WATCH) Study. *Journal of Clinical Hypertension, 17,* 812-818.

Jonklaas J, Burman KD, Wang H, Latham KR. (2015). Single-dose T3 administration: kinetics and effects on biochemical and physiological parameters. *Therapeutic Drug Monitoring, 37,* 110-118.

Jonklaas J, Wang H, Esposito G. (2015). Salivary function after radioiodine therapy: poor correlation between symptoms and salivary scintigraphy. *Frontiers in Endocrinology, 6:100.*

Kawakita T, Parikh LI, Ramsey PS, **Huang CC, Zeymo A,** Fernandez M, Smith S, **Iqbal SN.** (2015). Predictors of adverse neonatal outcomes in intrahepatic cholestasis of pregnancy. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 213,* 570-578.

Kelkar AA, Butler J, Schelbert EB, Greene SJ, Quyyumi AA, Bonow RO, Cohen I, Gheorghiade M, **Lipinski MJ, Sun W, Luger D, Epstein SE**. (2015). Mechanisms contributing to the progression of ischemic and nonischemic dilated cardiomyopathy: possible modulating effects of paracrine activities of stem cells. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 66,* 2038-2047.

Kheirbek RE, **Shara N.** (2015). Cotrimoxazole is associated with sudden death in older patients receiving inhibitors of renin-angiotensin system. *Evidence Based Medicine, 20,* 113, 2015.

Kimmel AL, Wang J, **Scott RK**, Briggs L, Lyon ME. (2015). FAmily CEntered (FACE) advance care planning: study design and methods for a patient-centered communication and decision-making intervention for patients with HIV/AIDS and their surrogate decision-makers. *Contemporary Clinical Trials*, *43:172-8*.

Koller KR, Metzger JS, Jolly SE, **Umans JG**, Hopkins SE, Kaufmann C, Wilson AS, Ebbesson SO, Raymer TW, Austin MA, **Howard BV**, Boyer BB. (2015). Cardiometabolic correlates of low type 2 diabetes incidence in western Alaska Native people - The WATCH study. *Diabetes Research & Clinical Practice*, *108*, 423-431.

Koren G, Clark S, Hankins GD, Caritis SN, **Umans JG**, **Miodovnik M**, Mattison DR, Matok I. (2015). Maternal safety of the delayed-release doxylamine and pyridoxine combination for nausea and vomiting of pregnancy, a randomized placebo controlled trial. *BMC Pregnancy & Childbirth*, *15:59*.

Kuo CC, **Howard BV**, **Umans JG**, Gribble MO, Best LG, Francesconi KA, Goessler W, Lee E, Guallar E, Navas-Acien A. (2015). Arsenic exposure, arsenic metabolism, and incident diabetes in the strong heart study. *Diabetes Care, 38*, 620-627.

Langan RC, Huang CC, Colton S, Potosky AL, Johnson LB, Shara NM, Al-Refaie WB. (2015). Readmissions after major cancer surgery among older adults. *Surgery, 158,* 428-437.

Libin AV, Scholten J, Schladen MM, Danford E, Shara N, Penk W, Grafman J, Resnik L, Bruner D, Cichon S, Philmon M, Tsai B, Blackman M, Dromerick AW. (2015). Executive functioning in TBI from rehabilitation to social reintegration: COMPASS (goal,) a randomized controlled trial. *Military Medical Research, 2:32.*

MacKay CR, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2015). Delayed consent: will there be a shift in approach for US primary percutaneous coronary intervention trials? *Lancet, 386,* 714-716.

Mackey J, Wing JJ, Norato G, Sobotka I, Menon RS, Burgess RE, Gibbons MC, **Shara NM, Fernandez S**, et al. (2015). High rate of microbleed formation following primary intracerebral hemorrhage. *International Journal of Stroke, 10,* 1187-1191.

Mather KJ, Kim C, Christophi CA, **Aroda VR**, et al. (2015). Steroid sex hormones, sex hormone-binding globulin, and diabetes incidence in the Diabetes Prevention Program. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 100,* 3778-3786.

Miranne JM, Marek TM, Mete M, Iglesia CB. (2015). Prevalence and resolution of auditory passage of vaginal air in women with pelvic floor disorders. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 126,* 136-143.

Nicholls SJ, Lincoff AM, Barter PJ, **Brewer HB**, et al. (2015). Assessment of the clinical effects of cholesteryl ester transfer protein inhibition with evacetrapib in patients at high-risk for vascular outcomes: Rationale and design of the ACCELERATE trial. *American Heart Journal*, *170*, 1061-1069.

Nicholls SJ, Ruotolo G, **Brewer HB**, Kane JP, et al. (2015). Cholesterol efflux capacity and pre-beta-1 hdl concentrations are increased in dyslipidemic patients treated with evacetrapib. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *66*, 2201-2210.

Parker SH. (2015). Human factors science: brief history and applications to healthcare. *Current Problems in Pediatric & Adolescent Health Care, 45,* 390-394.

Paul DW, Ghassemi P, Ramella-Roman JC, **Prindeze NJ, Moffatt LT, Alkhalil A, Shupp JW**. (2015). Noninvasive imaging technologies for cutaneous wound assessment: a review. *Wound Repair & Regeneration, 23,* 149-162.

Richter LA, Gutman RE, Tefera E, Estep A, Iglesia CB. (2015). Knowledge of erectile dysfunction and pelvic floor disorders among young adults: a cross-sectional study. *Canadian Journal of Urology, 22,* 7715-7719.

Rosenson RS, **Brewer HB Jr**. (2015). New challenges for HDL-modifying therapies as a strategy to lower cardiovascular disease events in statin-treated patients. *Cardiovascular Drugs & Therapy, 29,* 1-3.

Sandberg K, **Umans JG**, Georgetown Consensus Conference Work Group. (2015). Recommendations concerning the new U.S. National Institutes of Health initiative to balance the sex of cells and animals in preclinical research. *FASEB Journal, 29,* 1646-1652.

Schinasi LH, De Roos AJ, Ray RM, Edlefsen KL, Parks CG, **Howard BV**, et al. (2015). Insecticide exposure and farm history in relation to risk of lymphomas and leukemias in the Women's Health Initiative observational study cohort. *Annals of Epidemiology*, *25*, 803-810.

Shanmugam VK, **Fernandez SJ**, Evans KK, McNish S, Banerjee AN, Couch KS, **Mete M, Shara N**. (2015). Postoperative wound dehiscence: predictors and associations. *Wound Repair & Regeneration, 23,* 184-190.

Shanmugam VK, Tassi E, Schmidt MO, McNish S, Baker S, Attinger C, **Wang H, Shara N**, Wellstein A. (2015). Utility of a human-mouse xenograft model and in vivo near-infrared fluorescent imaging for studying wound healing. *International Wound Journal*, *12*, 699-705.

Shara N, Yassin SA, Valaitis E, Wang H, Howard BV, Wang W, Lee ET, Umans JG. (2015). Randomly and non-randomly missing renal function data in the Strong Heart Study: a comparison of imputation methods. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource], 10,* e0138923.

Shveiky D, Kudish BI, Iglesia CB, Park AJ, Sokol AI, Lehman AM, Shara N, Howard BV. (2015). Effects of bilateral salpingo-oophorectomy at the time of hysterectomy on pelvic organ prolapse: results from the Women's Health Initiative trial. *Menopause, 22,* 483-488.

Smith AK, Shara NM, Zeymo A, Harris K, Estes R, Johnson LB, Al-Refaie WB. (2015). Travel patterns of cancer surgery patients in a regionalized system. *Journal of Surgical Research, 199,* 97-105.

Sullivan SD, Lehman A, Thomas F, Johnson KC, Jackson R, Wactawski-Wende J, Ko M, Chen Z, Curb JD, **Howard BV.** (2015). Effects of self-reported age at nonsurgical menopause on time to first fracture and bone mineral density in the Women's Health Initiative Observational Study. *Menopause, 22,* 1035-1044.

Taefi A, Huang CC, Kolli K, Ebrahimi S, Patel M. (2015). Red cell distribution width to platelet ratio, a useful indicator of liver fibrosis in chronic hepatitis patients. *Hepatology International, 9,* 454-460.

Travis TE, Mino MJ, Moffatt LT, Mauskar NA, Prindeze NJ, Ghassemi P, Ramella-Roman JC, Jordan MH, Shupp JW. (2015). Biphasic presence of fibrocytes in a porcine hypertrophic scar model. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 36,* e125-e135.

Trotman G, Chhatre G, Darolia R, Tefera E, Damle L, Gomez-Lobo V. (2015). The effect of centering pregnancy versus traditional prenatal care models on improved adolescent health behaviors in the perinatal period. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 28,* 395-401.

Tsai CW, North KE, Tin A, Haack K,...[Howard BV]. (2015). Both rare and common variants in PCSK9 influence plasma low-density lipoprotein cholesterol level in American Indians. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 100,* E345-E349.

Usala RL, **Fernandez SJ, Mete M,** Cowen L, **Shara NM**, Barsony J, Verbalis JG. (2015). Hyponatremia is associated with increased osteoporosis and bone fractures in a large US health system population. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 100,* 3021-3031.

Wilcox JE, Fonarow GC, Ardehali H, Bonow RO, Butler J, Sauer AJ, **Epstein SE**, et al. (2015). "Targeting the Heart" in heart failure: myocardial recovery in heart failure with reduced ejection fraction. *JACC Heart Failure*, *3*, 661-669.

Yule S, **Parker SH**, Wilkinson J, McKinley A, MacDonald J, Neill A, McAdam T. (2015). Coaching non-technical skills improves surgical residents' performance in a simulated operating room. *Journal of Surgical Education*, *72*, 1124-1130.

Yerasi C, Koifman E, Weissman G, Wang Z, Torguson R, Gai J, Lindsay J, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R, Ben-Dor I. (2016). Impact of triggering event in outcomes of stress-induced (Takotsubo) cardiomyopathy. *European Heart Journal: Acute Cardiovascular Care*, 2016 Feb 17, [Epub ahead of print].

Yurteri-Kaplan LA, Mete MM, St Clair C, Iglesia CB. (2015). Practice patterns of general gynecologic surgeons versus gynecologic subspecialists for concomitant apical suspension during vaginal hysterectomy for uterovaginal prolapse. *Southern Medical Journal, 108,* 17-22.

Zhang M, An Q, Yeh F, Zhang Y, **Howard BV,** Lee ET, Zhao J. (2015). Smoking-attributable mortality in American Indians: findings from the Strong Heart Study. *European Journal of Epidemiology, 30,* 553-561.

Zhao J, Zhu Y, Hyun N, Zeng D, Uppal K, Tran VT, Yu T, Jones D, He J, Lee ET, **Howard BV.** (2015). Novel metabolic markers for the risk of diabetes development in American Indians. *Diabetes Care, 38,* 220-227.

Zheng LY, **Umans JG**, Yeh F, Francesconi KA, Goessler W, Silbergeld EK, Bandeen-Roche K, Guallar E, **Howard BV**, et al. (2015). The association of urine arsenic with prevalent and incident chronic kidney disease: evidence from the Strong Heart Study. *Epidemiology*, *26*, 601-612.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Aroda V, Horowtiz M, Rayner C, Hardy E, et al. (2015). Upper and/or lower GI adverse events with long-vs short-acting GLP-1 receptor agonists: incidence, co-incidence, effects on HbA1c and weight. Abstract presented at European Association for the Study of Diabetes (EASD) Annual Meeting 2015, Stockholm, Sweden.

Aroda V, Vilsboll T, Jaeckel E, et al. (2015). *Similar incidence of gastrointestinal side effects between IDegLira and Non-Glucagon-Like Peptide-1 receptor agonist comparators.* Abstract presented at European Association for the Study of Diabetes (EASD) Annual Meeting 2015, Stockholm, Sweden.

Asch F, Desale S, Bossone E. (2015). *Aortic segments measured with different techniques result in dimensions that are different, but clinically irrelevant.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Arora S, Patel N, Patel NJ, Panaich SS,...**[Chothani A],** et al. (2015). *Intravascular ultrasound utilization and in-hospital outcomes in peripheral vascular interventions: insights from nationwide inpatient sample.* Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Barac A, Lynce F, Mete M, Herbolsheimer P, Nunes R, Swain S, Warren R, **Isaacs C.** (2015). *Cardiac function in BRCA1/2 mutation carriers with a history of breast cancer treated with anthracyclines.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Bhat R, Cross T, **Maloy K**, Li Y, **Plankey M.** (2015). *Computed tomography utilization for non-traumatic abdominal pain in the emergency department shows minimal variability.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Bikas A, Burman K, Desale S, Mete M, Boyle L, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2015). Assessment of serial complete blood counts following dosimetry-guided ¹³¹ I treatment for metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Bikas A, Burman K, Desale S, Mete M, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2015). *Effects of dosimetry-guided* ¹³¹*I therapy for metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer on complete blood counts.* Poster presented at Endocrine Society's 97th Annual Meeting and Expo (ENDO 2015), San Diego, CA.

Bikas A, Jensen K, Costello J, Patel A, **Boyle I**, **Burman K,** Vasko V. (2015). *Glucose level in the extracellular milieu affects thyroid cancer cells response to treatment with metformin.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Bikas A, Jenson KE, Costello J, Patel A, **Burman K**, Vasko V. (2015). Glucose concentration underlies the efficacy of treatment with metformin in thyroid cancer cells. Poster presented at Endocrine Society's 97th Annual Meeting and Expo (ENDO 2015), San Diego, CA.

Bikas A, Jensen K, Patel A, Costello J, **Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J**, Larin O, Hoperia V, **Burman KD**, **Boyle L**, **Wartofsky L**, Vasko V. (2015). *Induction of oncosis in glucose-deprived thyroid cancer cells*. Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Bikas A, Kundra P, Wexler JA, Mete M, Desale S, Wray L, Barett C, Clark B, Wartofsky L, Burman K. (2015). *Phase II clinical trial of sunitinib as adjunctive treatment in patients with advanced differentiated thyroid cancer.* Paper presented at Endocrine Society's 97th Annual Meeting and Expo (ENDO 2015), San Diego, CA.

Bikas A, Van Nostrand D, Jensen K, **Desale S, Mete M, Wartofsky L**, Vasko V, **Burman K.** (2015). *Metformin attenuates* ¹³¹*I* - *induced decrease in peripheral blood cells in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer.* Paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI) Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Burgoyne G, Fernandez S, Padmore J. (2015). *Does the Hawthorne effect apply to faculty milestone evaluations of surgical residents?* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Carney BC, Hoffman HA, Prindeze NJ, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Modified use of a cell harvesting device to allow for sequential and simultaneous processing of donor skin samples: potential reductions in costs and OR time.* Poster presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Carney BC, Johnson LS, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Disruption of biofilms using hypochlorous acid solution: an in vitro evaluation*. Poster presented at Annual Wound Healing Society Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Carney BC, Perez-Losada M, **Moffatt LT**, Castro-Nallar E, **Alkhalil A**, Devaney JM, **Johnson LS**, **Shupp JW**. (2015). *Microbiome sequencing technology reveals the presence of species not currently known to be*

involved in the pathophysiology of healing wounds in experimental burns. Poster presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Carney BC, Prindeze NJ, Jo DY, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Optimizing the preparation and subsequent culturing of cells obtained from an autologous cell harvesting device.* Poster presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Cha H, Patterson S, Geboy A, Perez I, Ayodele A, Fishbein D. (2015). *Implementing an enhanced social work intervention model within the HCV cascade of care.* Poster presented at American Public Health Association Annual Meeting 2015, Chicago, IL.

Chan E, Breceda E, Sandbrink F, **Dromerick A**, **Lum P**, **Mohapatra S**, Silva R, **Harris-Love M**. (2015). *Transcallosal effects of chronic below-elbow amputation: behavior and physiology*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Coviello E, Landy H, Kelly T, **Huang CC**, Grantz KL. (2015). *Retained placenta: characterizing underlying factors*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Coviello EM, Landy H, Kelly T, **Huang CC**, Grantz KL. (2015). *Retained placenta: characterizing underlying factors.* Abstract. *American Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology, 212,* S313.

Dromerick A, Hsia A, Stemer A, Jayam-Trouth A, Carpenter J, Farrar-Edwards D, **Shara N, Feit P.** (2015). *Stroke Capital Area Network for Research.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Fishbein D, Geboy A, Ruiz ME, Boyce S, Molina E, Ayodele A, Cha H, Perez I, Bannerman R, McDonnell E, Peters L, Hofmeyer M, Rodrigo M, Ruiz G, Sheikh F, Najjar S, Majure D. (2015). *Interferon free hepatitis C treatment in LVAD Patients with end-stage heart failure: new hope for heart transplantation.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Froehlich G, Davis J, Goyal M, Maloy K, Tefera E, Mete M, Frohna W. (2015). *Predictive value of immature granulocyte & band counts on clinical outcomes*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Geboy A, Cha H, Perez I, Bell M, Ayodele A, Fishbein D. (2015). *Building a clinical model for improved linkage and navigation within the HCV care cascade.* Poster presented at American Public Health Association Annual Meeting 2015, Chicago, IL.

Geboy A, Cha H, Perez I, Bell M, MahajanS, Ayodele A, Fishbein D. (2015). *Low HCV screening uptake of the current birth cohort testing guidelines.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Groah S, Tractenberg R, **Schladen M, Ljungberg I**, Czekaj C, **Davis E,** Hill J, McManus T, **Minnick S.** (2015). *Development of a urinary symptom questionnaire for people with neuropathic bladder*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Harrington R, **Chan E, Mohapatra S, Wutzke CJ**, Rounds AK, **Abraham D, Harris-Love ML.** (2015). *Comparing disruption of bihemispheric motor sites on a reaching task in mild and severe arm impairment after stroke.* Abstract presented at Society for Neuroscience Annual Meeting 2015 Chicago, IL.

Hemmingsson JU, **Aroda V**, Davies M, Bays H, et al. (2015). *Liraglutide 3.0 mg efficacy and safety by baseline BMI in the SCALE Diabetes Trial: post-hoc analysis.* Abstract presented at European Association for the Study of Diabetes (EASD) Annual Meeting 2015, Stockholm, Sweden.

Hoffman H, Carney B, Prindeze N, Moffatt L, Shupp J, Johnson L. (2015). *Modified use of a cell harvesting device to allow for sequential and similaneous processing of donor skin samples: potential reductions in costs and time.* Paper presented at American College of Surgeons, 2015 DC All Surgeon's Day, Association of Women Surgeon's 6th Annual Student/Resident/Fellow Research Forum & Competition, Washington, DC.

Holley R, Mitroff S, **Shah N**, Benshir M, **Prunty A.** (2015). *Use of visual stroboscopic therapy to address hemianopsia and visual inattention following stroke - a pilot study.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Johnson LJ, Carney BC, Prindeze NJ, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Evaluation of the effect of hypochlorous acid solution on venous stasis wound biofilm and colonization*. Poster presented at Annual Wound Healing Society Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Kang WY, Campia U, Didier R, Bernardo NL, Negi SI, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Baker NC, Lipinski MJ, Escarcega RO, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2015). *A single center experience of Zilver PTX For femoro-popliteal lesions*. Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Kang WK, Lipinski MJ, Escarcega RO, Bernardo NL, Campia U, Didier R, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2015). *Comparison of outcomes of different revascularization strategies for femoro-popliteal disease: a network meta-analysis.* Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Kar S, Lim DS, Grayburn PA, Wang A, Foster E, **Weissman NJ**, et al. (2015). *The EVEREST II REALISM Continued Access Study - 1 year outcomes in patients with primary mitral regurgitation.* Abstract presented at European Society of Cardiology Congress 2015 London, UK.

Kaufman ND, Kindschi K, Higgins M, Hillman A, Penczek G, **Lincoln A.** (2015). *Head impact exposure in men's collegiate lacrosse.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kaufman ND, Kindschi K, Higgins M, Hillman A, Penczek G, **Lincoln A.** (2015). *Video analysis of head impacts in men's collegiate lacrosse*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kaufman ND, Lincoln A, Hepburn L, Griffin B. (2015). *Injury data collection in boys' youth lacrosse.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kaufman ND, Tucker A, Lincoln A, **Vogel R,** Kovacs R, **Dunn R,** Castle L. (2015). *Echocardiogram assessment of coronary ostia in elite American football players.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kawakita T, Reddy U, Landy H, **Iqbal S, Huang CC,** Grantz K. (2015). *Fetal scalp electrode complications.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Koifman E, Lipinski MJ, Escarcega RO, Didier R, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2015). *Comparison of Watchman device with new oral anti-coagulants in patients with atrial fibrillation: a network meta-analysis.* Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Koifman E, Magalhaes MA, Ben-Dor I, Kiramijyan S, Escarcega RO, Fang C, Gai J, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Negi SI, Baker NC, Corso P, Shults C, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2015). Impact of pre-procedural serum albumin on late mortality in severe aortic stenosis patients undergoing transcatheter

aortic valve replacement. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Koifman E, Weissman G, Didier R, Tavil-Shatelyan A, Patel NS, Kumar D, Salmon JS, Kiramijyan S, Negi SI, Ben Dor I, Escarcega RO, Magalhaes MA, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Satler LF, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2015). Outcome of implantation of second self expanding valve for the treatment of residual moderate or severe aortic regurgitation in transcatheter aortic valve replacement patients. Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Lipinski MJ, Escarcega RO, Baker NC, Benn HA, Gaglia MA, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2015). *Scaffold thrombosis following percutaneous coronary intervention with absorb bioresorbable vascular scaffold: a systematic review and meta-analysis.* Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Lipinski M, Torguson R, Chen F, Satler LF, Suddath WO, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). WBC count at discharge is a strong predictor of all-cause mortality in patients with acute coronary syndrome that underwent percutaneous coronary intervention. Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Lucas Z, Shivapurkar N, Desale S, Wellstein A, **Herbolsheimer P.** (2015). *Pilot project to determine the predictive value of microRNAs in breast cancer brain metastases*. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Magee M, Nassar C, Mete M, White K, Dubin J. (2015). *The synergy to control emergency department hyperglycemia in Type 2 Diabetes Project: STEP-Diabetes.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Mete M, Zhao J, **Desale S**, Fretts A, **Howard B**. (2015). *Life's simple 7 and leukocyte telomere length in American Indians: The Strong Heart Study*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Miranne J, Marek T, Mete M, Iglesia C. (2015). *Effect of pelvic reconstructive surgery on vaginal wind.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Moffatt L, Hamilton B, Tejiram S, Brummel-Ziedins K, Orfeo T, Mann K, **Jo D, Shupp S.** (2015). *Coagulation dynamics and associated clinical outcomes in thermally injured patients.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Moffatt L, Tejiram S, Travis T, Prindeze N, Alkhalil A, Shupp J. (2015). *Vascularity and perfusion are influenced by compression therapy in a porcine model of hypertrophic scar.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Morales C, Smith K. (2015). *Detecting, addressing, and learning from patient-perceived breakdowns.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Narukonda MM, Sullivan S, Hardwick M, Cotton M, Gomez-Lobo M. (2015). *Role of GnRH agonist therapy in prevention of apoptosis-driven chemotherapy-induced premature ovarian failure (POF).* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Negi SI, Didier R, Kang WY, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Gai J, Torguson R, Ben Dor I, Suddath WO, Pichard AO, Satler LF, Waksman R. (2015). *Long-term impact of iatrogenic dissection of a left main coronary artery during percutaneous coronary intervention*. Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA. Negi SI, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Baker N, Lipinski M, Torguson R, Ben-Dor I, Suddath W, Pichard A, Satler L, Waksman R. (2015). Long-term experience with vascular brachytherapy for the treatment of refractory drug-eluting stent failure. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Negi SI, Koifman E, Kiramijyan S, Baker N, Escarcega RO, Torguson R, Ben-Dor I, Suddath W, Satler L, Pichard, A, Waksman R. (2015). *Outcome of triple therapy post primary percutaneous coronary intervention.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Negi SI, Koifman E, Kiramijyan S, Baker N, Lipinski M, Torguson R, Ben-Dor I, Suddath W, Satler L, Pichard, A, Waksman R. (2015). *Long-term outcomes in young women undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention for acute coronary syndromes.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Negi SI, Malahfji M, **Sokolovic M**, **Torguson R**, **Didier R**, Gregoric I, Loyalka P, **Pichard A**, **Satler LF**, Kar BO, **Waksman R**. (2015). *A comparative analysis of use of extracorporeal membrane oxygenation and peripheral ventricular assist device TandemHeart in acute myocardial infarction*. Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Ota H, Magalhaes MA, Negi S, Kang WY, Baker N, Escarcega R, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Torguson R, Satler L, Suddath W, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2015). *Clinical outcomes of patients presented with sirolimus-eluting stent failure and treated with additional drug-eluting stent.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Prindeze NJ, Carney BC, Ardanuy JG, Zhang J, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Dermal penetration and virulence factor secretion of methicillin resistant staphylococcus aureus in murine burn wounds*. Poster presented at Annual Wound Healing Society Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Prindeze N, Hoffman HA, Ardanuy JG, Carny BS, Zhang J, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). Active thermographic imaging is a sensitive method for distinguishing burn conversion and potentially salvageable tissue. Paper presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Prindeze NJ, Hoffman HA, Carney BC, Moffatt LT, Loew MH, **Shupp JW.** (2015). *Evaluation of the variable depth resolution of active dynamic thermography on human skin.* Paper presented at First Meeting of the SPIE Biophotonics South America, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

Richter L, Park A, Boileau J, Janni M, **Desale S, Iglesia C.** (2015). *Does Pelvic Organ Prolapse Quantification Exam (POPQ) D-Point predict uterosacral ligament suspension outcomes?* Paper presented at Female Pelvic Medicine and Urogenital Reconstruction Winter Meeting, Scottsdale, AZ.

Richter LA, Park AJ, Boileau JE, Janni M, **DeSale S, Iglesia C.** (2015). *Does Pelvic Organ Prolapse Quantification Exam (POPQ) D-point predict uterosacral ligament suspension outcomes?* Poster. 41st Annual SGS Scientific Meeting, Orlando, FL. *Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology.* 2015, 22, S14.

Robinson B, Swain S. (2015). *Increasing participation in research - breast cancer (INSPIRE-BrC).* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Schladen M, Libin A, Scholten J, Danford E, **Bruner D,** Cichon S, Leland A. (2015). *Facilitating community reintegration for veterans with traumatic brain injury (TBI) through an individualized self-management approach.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Shara N, Zeymo A. (2015). *Factor analysis to examine the relationship of depression and metabolic syndrome in a sample of Arab Americans living in the DC metropolitan area.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Shuster A, Hettinger AZ, Dean K, Clark L, Fong A, Maloy K, Krevat S, Amirshahi M, Webb C, Dubin J, Frohna W. (2015). *D-free in the ED: changing prescribing habits by removing hydromorphone from the emergency department.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Sinclair AJ, **Aroda V**, Merino-Trigo A, Grisoni M, et al. (2015). Older people with type 2 diabetes: glycaemic control and hypoglycaemia risk with new insulin glargine 300 U/MI (Gla-300). Abstract presented at European Association for the Study of Diabetes (EASD) Annual Meeting 2015, Stockholm, Sweden.

Smith K, Hatlie M, **Mayer D**, McDonald T. (2015). *A 10-year journey of engaging patients in patient safety education, research, and improvement.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Smithling K, Tefera E, Antosh A, Iglesia C. (2015). *De novo dyspareunia and sexual function assessment using two sexual questionnaires.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Smithling KR, Antosh DD, Tefera E, Iglesia C. (2015). *De novo dyspareunia and sexual function assessment using two sexual questionnaires.* Poster. 41st Annual SGS Scientific Meeting, Orlando, FL. *Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology.* 2015, 22, S23.

Taefi A, Huang CC, Kolli K, Ebrahimi S, Patel M. (2015). *Clinical usefulness of red cell distribution width to platelet ratio in predicting liver inflammation and fibrosis in chronic hepatitis.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Taefi A, Huang CC, Kolli K, Ebrahimi S, Patel M. (2015). *Red cell distribution width to platelet ratio: an indicator of liver fibrosis and cirrhosis in chronic hepatitis C patients.* Poster presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting 2015 Honolulu, HI.

Taefi A, Nouraie M, **Cho W.** (2015). *Risk factors of variceal and non-variceal upper gastrointestinal bleeding mortality in patients with underlying liver disease.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Tejiram S, Johnson LS, Hamilton BN, Johnson K, Zhang J, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). Are screening nasal swabs to detect MRSA clinically useful in predicting outcomes in adult burn centers: a large regional burn center's experience. Poster presented at American College of Surgeons, 2015 DC All Surgeon's Day, Washington, DC.

Tejiram S, Johnson LS, Hamilton BN, Johnson K, Zhang J, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2015). *Are screening nasal swabs to detect MRSA clinically useful in predicting outcomes in adult burn centers: a large regional burn center's experience.* Paper presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the Surgical Infection Society, Washington, DC.

Tejiram S, Travis TE, Carney BC, Hoffman HA, Zhang J, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW. (2015). *Pressure therapy augments collagen composition in hypertrophic scar.* Paper presented at Annual Wound Healing Society Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Tejiram S, Travis TE, Prindeze NJ, Carney BC, Alkhalil A. (2015). *Vascularity and perfusion are influenced by compression therapy in a porcine model of hypertrophic scar*. Paper presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Tejiram S, Travis TE, Prindeze NJ, Carney BC, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Ramella-Roman JC, **Shupp JW.** (2015). *Characterization of cellular dynamics in a porcine scar model following application of pressure therapy*. Poster presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Tejiram S, Travis TE, Prindeze NJ, Carney BC, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Ramella-Roman JC, **Shupp JW.** (2015). *Vascularity and perfusion are influenced by compression therapy in a porcine model of hypertrophic scar.* Paper presented at 2015 Collaborative Research Forum, La Jolla, CA.

Tejiram S, Zhang J, Travis TE, Carney BC, Hoffman HA, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW. (2015). *Pressure therapy augments collagen composition in hypertrophic scar*. Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Travis TE, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Ramella-Roman JC, **Shupp JW.** (2015). Developments in burn care surrounding World War II. Paper presented at 47th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association (ABA), Chicago, IL.

Usala GM, **Fernandez S, Mete M, Shara N**, Barsony J, Verbalis J. (2015). *Hyponatremia is associated with increased osteoporosis and bone fractures in a large health system population.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Verma V, Ebrahimi S, Nguyen D, **Wadhwa S, Chana B, Halvorson L**, **Dezfoli S, McFadde J, Desale S, Cho W.** (2015). *Incidental colon wall thickening on computed tomography: what is the role of follow-up colonoscopy*? Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Walker KA, Brennan D, Smith M, Proctor S, Kearney C. (2015). *Can you hear me now?! A palliative care telehealth approach to caring for heart failure patients*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Zeymo A, Shara N, Smith A, Al-Refaie W. (2015). *Geospatial travel patterns of vulnerable populations to receive major cancer surgery within a regionalized health system.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

MedStar Heart and Vascular Institute

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Al-Mallah MH, Aljizeeri A, Villines TC, **Srichai MB**, Alsaileek A. (2015). Cardiac computed tomography in current cardiology guidelines. *Journal of cardiovascular computed tomography*, *9*, 514-523.

Badheka AO, Singh V, Patel NJ, Arora S, Patel N, Thakkar B, Jhamnani S, Pant S, Chothani A, Macon C, **Panaich SS, Patel J, Manvar S,** Savani C, Bhatt P, Panchal V, Patel N, Patel A, **Patel D,** Lahewala S, Deshmukh A, **Mohamad T,** et al. (2015). Trends of hospitalizations in the United States from 2000 to 2012 of patients >60 Years With aortic valve disease. *American Journal of Cardiology, 116,* 132-141.

Badr S, Minha S, Kitabata H, Fatemi O, Torguson R, Suddath WO, Satler LF, **Pichard AD, Waksman R**. (2015). Safety and long-term outcomes after percutaneous coronary intervention in patients with human immunodeficiency virus. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 85,* 192-198.

Baker NC, Ansel GM, Rao SV, Jolly SS, Pichard AD, Steinberg D, Lipinski MJ, Escarcega RO, Minha S, Lhermusier T, Magalhaes MA, Waksman R. (2015). The choice of arterial access for percutaneous

coronary intervention and its impact on outcome: An expert opinion perspective. *American Heart Journal, 170,* 13-22.

Barac A. (2015). Improving prediction of cardiovascular complications of cancer therapy: what does the future hold? *Future Cardiology, 11,* 383-387.

Barbash IM, Escarcega RO, Minha S, Ben-Dor I, Torguson R, Goldstein SA, Wang Z, Okubagzi P, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). Prevalence and impact of pulmonary hypertension on patients with aortic stenosis who underwent transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *115*, 1435-1442.

Barbash IM, Minha S, Ben-Dor I, Dvir D, Torguson R, Aly M, Bond E, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). Predictors and clinical implications of atrial fibrillation in patients with severe aortic stenosis undergoing transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 85,* 468-477.

Birks EJ, McGee EC Jr, Aaronson KD, **Boyce S**, Cotts WG, **Najjar SS**, et al. (2015). An examination of survival by sex and race in the HeartWare Ventricular Assist Device for the Treatment of Advanced Heart Failure (ADVANCE) Bridge to Transplant (BTT) and continued access protocol trials. *Journal of Heart & Lung Transplantation*, *34*, 815-824.

Bluhm EC, Barac A. (2015). Heart failure risk prediction in childhood cancer survivors: where is our crystal ball? *Journal of Clinical Oncology*, *33*, 379-380.

Brar V, Bernardo N, Suddath W, Weissman G, Asch F, Campia U. (2015). Reversal of pulmonary hypertension after percutaneous closure of congenital renal arteriovenous fistula in a 74-year old woman. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 16,* 310-312.

Brar V, Gill S, Cardillo C, Tesauro M, Panza JA, **Campia U.** (2015). Sex-specific effects of cardiovascular risk factors on endothelium-dependent dilation and endothelin activity in middle-aged women and men. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource], 10,* e0121810.

Byrd BF 3rd, Abraham TP, Buxton DB,...[Weissman NJ], Wiener DH, Woodruff S. (2015). A summary of the American Society of Echocardiography Foundation Value-Based Healthcare: Summit 2014: the role of cardiovascular ultrasound in the new paradigm. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography, 28,* 755-769.

Campia U, Tesauro M, Di Daniele N, Cardillo C. (2014). The vascular endothelin system in obesity and type 2 diabetes: pathophysiology and therapeutic implications. *Life Sciences, 118,* 149-155.

Case BC, **Zemedkun M**, Sangkharat A, **Taylor AJ**, Srichai MB (2015). Pulmonary Embolism Diagnosed From Right Heart Changes Seen After Exercise Stress Echocardiography. *Circulation, Cardiovascular imaging. 8*, e003506.

Cooper HA, Najafi AH, Ghafourian K, Paixao AR, Aljaabari M, Iantorno M, Canos D, **Asch FM, Panza JA**. (2015). Diagnosis of cardiogenic shock without the use of a pulmonary artery catheter. *European Heart Journal Acute Cardiovascular Care, 4,* 88-95.

D'Ascenzo F, Barbero U, Cerrato E, **Lipinski MJ**, et al. (2015). Accuracy of intravascular ultrasound and optical coherence tomography in identifying functionally significant coronary stenosis according to vessel diameter: A meta-analysis of 2,581 patients and 2,807 lesions. *American Heart Journal, 169,* 663-673.

Damle LF, Gohari AC, McEvoy AK, Desale SY, Gomez-Lobo V. (2015). Early initiation of postpartum contraception: does it decrease rapid repeat pregnancy in adolescents? *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 28,* 57-62.

Didier R, Koifman E. (2015). How can a cardiovascular research fellowship in the United States affect the career of a European physician? *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 65,* 2043-2045.

Dizon JM, Nazif TM, Hess PL, Biviano A, Garan H, Douglas PS, Kapadia S, Babaliaros V, Herrmann HC, Szeto WY, Jilaihawi H, Fearon WF, Tuzcu EM, **Pichard AD**, et al. (2015). Chronic pacing and adverse outcomes after transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *Heart, 101,* 1665-1671.

Douglas PS, Hahn RT, Pibarot P, **Weissman NJ**, Stewart WJ, Xu K, **Wang Z**, et al. (2015). Hemodynamic outcomes of transcatheter aortic valve replacement and medical management in severe, inoperable aortic stenosis: a longitudinal echocardiographic study of cohort B of the PARTNER trial. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography, 28,* 210-217.

Dvir D, Leipsic J, Blanke P, Ribeiro HB, Kornowski R, **Pichard A**, Rodes-Cabau J, Wood DA, Stub D, **Ben-Dor I**, Maluenda G, Makkar RR, Webb JG. (2015). Coronary obstruction in transcatheter aortic valve-in-valve implantation: preprocedural evaluation, device selection, protection, and treatment . *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *8*.

Ebbesson SO, Voruganti VS, Higgins PB, Fabsitz RR, Ebbesson LO, Laston S, Harris WS, Kennish J, Umans BD, **Wang H**, Devereux RB, Okin PM, **Weissman NJ**, MacCluer JW, Umans JG, Howard **BV**. (2015). Fatty acids linked to cardiovascular mortality are associated with risk factors. *International Journal of Circumpolar Health*, *74*:28055.

Ertel A, Pratt D, Kellman P, Leung S, et al. (2015). Increased myocardial extracellular volume in active idiopathic systemic capillary leak syndrome. *Journal of Cardiovascular Magnetic Resonance, 17, 76.*

Escarcega RO, Baker NC, Lipinski MJ. (2015). Getting a job after cardiovascular fellowship: a reality check. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 16,* 478-479.

Escarcega RO, Baker NC, Lipinski MJ, Waksman R. (2015). Radial versus femoral access in patients presenting with acute coronary syndrome in the post-matrix era: still one size does not fit all. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *16*, 435-436.

Escarcega RO, Lipinski MJ, Baker NC, Magalhaes MA, Minha S, Torguson R, Chen F, Ben-Dor I, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Corso P, Waksman R. (2015). Analysis of long-term survival following transcatheter aortic valve implantation from a single high-volume center. *American Journal of Cardiology, 116,* 256-263.

Escarcega RO, Lipinski MJ, Magalhaes MA, Baker NC, Minha S, Okubagzi PG, Torguson R, Chen F, Ben-Dor I, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). Impact of blood transfusions on short- and long-term mortality in patients who underwent transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *115*, 93-99.

Fenton K, **Ellis J**, Sade RM. (2015). Should a thoracic surgeon transfer a complicated case to a competing medical center against the hospital's order? *Annals of Thoracic Surgery*, *100*, 389-393.

Goldstein SA, Evangelista A, Abbara S, Arai A, **Asch FM**, Badano LP, Bolen MA, Connolly HM, Cuellar-Calabria H, Czerny M, Devereux RB, Erbel RA, Fattori R, Isselbacher EM, **Lindsay JM**, McCulloch M, Michelena HI, Nienaber CA, Oh JK, Pepi M, **Taylor AJ**, et al. (2015). Multimodality imaging of diseases of the thoracic aorta in adults: from the American Society of Echocardiography and the European Association of Cardiovascular Imaging: endorsed by the Society of Cardiovascular Computed Tomography and Society for Cardiovascular Magnetic Resonance. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography, 28*, 119-182.

Gonzalez JA, **Lipinski MJ**, Flors L, Shaw PW, Kramer CM, Salerno M. (2015). Meta-analysis of diagnostic performance of coronary computed tomography angiography, computed tomography perfusion, and

computed tomography-fractional flow reserve in functional myocardial ischemia assessment versus invasive fractional flow reserve. *American Journal of Cardiology, 116,* 1469-1478.

Grayburn PA, She L, Roberts BJ, Golba KS, Mokrzycki K, Drozdz J, Cherniavsky A, Przybylski R, Wrobel K, **Asch FM**, et al. (2015). Comparison of transesophageal and transthoracic echocardiographic measurements of mechanism and severity of mitral regurgitation in ischemic cardiomyopathy (from the Surgical Treatment of Ischemic Heart Failure Trial). *American Journal of Cardiology, 116*, 913-918.

Hahn RT, Kodali S, Tuzcu EM, Leon MB, Kapadia S, Gopal D, Lerakis S, Lindman BR, **Wang Z**, et al. (2015). Echocardiographic imaging of procedural complications during balloon-expandable transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging*, *8*, 288-318.

Hahn RT, Pibarot P, **Weissman NJ**, Rodriguez L, Jaber WA (2015). Assessment of paravalvular aortic regurgitation after transcatheter aortic valve replacement: intra-core laboratory variability. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography, 28,* 415-422.

Huffman C, Torguson R, Fatemi O, Chen F, Gai J, Suddath W, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2015). Comparison of bleeding outcomes after percutaneous coronary intervention in patients with versus without aortic stenosis. *American Journal of Cardiology, 116,* 1106-1109.

Jennings HS 3rd, Rao SV, Feldman DN, Kolansky DM, Kutcher MA, **Baker NC**, et al. (2015). SCAI core curriculum for adult and pediatric interventional fellowship training in continuous quality assessment and improvement. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, *86*, 422-431.

Jhamnani S, Patel D, Heimlich L, King F, Walitt B, Lindsay J. (2015). Meta-analysis of the effects of lifestyle modifications on coronary and carotid atherosclerotic burden. *American Journal of Cardiology, 115,* 268-275.

Jorde UP, Aaronson KD, **Najjar SS**, Pagani FD, et al. (2015). Identification and management of pump thrombus in the HeartWare Left Ventricular Assist Device System: a novel approach using log file analysis. *JACC Heart Failure*, *3*, 849-856.

Kapadia SR, Leon MB, Makkar RR, Tuzcu EM, Svensson LG, Kodali S, Webb JG, Mack MJ, Douglas PS, Thourani VH, Babaliaros VC, Herrmann HC, Szeto WY, **Pichard AD**, et al. (2015). 5-year outcomes of transcatheter aortic valve replacement compared with standard treatment for patients with inoperable aortic stenosis (PARTNER 1): a randomised controlled trial. *Lancet*, *385*, 2485-2491.

Kapadia SR, Tuzcu EM, Makkar RR, Svensson LG, Agarwal S, Kodali S, Fontana GP, Webb JG, Mack M, Thourani VH, Babaliaros VC, Herrmann HC, Szeto WY, **Pichard A**, et al. (2015). Response to letter regarding article, "Long-term outcomes of inoperable patients with aortic stenosis randomly assigned to transcatheter aortic valve replacement or standard therapy". *Circulation, 132*, e118-e119.

Kaplinski M, Jois M, Galdos-Cardenas G, Rendell VR, Shah V, Do RQ, **Marcus R**, et al. Working Group on Chagas Disease in Bolivia and Peru. (2015). Sustained domestic vector exposure is associated with increased Chagas cardiomyopathy risk but decreased parasitemia and congenital transmission risk among young women in Bolivia. *Clinical Infectious Diseases, 61*, 918-926.

Kelkar AA, Butler J, Schelbert EB, Greene SJ, Quyyumi AA, Bonow RO, Cohen I, Gheorghiade M, **Lipinski MJ**, **Sun W**, **Luger D**, **Epstein SE**. (2015). Mechanisms contributing to the progression of ischemic and nonischemic dilated cardiomyopathy: possible modulating effects of paracrine activities of stem cells. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *66*, 2038-2047.

Khan M, Monaghan M, Klein N, **Ruiz G, John AS.** (2015). Associations among depression symptoms with alcohol and smoking tobacco use in adult patients with congenital heart disease. *Congenital Heart Disease, 10,* E243-E249.

Khan SS, **Campia U**, Chioncel O, Zannad F, et al. (2015). Changes in serum potassium levels during hospitalization in patients with worsening heart failure and reduced ejection fraction (from the EVEREST trial). *American Journal of Cardiology*, *115*, 790-796.

Knabel MK, Ramachandran K, Karhadkar S, Hwang HW, Creamer TJ, Chivukula RR, **Sheikh F,** et al. (2015). Systemic delivery of scAAV8-encoded MiR-29a ameliorates hepatic fibrosis in carbon tetrachloride-treated mice. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource], 10,* e0124411.

Kodali S, Pibarot P, Douglas PS, Williams M, Xu K, Thourani V, Rihal CS, Zajarias A, Doshi D, Davidson M, Tuzcu EM, Stewart W, **Weissman NJ**, et al. (2015). Paravalvular regurgitation after transcatheter aortic valve replacement with the Edwards sapien valve in the PARTNER trial: characterizing patients and impact on outcomes. *European Heart Journal, 36*, 449-456.

Koifman E, Magalhaes MA, Ben-Dor I, Kiramijyan S, Escarcega RO, Fang C, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Negi SI, Baker NC, Minha S, Corso PJ, Shults C, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). Impact of pre-procedural serum albumin levels on outcome of patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *115*, 1260-1264.

Kowalewski M, Schulze V, Berti S, **Waksman R**, et al. (2015). Complete revascularisation in ST-elevation myocardial infarction and multivessel disease: meta-analysis of randomised controlled trials. *Heart, 101,* 1309-1317.

Lhermusier T, Baker NC, Waksman R. (2015). Overview of the 2014 Food and Drug Administration Cardiovascular and Renal Drugs Advisory Committee meeting regarding cangrelor. *American Journal of Cardiology, 115,* 1154-1161. [Waksman R, Baker NC, Lhermusier T. (2015). Reply. *American Journal of Cardiology, 116,* 494-495.]

Lhermusier T, Lipinski MJ, Tantry US, Escarcega RO, Baker N, Bliden KP, Magalhaes MA, Ota H, Tian W, Pendyala L, Minha S, Chen F, Torguson R, Gurbel PA, Waksman R. (2015). Meta-analysis of direct and indirect comparison of ticagrelor and prasugrel effects on platelet reactivity. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *115*, 716-723.

Lhermusier T, Waksman R. (2015). Prasugrel hydrochloride for the treatment of acute coronary syndromes. *Expert Opinion on Pharmacotherapy, 16,* 585-596.

Lindman BR, Tong CW, Carlson DE, Balke CW, Jackson EA, Madhur MS, **Barac A**, et al. (2015). National Institutes of Health Career Development Awards for Cardiovascular Physician-Scientists: recent trends and strategies for success. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 66,* 1816-1827.

Lipinski MJ, Baker NC, Escarcega RO, Torguson R, Chen F,...[Waksman R]. (2015). Comparison of conventional and high-sensitivity troponin in patients with chest pain: a collaborative meta-analysis. *American Heart Journal, 169,* 6-16.

Lipinski MJ, Satler LF. (2015). Intraprocedural thrombotic events: what's the real cost? *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 86,* 40-41.

Mack MJ, Leon MB, Smith CR, Miller DC,...[**Pichard A]**, et al. (2015). 5-year outcomes of transcatheter aortic valve replacement or surgical aortic valve replacement for high surgical risk patients with aortic stenosis (PARTNER 1): a randomised controlled trial. *Lancet*, *385*, 2477-2484.

MacKay CR, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2015). Delayed consent: will there be a shift in approach for US primary percutaneous coronary intervention trials? *Lancet, 386,* 714-716.

Mackey J, Wing JJ, Norato G, Sobotka I, Menon RS, Burgess RE, Gibbons MC, **Shara NM, Fernandez S**, et al. (2015). High rate of microbleed formation following primary intracerebral hemorrhage. *International Journal of Stroke, 10,* 1187-1191.

Magalhaes MA, Koifman E, Torguson R, Minha S, Gai J, Kiramijyan S, Escarcega RO, Baker NC, Wang Z, Goldstein S, Asch F, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). Outcome of left-sided cardiac remodeling in severe aortic stenosis patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *American Journal of Cardiology, 116,* 595-603.

Magalhaes MA, Minha S, Chen F, Torguson R, Omar AF, Loh JP, Escarcega RO, Lipinski MJ, Baker NC, Kitabata H, Ota H, Suddath WO, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). Response to letter regarding article, "Clinical presentation and outcomes of coronary in-stent restenosis across 3-stent generations". *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions, 8*.

Magalhaes MA, Minha S, Torguson R, Baker NC, Escarcega RO, Omar AF, Lipinski MJ, Chen F, Suddath WO, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). The effect of complete percutaneous revascularisation with and without intravascular ultrasound guidance in the drugeluting stent era. *Eurointervention*, *11*, 625-633.

Makkar RR, Fontana G, Jilaihawi H, Chakravarty T, Kofoed KF, de Backer O, **Asch FM**, Ruiz CE, Olsen NT, Trento A, Friedman J, Berman D, Cheng W, Kashif M, Jelnin V, Kliger CA, Guo H, **Pichard AD**, **Weissman** NJ, et al. (2015). Possible subclinical leaflet thrombosis in bioprosthetic aortic valves. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *373*, 2015-2024.

Malik R, Alyeshmerni DM, Wang Z, Goldstein SA, Torguson R, Lindsay J, Waksman R, Ben-Dor I. (2015). Prevalence and predictors of left atrial thrombus in patients with atrial fibrillation: is transesophageal echocardiography necessary before cardioversion? *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *16*, 12-14.

Maroules CD, Cheezum MK, Joshi PH, Williams M, Simprini LA, Nelson KH, Bittencourt MS, Carr JJ, **Weigold WG**, et al. (2015). SCCT curriculum guidelines for general (level 1) cardiovascular CT training. *Journal of Cardiovascular Computed Tomography*, *9*, 81-88.

McNamara MJ, Sayanlar JJ, Dooley DJ, Srichai MB, Taylor AJ. (2015). A randomized pilot study on the effect of niacin on pulmonary arterial pressure. *Trials [Electronic Resource], 16:530.*

Mendoza-Pinto C, Garcia-Carrasco M, Jimenez-Hernandez M, Sanchez-Perez R, **Escarcega RO**, et al. (2015). Carotid atherosclerosis is not associated with lower bone mineral density and vertebral fractures in patients with systemic lupus erythematosus. *Lupus*, *24*, 25-31.

Minha S, Barbash IM, Magalhaes MA, Ben-Dor I, Okubagzi PG, Pendyala LK, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2015). Outcome comparison of African-American and Caucasian patients with severe aortic stenosis subjected to transcatheter aortic valve replacement: a single-center experience. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 85,* 640-647.

Moore-Gibbs A, Bither C. (2015). Cardiac transplantation: considerations for the intensive care unit nurse. *Critical Care Nursing Clinics of North America*, 27, 565-575.

Mor-Avi V, Lang RM, **Goldstein SA.** (2015). Authors' reply. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography*, *28*, 850-851.

Nazif TM, Dizon JM, Hahn RT, Xu K, Babaliaros V, Douglas PS, El-Chami MF, Herrmann HC, Mack M, Makkar RR, Miller DC, **Pichard A,** et al. (2015). Predictors and clinical outcomes of permanent pacemaker implantation after transcatheter aortic valve replacement: the PARTNER (Placement of AoRtic TraNscathetER Valves) trial and registry. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 8*, 60-69.

Negi SI, Didier R, Ota H, Magalhaes MA, Popma CJ, Kollmer MR, Spad MA, Torguson R, Suddath W, Satler LF, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2015). Role of near-infrared spectroscopy in intravascular coronary imaging. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 16,* 299-305.

Negi SI, Jeong EM, Shukrullah I, Veleder E, et al. (2015). Renin-angiotensin activation and oxidative stress in early heart failure with preserved ejection fraction. *BioMed Research International, 2015:825027.*

Negi SI, Koifman E. (2015). Research during fellowship: walking the tight rope. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 65,* 625-627.

O'Neill BP, Guerrero M, Thourani VH, Kodali S, Heldman A, Williams M, Xu K, **Pichard A**, et al. (2015). Prognostic value of serial B-type natriuretic peptide measurement in transcatheter aortic valve replacement (from the PARTNER Trial). *American Journal of Cardiology*, *115*, 1265-1272.

Oda S, Weissman G, Vembar M, Weigold WG. (2015). Cardiac CT for planning redo cardiac surgery: effect of knowledge-based iterative model reconstruction on image quality. *European Radiology*, *25*, 58-64.

Okwuosa TM, **Barac A.** (2015). Burgeoning cardio-oncology programs: challenges and opportunities for early career cardiologists/faculty directors. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *66*, 1193-1197.

Ota H, Mahmoudi M, Kitabata H, Torguson R, Chen F, Satler LF, Suddath WO, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). Safety and efficacy of limus-eluting stents and balloon angioplasty for sirolimus-eluting in-stent restenosis. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *16*, 84-89.

Ota H, Mahmoudi M, Lhermusier T, Magalhaes MA, Torguson R, Satler LF, Suddath WO, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). Comparison of clinical outcomes in patients presenting with an acute coronary syndrome due to stent thrombosis or saphenous vein graft occlusion and undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *16*, 441-446.

Ota H, Mahmoudi M, Torguson R, Satler LF, Suddath WO, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). Safety and efficacy of everolimus-eluting stents for bare-metal in-stent restenosis. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *16*, 151-155.

Pendyala L, Loh J, Kitabata H, Minha S, Chen F, Torguson R, Suddath W, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2015). Clinical impact of second-generation everolimus-eluting stents compared with first-generation drug-eluting stents in diabetic patients undergoing multivessel percutaneous coronary intervention. *Journal of Invasive Cardiology, 27, 2*63-268.

Pibarot P, Hahn RT, **Weissman** NJ, Monaghan MJ. (2015). Assessment of paravalvular regurgitation following TAVR: a proposal of unifying grading scheme. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging*, *8*, 340-360.

Reilly MJ, Tomsic JA, **Fernandez SJ**, Davison SP. (2015). Effect of facial rejuvenation surgery on perceived attractiveness, femininity, and personality. *JAMA Facial Plastic Surgery*, *17*, 202-207.

Ruiz G, Besinque GM, Lickert CA, Raspa S. (2015). Combination therapy in pulmonary arterial hypertension: is this the new standard of care? *American Journal of Managed Care, 21,* s151-s161.

Sandhu A, McCoy LA, **Negi SI**, Hameed I, et al. (2015). Use of mechanical circulatory support in patients undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention: insights from the National Cardiovascular Data Registry. *Circulation*, *132*, 1243-1251.

Tummala LS, Young RK, Singh T, Jani S, Srichai MB. (2015). Role of non-invasive imaging in the work-up of cardiomyopathies. *Current Atherosclerosis Reports, 17,* 486, 2015.

Sardar P, Chatterjee S, Giri J, Alfonso F, Helmy T, Ledley GS, **Magalhaes MA**, Mukherjee D, **Waksman R**. (2015). Intervention strategies for multi-vessel disease in patients with ST-segment elevation myocardial infarction: a meta-analysis of randomized trials. *International Journal of Cardiology*, *179*:225-7.

Schinzari F, Iantorno M, **Campia U**, Mores N, et al. (2015). Vasodilator responses and endothelin-dependent vasoconstriction in metabolically healthy obesity and the metabolic syndrome. *American Journal of Physiology - Endocrinology & Metabolism, 309,* E787-E792.

Shanmugam VK, **Fernandez SJ**, Evans KK, McNish S, Banerjee AN, Couch KS, **Mete M, Shara N**. (2015). Postoperative wound dehiscence: predictors and associations. *Wound Repair & Regeneration, 23,* 184-190.

Shreenivas SS, Lilly SM, Szeto WY, Desai N, Anwaruddin S, Bavaria JE, Hudock KM, Thourani VH, Makkar R, **Pichard A,** et al. (2015). Cardiopulmonary bypass and intra-aortic balloon pump use is associated with higher short and long term mortality after transcatheter aortic valve replacement: a PARTNER trial substudy. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 86,* 316-322.

Shults CC, Chen EP, Thourani VH, Leshnower BG. (2015). Transapical thoracic endovascular aortic repair as a bridge to open repair of an infected ascending aortic pseudoaneurysm. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery*, *100*, 1883-1886.

Sperry BW, **Ruiz G, Najjar SS**. (2015). Hospital readmission in heart failure: a novel analysis of a longstanding problem. *Heart Failure Reviews, 20, 251-258*.

Sun X, Ellis J, Corso PJ, Hill PC, Chen F, Lindsay J. (2015). Skin pigmentation interferes with the clinical measurement of regional cerebral oxygen saturation. *British Journal of Anaesthesia, 114,* 276-280.

Szeto WY, Svensson LG, Rajeswaran J, Ehrlinger J, Suri RM, Smith CR, Mack M, Miller DC, McCarthy PM, Bavaria JE, Cohn LH, **Corso PJ**, et al. (2015). Appropriate patient selection or health care rationing? Lessons from surgical aortic valve replacement in the Placement of Aortic Transcatheter Valves I trial. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery*, *150*, 557-568.

Taylor AJ. (2015). Cardiovascular disease: another hidden cost of war? Circulation, 132, 2106-2107.

Tesauro M, Nistico S, Noce A, Tarantino A, Marrone G, Costa A, Rovella V, Di Cola G, **Campia U**, et al. (2015). The possible role of glutathione-S-transferase activity in diabetic nephropathy. *International Journal of Immunopathology & Pharmacology, 28,* 129-133.

Thourani VH, Jensen HA, Babaliaros V, Kodali SK,...[**Pichard AD]**, et al. (2015). Outcomes in nonagenarians undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement in the PARTNER-I Trial. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery*, *100*, 785-792.

Tian W, Lhermusier T, Minha S, Waksman R. (2015). Rational use of rotational atherectomy in calcified lesions in the drug-eluting stent era: Review of the evidence and current practice. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 16,* 78-83.

Tian W, Mahmoudi M, Lhermusier T, Kiramijyan S, Ota H, Chen F, Torguson R, Suddath WO, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). Comparison of rotational atherectomy, plain old balloon angioplasty, and cutting-balloon angioplasty prior to drug-eluting stent implantation for the treatment of heavily calcified coronary lesions. *Journal of Invasive Cardiology, 27*, 387-391.

Tian W, Mahmoudi M, Lhermusier T, Pendyala LK, Kiramijyan S, Saar M, Ota H, Chen F, Torguson R, Suddath WO, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). Clinical outcomes of first- and second-generation drug-eluting stents in patients undergoing rotational atherectomy for heavily calcified coronary lesions. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *16*, 147-150.

Townsend RR, Wilkinson IB, Schiffrin EL, Avolio AP, Chirinos JA, Cockcroft JR, Heffernan KS, Lakatta EG, McEniery CM, Mitchell GF, **Najjar SS**, et al. (2015). Recommendations for improving and standardizing vascular research on arterial stiffness: a scientific statement from the American Heart Association. *Hypertension, 66,* 698-722.

Tummala LS, Young RK, Singh T, Jani S, Srichai MB. (2015). Role of non-invasive imaging in the work-up of cardiomyopathies. *Current Atherosclerosis Reports, 17, 486, 2015.*

Usala RL, **Fernandez SJ, Mete M,** Cowen L, **Shara NM,** Barsony J, Verbalis JG. (2015). hyponatremia is associated with increased osteoporosis and bone fractures in a large US health system population. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 100,* 3021-3031.

Valdiviezo C, Martin LW, Panjrath GS. (2015). The lower the achieved blood pressure goal the better. *Current Opinion in Cardiology, 30,* 378-382.

Waksman R. (2015). Do you still have an appetite for a short DAPT trial? *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *16*, 133-134.

Waksman R. (2014). Drug-coated balloon for peripheral arterial disease in the United States: a safe and effective landing zone. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *15*, 367-368.

Waksman R, Didier R. (2015). Intracoronary imaging: see more, better or worse? *European Heart Journal, 36,* 3356-3358.

Waksman R, Koifman E. (2015). Embolic protection device for saphenous vein graft intervention: too early to take off the seat belt. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions, 8,* e002371.

Waksman R, Maya J, Angiolillo DJ, Carlson GF, Teng R, Caplan RJ, Ferdinand KC. (2015). ticagrelor versus clopidogrel in black patients with stable coronary artery disease: prospective, randomized, open-label, multiple-dose, crossover pilot study. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions, 8,* e002232.

Waksman R, Pendyala LK. (2015). Overview of the Food and Drug Administration circulatory system devices panel meetings on Watchman left atrial appendage closure therapy. *American Journal of Cardiology, 115,* 378-384.

Waksman R, Pichard AD. (2015). Will TAVR become the default treatment for patients with severe aortic stenosis? *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 66, 122-124.

Wang A, Sangli C, Lim S, Ailawadi G, Kar S, Herrmann HC, Grayburn P, Foster E, **Weissman NJ**, et al. (2015). Evaluation of renal function before and after percutaneous mitral valve repair. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions, 8*.

Webb JG, Doshi D, Mack MJ, Makkar R, Smith CR, **Pichard AD**, et al. (2015). A randomized evaluation of the SAPIEN XT transcatheter heart valve system in patients with aortic stenosis who are not candidates for surgery. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *8*, 1797-1806.

Weissman NJ. (2015). If life was a movie: reflections from a year as ASE president. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography, 28,* A17.

Weissman NJ. (2015). It's an international affair. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography, 28,* A21-A22.

Weissman NJ. (2015). More than just words. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography, 28,* A13.

Westman PC, Lipinski MJ. (2015). The use of statins in patients with heart failure: more questions than answers. *Journal of Thoracic Disease, 7,* 1687-1690.

Williams TM, **Waksman R**, De Silva K, Jacques A, Mahmoudi M. (2015). Ischemic preconditioning-an unfulfilled promise. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *16*, 101-108.

Windecker S, Haude M, Neumann FJ, Stangl K,...[**Waksman R]**, et al. (2015). Comparison of a novel biodegradable polymer sirolimus-eluting stent with a durable polymer everolimus-eluting stent: results of the randomized BIOFLOW-II trial. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *8*, e001441.

Yerasi C, Baker NC, Jonnalagadda AK, Torguson R, Singh S, Vies J, Waksman R. (2015). Assessment of hypertension control and clinical course of patients excluded from the SYMPLICITY HTN-3 trial. *Journal of the American Society of Hypertension, 9,* 959-965.

Yerasi C, Koifman E, Weissman G, Wang Z, Torguson R, Gai J, Lindsay J, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R, Ben-Dor I. (2016). Impact of triggering event in outcomes of stress-induced (Takotsubo) cardiomyopathy. *European Heart Journal: Acute Cardiovascular Care*, 2016 Feb 17, [Epub ahead of print].

Yudi MB, **Waksman R**, Ajani AE (2015). In-stent restenosis: local drug delivery with a stent or balloon? *Journal of Thoracic Disease*, *7*, 1691-1692.

Zhang Y, Guallar E, Blasco-Colmenares E, Butcher B, Norgard S, Nauffal V, Marine JE, **Eldadah Z**, et al. (2015). Changes in follow-up left ventricular ejection fraction associated with outcomes in primary prevention implantable cardioverter-defibrillator and cardiac resynchronization therapy device recipients. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *66*, 524-531.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Arora S, Patel N, Patel NJ, Panaich S,...**[Chothani A],** et al. (2015). *Intravascular ultrasound utilization and in-hospital outcomes in peripheral vascular interventions: insights from nationwide inpatient sample.* Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Asch F, Desale S, Bossone E. (2015). *Aortic segments measured with different techniques result in dimensions that are different, but clinically irrelevant.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Barac A, Lynce F, Mete M, Herbolsheimer P, Nunes R, Swain S, Warren R, **Isaacs C.** (2015). *Cardiac function in BRCA1/2 mutation carriers with a history of breast cancer treated with anthracyclines.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Chetcuti SJ, Deeb GM, Skelding KA, Casale A, **Waksman R**, et al. (2015). *Self-expanding TAVR in patients with low-gradient, low output aortic stenosis: 12 month results from the CoreValve US expanded use study.* Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Cole S, Haack K, Kent J, Göring H,.. **[Umans J]**, et al. (2015). *PNPLA3 rs738409 is associated with APRI, a clinical predictor of hepatic fibrosis that shows association with left ventricular mass: The Strong Heart Family Study.* Poster presented at American Society of Human Genetics Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Daubert M, **Weissman NJ**, Hahn R, Pibarot P, et al. (2015). *The long-term hemodynamic performance of transcatheter aortic valve replacement: a report from the PARTNER I Trial.* Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

De Marco F, Naber C, Ince H, Wagner D,...**[Asch FM]**, et al. (2015). *The DISCOVER Registry: 1 Year outcomes of a fully re-positionable and retrievable non-metallic transcatheter aortic valve in a real-world population*. Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Dromerick A, Hsia A, Stemer A, Jayam-Trouth A, Carpenter J, Farrar-Edwards D, **Shara N, Feit P.** (2015). *Stroke Capital Area Network for Research.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Fishbein D, Geboy A, Ruiz ME, Boyce S, Molina E, Ayodele A, Cha H, Perez I, Bannerman R, McDonnell E, Peters L, Hofmeyer M, Rodrigo M, Ruiz G, Sheikh F, Najjar S, Majure D. (2015). *Interferon free hepatitis C treatment in LVAD patients with end-stage heart failure: new hope for heart transplantation.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Giustino G, Sartori S, Ariti C, Hermiller JB...**[Waksman R]**, et al. (2015). *Predictors of late coronary thrombotic events after percutaneous coronary intervention: insights from the PARIS Registry.* Abstract presented at European Society of Cardiology Congress 2015 London, UK.

Jani S, Chakrabarti T, Ji H, Wu X, Li J, Sandberg K. (2015). *Single center experience with implantation of permanent LVADs after VA ECMO bridge in patients with acute cardiogenic shock.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Jani SM, Majure DT, Weissman G, Weigold WG, Sheikh FH, Rodrigo ME, Hofmeyer M, Ruiz G, Najjar SS, Boyce SW. (2015). Severe outflow graft obstruction presenting four years post-implant in a centrifugal flow LVAD: percutaneous or surgical management? Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Kang WY, Campia U, Didier R, Bernardo NL, Negi SI, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Baker NC, Lipinski MJ, Escarcega RO, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2015). *A single center experience of Zilver PTX For femoro-popliteal lesions*. Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Kang WK, Lipinski MJ, Escarcega RO, Bernardo NL, Campia U, Didier R, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2015). *Comparison of outcomes of different revascularization strategies for femoro-popliteal disease: a network meta-analysis.* Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Lipinski MJ, Escarcega RO, Baker NC, Benn HA, Gaglia MA, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2015). *Scaffold thrombosis following percutaneous coronary intervention with absorb bioresorbable vascular scaffold: a systematic review and meta-analysis.* Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Lipinski SE, Lipinski MJ, Kurtzke RN, Goker-Alpan O. (2015). *A dominant Limb Girdle Muscular Dystrophy with severe respiratory involvement; HNRNPLD as the new player*. Poster presented at American Society of Human Genetics Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Koifman E, Lipinski MJ, Escarcega RO, Didier R, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2015). *Comparison of Watchman device with new oral anti-coagulants in patients with atrial fibrillation: a network meta-analysis.* Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Koifman E, Magalhaes MA, Ben-Dor I, Kiramijyan S, Escarcega RO, Fang C, Gai J, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Negi SI, Baker NC, Corso P, Shults C, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2015). Impact of pre-procedural serum albumin on late mortality in severe aortic stenosis patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD. Koifman E, Weissman G, Didier R, Tavil-Shatelyan A, Patel NS, Kumar D, Salmon JS, Kiramijyan S, Negi SI, Ben Dor I, Escarcega RO, Magalhaes MA, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Satler LF, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2015). Outcome of implantation of second self expanding value for the treatment of residual moderate or severe aortic regurgitation in transcatheter aortic value replacement patients. Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Letarte L, Sears-Rogan P, Boyce S, Tyson M, Wang Z. (2015). *Spontaneous microbubble formation is an indicator of LVAD pump thrombosis.* Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Letarte L, Wang Z, Ruiz G, Najjar SS, Majure DT. (2015). *A case of reversible pulmonary hypertension: culprit in the kidney.* Paper presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Lipinski M, Sun W, Dimastromatteo J, **Luger D, Hellinga D**, Sikora S, **Waksman R,** Glover D, **Epstein S.** (2015). *Mesenchymal stem cells exposed to chronic hypoxia preferentially home to regions of myocardial injury following intravenous injection.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Lipinski M, Torguson R, Chen F, Satler LF, Suddath WO, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2015). WBC count at discharge is a strong predictor of all-cause mortality in patients with acute coronary syndrome that underwent percutaneous coronary intervention. Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Luger D, Sun W, Lipinski M, Epstein S. (2015). Bone marrow-derived mesenchymal stem cells, grown in hypoxic conditions and injected intravenously, acutely engraft into ischemic murine myocardium, with later additional engraftment via redistribution from reservoir tissues. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Mahajan S, Majure D, Taefi A, Salcedo J, Rodrigo M, Hofmeyer M, Ruiz G, Molina E, Boyce S, Najjar S, Sheikh F. (2015). *Characteristics of gastrointestinal bleeding and subsequent endoscopic therapy after implantation of left ventricular assist device for end stage heart failure.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Majure DT, Sheikh FH, Hofmeyer M, Rodrigo M, Bither C, Parunashvili N, Boyce SW, Najjar SS. (2015). *Comparison of hospitalization rates with the HeartWare HVAD and HeartMate II left ventricular assist devices.* Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Majure D, Sheikh F, Hofmeyer M, Rodrigo M, Lee B, Boyce S, Najjar S. (2015). *Comparison of GI* bleeding rates between axial flow and centrifugal flow LVADs. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Majure D, Sheikh F, Hofmeyer M, Rodrigo M, Lee B, Boyce S, Najjar S. (2015). *Impact on survival of type of cerebrovascular accident in patients with continuous flow left ventricular assist devices*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Maltais S, Aaronson KD, Teuteberg JJ, Slaughter MS, **Najjar SS**, et al. (2015). *Temporal differences in adverse event rates in patients bridged with the HeartWare left ventricular assist device*. Paper presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Maltais S, Ewald GA, Keebler ME, Schlendorf KH, **Boyce SW, Najjar SS**, et al. (2015). *Update on post-approval INTERMACs registry of the HVAD system in commercial use.* Poster presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Negi SI, Didier R, Kang WY, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Gai J, Torguson R, Ben Dor I, Suddath WO, Pichard AO, Satler LF, Waksman R. (2015). *Long-term impact of iatrogenic dissection of a left main coronary artery during percutaneous coronary intervention*. Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Negi SI, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Baker N, Lipinski M, Torguson R, Ben-Dor I, Suddath W, Pichard A, Satler L, Waksman R. (2015). Long-term experience with vascular brachytherapy for the treatment of refractory drug-eluting stent failure. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Negi SI, Koifman E, Kiramijyan S, Baker N, Escarcega RO, Torguson R, Ben-Dor I, Suddath W, Satler L, Pichard, A, Waksman R. (2015). *Outcome of triple therapy post primary percutaneous coronary intervention.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Negi SI, Koifman E, Kiramijyan S, Baker N, Lipinski M, Torguson R, Ben-Dor I, Suddath W, Satler L, Pichard, A, Waksman R. (2015). *Long-term outcomes in young women undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention for acute coronary syndromes.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Negi SI, Malahfji M, **Sokolovic M**, **Torguson R**, **Didier R**, Gregoric I, Loyalka P, **Pichard A**, **Satler LF**, Kar BO, **Waksman R**. (2015). *A comparative analysis of use of extracorporeal membrane oxygenation and peripheral ventricular assist device TandemHeart in acute myocardial infarction*. Poster presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Negi S, Sokolovic M, Lindsay J, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2015). *Contemporary use of veno-arterial extracorporeal membrane oxygenation for refractory cardiogenic shock in acute coronary syndrome.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Ota H, Magalhaes MA, Negi S, Kang WY, Baker N, Escarcega R, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Torguson R, Satler L, Suddath W, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2015). *Clinical outcomes of patients presented with sirolimus-eluting stent failure and treated with additional drug-eluting stent.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Pagani FD, Milano CA, Tatooles AJ, G. Bhat G, Slaughter MS, Birks EJ, **Boyce SW, Najjar SS**, et al. (2015). *HeartWare HVAD for the treatment of patients with advanced heart failure ineligible for cardiac transplantation: results of the ENDURANCE Destination Therapy Trial.* Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Ricci F, Majure D, Boyce S, Molina E, Hofmeyer M, Sheikh F, Ruiz G, Rodrigo ME, Najjar S (2015). *Laparoscopic sleeve gastrectomy as a bridge to transplant for morbidly obese LVAD patients.* Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Rodrigo M, Majure D, Ruiz G, Hofmeyer M, Sheikh F, Elliott T, Hockstein M, Molina E, Najjar S, Boyce S. (2015). *Early clinical outcomes of LVAD implantation via lateral thoracotomy with ministernotomy: comparison to traditional median sternotomy.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD

Rodrigo ME, Majure DT, Ruiz G, Sheikh FH, Hofmeyer M, Elliott T, Hockstein M, Molina E, Najjar SS, Boyce SW. (2015). *Early clinical outcomes of LVAD implantation via lateral thoracotomy with ministernotomy: comparison to traditional median sternotomy.* Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Sheikh FH, Majure DT, Hofmeyer M, Rodrigo ME, Parunashvili N, Ruiz G, Molina EJ, Boyce SW, Najjar SS. (2015). *Risk of thromboembolic events after short term discontinuation of anticoagulation following a gastrointestinal bleed.* Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Sheikh FH, Majure DT, Salcedo J, Hofmeyer M, Ruiz G, Rodrigo ME, Elliott T, Molina EJ, Boyce SW, Najjar SS. (2015). *Comparison of GI bleeding rates between axial flow and centrifugal flow LVADs.* Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Sheikh FH, Satler L, Wang Z, Majure DT, Ruiz G, Hofmeyer M, Rodrigo ME, Molina EJ, Boyce SW, Najjar SS. (2015). *Percutaneous closure device for the management of post-operative cardiogenic shock due to devere aortic insufficiency after LVAD implantation: lessons learned.* Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Siah M, Iranmanesh S, Woo E, Shults C, Abramowitz S. (2015). *Thoracoabdominal aneurysm in a young adult with highly aberrant anatomy.* Poster presented at Eastern Vascular Society Annual Meeting 2015, Baltimore, MD.

Wang Z. (2015). *Predictive value of Q to peak transaortic gradient interval on improvement in left ventricular function in patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Weigold G, Cotter E. (2015). *Cardiac computed tomography significantly reduces utilization of transesophageal echo prior to ablation of atrial fibrillation.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Yerasi C, Jonnalagadda AK, Baker N, Torguson R, Veis JH, Waksman R. (2015). Assessment of hypertension control and clinical course of patients who failed screening during SYMPLICITY-HTN 3 Trial. Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

MedStar Institute for Innovation

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Becker LR, Vassar M. (2015). An assessment blueprint for the Advanced Medical Life Support two-day prehospital emergency medical services training program in the United States. *Journal of Educational Evaluation for Health Professions, 12:43.*

Fong A, Hettinger AZ, Ratwani RM. (2015). Exploring methods for identifying related patient safety events using structured and unstructured data. *Journal of Biomedical Informatics, 58:89-95.*

Fong A, Ratwani R. (2015). An evaluation of patient safety event report categories using unsupervised topic modeling. *Methods of Information in Medicine, 54,* 338-345.

Lewis VR, Benda N, Nassar C, Magee M. (2015). Successful patient diabetes education in the emergency department. *Diabetes Educator, 41,* 343-350.

Lewis VR, Clark L, Benda N, Hardwick MJ (2014). Reducing healthcare-associated infections in an ambulatory dialysis unit: Identification and alignment of work system factors. *American Journal of Infection Control, 42,* S284-S290.

Ratwani RM, Benda NC, Hettinger AZ, Fairbanks RJ. (2015). Electronic health record vendor adherence to usability certification requirements and testing standards. *JAMA*, *314*, 1070-1071.

Ratwani RM, Fairbanks RJ, Hettinger AZ, Benda NC. (2015). Electronic health record usability: analysis of the user-centered design processes of eleven electronic health record vendors. *Journal of the American Medical Informatics Association, 22,* 1179-1182.

Ratwani RM, Fong A. (2015). 'Connecting the dots': leveraging visual analytics to make sense of patient safety event reports. *Journal of the American Medical Informatics Association, 22,* 312-317.

Yadav K, Chamberlain JM, Lewis VR, **Abts N**, et al. (2015). Designing real-time decision support for trauma resuscitations. *Academic Emergency Medicine*, *22*, 1076-1084.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Benda NC, Meadors ML, Hettinger AZ, Fong A, Ratwani RM. (2015). *Electronic health records and interruptions: the need for new interruption management strategies*. Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Benda N, Hoffman D, Kellogg K, Fairbanks RJ, Auguste T. (2015). *Validation of a serious game-based computer simulation program as a training tool for obstetrics: an interim analysis.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Bhat R, Cross T, **Maloy K**, Li Y, **Plankey M.** (2015). *Computed tomography utilization for non-traumatic abdominal pain in the emergency department shows minimal variability.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Brennan D, Jesinger T, Plsek P, Hernandez A, Clark L. (2015). *Exploring opportunities for telehealth to increase access, improve outcomes, and reduce healthcare costs in Washington, DC.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Clark L, Mortimer H, Evans R, Krimsky W, Parker S. (2015). *Diagnosing communication needs: identifying patient information requirements through qualitative analysis of patient narratives.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Dean K, Hettinger AZ, Clark L, Krevat S, Fong A, Amirshahi M, Webb C, Dubin J, Frohna W. (2015). *Qualitative analysis of patient safety event reporting systems to support a dilaudid-free emergency department.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Dean K, Hettinger AZ, Clark L, Krevat S, Fong A, Amirshahi M, Webb C, Dubin J, Frohna W. (2015). *Qualitative analysis of patient safety event reporting systems to support a dilaudid-dree emergency department.* Abstract presented at National Patient Safety Foundation Annual Meeting, Austin, TX.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). Applying human factors to the design of safe systems: human factors engineering & health IT design. Abstract presented at Clinical Excellence Commission, Sydney, Australia.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *Human factors engineering & health information technology.* Abstract presented at Clinical Excellence Commission, Sydney, Australia.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *Human factors in the wild: bringing value to frontline care providers via low-tech methods and solutions.* Abstract presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics Society (HFES) 2015 International Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *The rise and fall of patient safety: implications for human factors.* Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *Why can't we get it right? Improving patient and staff safety.* Abstract presented at Victorian Managed Insurance Authority, Melbourne, Australia.

Fong A, Maloy K, Ratwani R. (2015). *Leveraging natural language processing to analyze patient safety event reports.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Fong A, Maloy K, Ratwani R. (2015). *Visual exploration and identification of temporal patterns in workflow data.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Gilboa L, Hoffman D, Fong A, Ratwani RM. (2015). *A sentiment analysis of patient safety event reports.* Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Hegde S, Hettinger AZ, Fairbanks RJ, Wreathall J, Wears RL, Bisantz AM. (2015). *Resilience engineering for a learning organization in health care: insights for developing a learning tool "RETIPS"*. Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Hettinger Z. (2015). *Clinical workflow and HIT.* Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Hettinger AZ. (2015). *Health IT usability and the role of interruptions.* Abstract presented at American College of Medical Quality Annual Meeting, Alexandria, VA.

Hettinger Z. (2015). *Human factors in healthcare for residents.* Abstract presented at The Telluride Experience: Transforming Mindsets, Telluride, CO.

Hettinger Z, Fairbanks RJ. (2015). *Knowledge elicitation for resilience engineering in health care.* Abstract presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics Society (HFES) 2015 International Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA.

Hoffman D, Hettinger AZ, Bisantz A, **Fong A, Benda N, Clark L, Hernandez A, McGeorge N, Hegde S**, Chevalier D. (2015). *Building visual transition networks to better understand clinician needs for optimal visual interfaces.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

McGeorge NM, **Hegde S**, Guarrera-Schick TK, LaVergne DL, **Clark LN**, Hernandez A, **Benda NC**, Wears RL, Perry SJ, **Hettinger AZ**, **Fairbanks RJ**, Bisantz AM. (2015). *Supporting the work of ED clinicians: assessment of a novel emergency department information system in a clinical simulation center*. Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Mokwunye N, Johnson L, Brennan D. (2015). *Tele-ethics rounding: a feasibility study*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Nitzberg M, Fong A, Meadors M, Batta N, **Hettinger Z, Ratwani R.** (2015). *Identifying interruption clusters in the emergency department.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Parker S. (2015). *Patterns of excellent team coordination in trauma resuscitation.* Abstract presented at 2015 International Symposium on Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care: Improving the Outcomes, Baltimore, MD.

Parker S, McLeod M, Beyene R, Sava J. (2015). *One plus one does not equal two: leadership behavior changes depending on the number of coincident trauma patients.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

MedStar National Rehabilitation Network

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Alkhalil A, Tejiram S, Travis TE, Prindeze NJ, Carney BC, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Ramella-Roman J, Shupp JW. (2015). A translational animal model for scar compression therapy using an automated pressure delivery system. *Eplasty [Electronic Resource]*, *15*:e29.

Bogner J, Barrett RS, Hammond FM, Horn SD,...[Garmoe W]. (2015). Predictors of agitated behavior during inpatient rehabilitation for traumatic brain injury. *Archives of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, 96,* S274-S281.

Bourke JA, Hay-Smith EJ, Snell DL, **DeJong G.** (2015). Attending to biographical disruption: the experience of rehabilitation following tetraplegia due to spinal cord injury. *Disability & Rehabilitation, 37,* 296-303.

Dromerick AW, Edwardson MA, Edwards DF, **Giannetti ML, Barth J, Brady KP, Chan E,** Tan MT, Tamboli I, Chia R, **Orquiza M**, Padilla RM, Cheema AK, Mapstone ME, Fiandaca MS, Federoff HJ, **Newport EL**. (2015). Critical periods after stroke study: translating animal stroke recovery experiments into a clinical trial. *Frontiers in Human Neuroscience*, *9:231, 2015*.

Duff SV, He J, Nelsen MA, Lane CJ, Rowe VT, Wolf SL, **Dromerick AW**, Winstein CJ. (2015). Interrater reliability of the Wolf Motor Function Test-Functional Ability Scale: why it matters. *Neurorehabilitation & Neural Repair, 29,* 436-443.

Groah SL, Schladen M, Pineda CG, Hsieh CH. (2015). Prevention of pressure ulcers among people with spinal cord injury: a systematic review. *PM & R*, *7*, 613-636.

Harrington RM, **Chan E, Turkeltaub PE, Dromerick AW, Harris-Love ML**. (2015). Simple partial status epilepticus one-day post single-pulse TMS to the affected hemisphere in a participant with chronic stroke. *Brain Stimulation, 8,* 682-683.

Kao C, Scalettar R, **Bunning RD.** (2015). Two cases of metallosis from metal-on-polyethylene total hips: an emerging problem. *PM & R, 7,* 447-450.

Lacey EH, Jiang X, Friedman RB, Snider SF, Parra LC, Huang Y, **Turkeltaub PE.** (2015). Transcranial direct current stimulation for pure alexia: effects on brain and behavior. *Brain Stimulation, 8,* 305-307.

Libin AV, Scholten J, **Schladen MM**, Danford E, **Shara N**, Penk W, Grafman J, Resnik L, Bruner D, Cichon S, **Philmon M**, **Tsai B**, Blackman M, **Dromerick A**. (2015). Executive functioning in TBI from rehabilitation to social reintegration: COMPASS (goal,) a randomized controlled trial. *Military Medical Research*, *2*:32.

Mansoor Y, Jastrzab L, Dutt S, Miller BL, Seeley WW, Kramer JH. (2015). Memory profiles in pathology or biomarker confirmed Alzheimer disease and frontotemporal dementia. *Alzheimer Disease & Associated Disorders, 29,* 135-140.

Qian K, Traylor K, Lee SW, Ellis B, Weiss J, Kamper D. (2014). Mechanical properties vary for different regions of the finger extensor apparatus. *Journal of Biomechanics*, *47*, 3094-3099.

Seel RT, Barrett RS, Beaulieu CL, Ryser DK, Hammond FM, Cullen N, **Garmoe W**, et al. (2015). Institutional variation in traumatic brain injury acute rehabilitation practice. *Archives of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, *96*, S197-S208.

Seel RT, Corrigan JD, Dijkers MP, Barrett RS, Bogner J, Smout RJ, **Garmoe W**, Horn SD. (2015). Patient effort in traumatic brain injury inpatient rehabilitation: course and associations with age, brain injury severity, and time postinjury. *Archives of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, *96*, S235-S244.

Silver JK, Raj VS, Fu JB, **Wisotzky EM**, Smith SR, Kirch RA. (2015). Cancer rehabilitation and palliative care: critical components in the delivery of high-quality oncology services. *Supportive Care in Cancer, 23,* 3633-3643.

Silver JK, Smith SR, **Wisotzky EM**, Raj VS, Fu JB, Kirch RA. (2015). Response to editorial by Richard Crevenna, MD, regarding "Cancer rehabilitation and palliative care: critical components in the delivery of high-quality oncology services" by Silver et al. *Supportive Care in Cancer, 23,* 3409-3410.

Song L, Park B, Oh KM. (2015). Analysis of the technology acceptance model in examining hospital nurses' behavioral intentions toward the use of bar code medication administration. *CIN: Computers, Informatics, Nursing, 33,* 157-165.

Travis TE, Mino MJ, Moffatt LT, Mauskar NA, Prindeze NJ, Ghassemi P, Ramella-Roman JC, Jordan MH, Shupp JW. (2015). Biphasic presence of fibrocytes in a porcine hypertrophic scar model. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 36,* e125-e135.

Turkeltaub PE. (2015). Brain stimulation and the role of the right hemisphere in aphasia recovery. *Current Neurology & Neuroscience Reports, 15,* 72.

Urbin MA, **Harris-Love ML**, Carter AR, Lang CE. (2015). High-intensity, unilateral resistance training of a non-paretic muscle group increases active range of motion in a severely paretic upper extremity muscle group after stroke. *Frontiers in Neurology [electronic resource].*, *6:119.*

Vermillion BC, Lum PS, Lee SW. (2015). Proximal arm kinematics affect grip force-load force coordination. *Journal of Neurophysiology*, *114*, 2265-2277.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Chan E, Breceda E, Sandbrink F, **Dromerick A**, **Lum P**, **Mohapatra S**, Silva R, **Harris-Love M**. (2015). *Transcallosal effects of chronic below-elbow amputation: behavior and physiology*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Chen J, Nichols D, Lum P. (2015). Effects of using Hand Spring Operated Movement Enhancer (HandSOME) for hand therapy in stroke rehabilitation. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

D'Mello AM, Shook D, Hayward W, **Turkeltaub PE**, Stoodley CJ. (2015). *Cerebellar TDCS alters resting-state connectivity in cerebro-cerebellar cognitive networks*. Abstract presented at Society for Neuroscience Annual Meeting 2015, Chicago, IL.

Dromerick A, Edwards D, Edwardson M, **Giannetti M, Barth J, Brady K, Chan E,** Tan M, Fiandaca M, Federoff H, **Newport E**. (2015). *Critical Periods After Stroke Study (CPASS)*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Dromerick A, Hsia A, Stemer A, Jayam-Trouth A, Carpenter J, Farrar-Edwards D, **Shara N, Feit P.** (2015). *Stroke Capital Area Network for Research.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Gordon A, **Karam C**, Gustin Z, **Blatz D**, **De Luigi A.** (2015). *Functional improvement and pain reduction after single injection of platelet-rich plasma for hip labral tears: a prospective cohort study.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Groah S, Tractenberg R, **Schladen M, Ljungberg I**, Czekaj C, **Davis E,** Hill J, McManus T, **Minnick S.** (2015). *Development of a urinary symptom questionnaire for people with neuropathic bladder*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Harrington R, **Chan E, Mohapatra S**, Michaelis K, **Harris-Love M.** (2015). *Combining theta burst stimulation with reaching practice in individuals with severe post-stroke arm impairment: two case studies.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Harrington R, **Chan E, Mohapatra S, Wutzke CJ**, Rounds AK, **Abraham D, Harris-Love ML.** (2015). *Comparing disruption of bihemispheric motor sites on a reaching task in mild and severe arm impairment after stroke.* Abstract presented at Society for Neuroscience Annual Meeting 2015, Chicago, IL.

Holley R, Mitroff S, **Shah N**, Benshir M, **Prunty A.** (2015). *Use of visual stroboscopic therapy to address hemianopsia and visual inattention following stroke - a pilot study.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kaufman ND, Kindschi K, Higgins M, Hillman A, Penczek G, **Lincoln A.** (2015). *Head impact exposure in men's collegiate lacrosse.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kaufman ND, Kindschi K, Higgins M, Hillman A, Penczek G, **Lincoln A.** (2015). *Video analysis of head impacts in men's collegiate lacrosse.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Lacey E, Skipper L, Xing S, Jiang X, Fama M, Turkeltaub P. (2015). *Factor analysis and lesion-symptom mapping of language deficits after stroke.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Ryerson S, Nichols D. (2015). *Retraining anticipatory postural adjustments in people with moderate traumatic brain injury: a case series.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Schladen M, Libin A, Scholten J, Danford E, **Bruner D,** Cichon S, Leland A. (2015). *Facilitating community reintegration for veterans with traumatic brain injury (TBI) through an individualized self-management approach.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Skipper-Kallal L, Lacey EH, Xing S, Spiegel K, Fama ME, Turkeltaub PE. (2015). *Task-based connectivity between the inferior frontal lobes increases following left hemisphere stroke and is associated with worse naming performance*. Abstract presented at Society for Neuroscience Annual Meeting 2015, Chicago, IL.

Xing S, Lacey E, Skipper-Kallal L, Fama M, Spiegel K, **Turkeltaub P.** (2015). *White matter connectivity in ventral language pathway supports residual speech comprehension in chronic post-stroke aphasia.* Abstract presented at Society for Neuroscience Annual Meeting 2015 Chicago, IL.

BOOK CHAPTERS

Hand and upper extremity rehabilitation: A practical guide. (2016). Saunders RJ, Astifidis RP, Burke SL, James JP, Michael A, McClinton MA, Higgins JP. (Eds). 4th ed. St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Adelsberger L. (Union)

Ch. 7. Ulnar Nerve Compression

Ch. 51. Small Joint Arthrodesis of the Hand

Akman J. (NRH Rehabilitation Network)

Ch. 55. Special Considerations and Common Injuries of Athletes

Aiello B. (NRH Rehabilitation Network)

Ch. 6. Median Nerve Compression Ch. 37. External and Internal Fixation of Unstable Distal Radius Fractures

Astifidis R. (NRH Rehabilitation Network)

Ch. 1. Wound Care Ch. 16. Complex Regional Pain Syndrome Ch. 33. Wrist and Hand Tendinopathies Ch. 40. Wrist Arthroplasty

Creamer LB. (Union)

Ch. 39. Proximal Row Carpectomy

Davis L. (Union)

Ch. 4. Scar Management Ch. 24. Shoulder Impingement Syndrome Ch. 25. Rotator Cuff Repairs Ch. 27. Humeral Fractures

Eckhaus D. (Union) Ch. 42. Dupuytren's Disease

Edmonds A. (Union)

Ch. 28. Shoulder Arthroplasty Ch. 32. Elbow Arthroplasty

Formby M. (Union)

Ch. 17. Flexor Tendon Repair Ch. 19. Flexor Tenolysis

Keegan D. (Union)

Ch. 58. Industrial Rehabilitation Services

Koczan BJ. (NRH Rehabilitation Network)

Ch. 43. Ligament Injuries of the Hand Ch. 46. Digital Amputation and Ray Resection

Koenigsberg ES. (Union)

Ch. 58. Industrial Rehabilitation Services

Leadbetter J. (NRH Rehabilitation Network)

Ch. 26. Glenohumeral Instability

Ch. 29. Epicondylosis

Ch. 55. Special Considerations and Common Injuries of Athletes

Leadbetter MA. (Union)

Ch. 12. Tendon Transfers for Median Nerve Palsy Ch. 13. Tendon Transfers for Ulnar Nerve Palsy Ch. 14. Tendon Transfers for Radial Nerve Palsy

Leman-Domenici A. (Union)

Ch. 57. Social Work Services

Luca L. (Union)

Ch. 9. Thoracic Outlet Syndrome Ch. 10. Nerve Repair

McClinton MA. (Union) Ch. 23. Complex Extensor Tendon Reconstruction

Miles FE. (Union)

Ch. 58. Industrial Rehabilitation Services

Millman J. (NRH Rehabilitation Network)

Ch. 41. Wrist Arthrodesis

Moore S. (NRH Rehabilitation Network)

Ch. 43. Ligament Injuries of the Hand

Murphy MS. (Union)

Ch. 24. Shoulder impingement syndrome

Ch. 25. Rotator Cuff Repairs Ch. 27. Humeral Fractures

Nitsch H. (NRH Rehabilitation Network)

Ch. 1. Wound Management

Saunders RJ. (Union)

Ch. 20. Management of Extensor Tendon Repairs

Ch. 22. Extensor Tendon Tenolysis

Ch. 23. Complex Extensor Tendon Reconstruction

- Ch. 47. Metacarpal and Proximal Interphalangeal Joint Capsulectomy
- Ch. 48. Thumb Carpometacarpal Joint Arthroplasty

Sharma-Abbot R.(NRH Rehabilitation Network)

Ch. 11. Sensory Reeducation and Desensitization

Theisen L. (NRH Rehabilitation Network)

- Ch. 49. Metacarpophalangeal Joint Arthroplasty
- Ch. 50. Proximal and Distal Interphalangeal Joint Arthroplasty

Ch. 56. Management of Upper Extremity Amputations

Valdata L. (Union)

Ch. 54. Therapeutic Management of the Performing Artist

Waltz K. (NRH Rehabilitation Network)

Ch. 18. Flexor Tendon Reconstruction

MedStar Union Memorial Hospital

This section contains poster abstracts presented at the 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium held in Columbia, MD on March 9, 2015.

Burgoyne G, Fernandez S, Padmore J. (2015). *Does the Hawthorne effect apply to faculty milestone evaluations of surgical residents?* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Cheikh M, Schroeder P, Cohen I, Henin M, Sack P. (2015). *Does the weight-based calculation for thyroid hormone replacement need to be revised?* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Dean K, Hettinger AZ, Clark L, Krevat S, Fong A, Amirshahi M, Webb C, Dubin J, Frohna W. (2015). qualitative analysis of patient safety event reporting systems to support a dilaudid-free emergency department. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Detterline S, Yazaji A, Owings K. (2015). *Implementation of multidisciplinary rounding at MUMH.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Grasu B, Parks B, Wittstadt R. (2015). *Four-strand versus two-strand suture button constructs in CMC arthroplasty: a biomechanical study.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Iannuzzi N, Murphy M, Parks B. (2015). *Fixation of Reagan-Morrey Type II coronoid fractures: do lag screws or suture lasso provide more resistance to displacement.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kaufman ND, Kindschi K, Higgins M, Hillman A, Penczek G, **Lincoln A.** (2015). *Head impact exposure in men's collegiate lacrosse.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kaufman ND, Kindschi K, Higgins M, Hillman A, Penczek G, Lincoln A. (2015). *Video analysis of head impacts in men's collegiate lacrosse*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kaufman ND, Lincoln A, Hepburn L, Griffin B. (2015). *Injury data collection in boys' youth lacrosse.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kaufman ND, Tucker A, Lincoln A, **Vogel R,** Kovacs R, **Dunn R,** Castle L. (2015). *Echocardiogram assessment of coronary ostia in elite American football players.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD. Koifman E, Weissman G, Didier R, Tavil-Shatelyan A, Patel NS, Kumar D, Salmon JS, Kiramijyan S, Negi SI, Ben Dor I, Escarcega RO, Magalhaes MA, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Satler LF, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2015). Outcome of implantation of second self expanding valve for the treatment of residual moderate or severe aortic regurgitation in transcatheter aortic valve replacement patients. Poster presented atTranscatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics Annual Symposium 2015, San Francisco, CA.

Nichols J, Detterline S. (2015). *An innovative web-based platform will increase resident involvement in scholarly activity across the MedStar system.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Ramirez M, Parks B, Tsai M, Murthi A. (2015). Olecranon tip osteoarticular autograft transfer for *irreparable coronoid process fracture: a biomechanical study.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Ramirez M, Neary T, Stein J, Murthi A. (2015). *Local infiltration analgesia in total shoulder replacement: a prospective, randomized, placebo-controlled study.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Shakir JM, **Reeves MF**, Burke AE. (2015). *Predictors for current IUD use compared to female sterilization among U.S. women*. Abstract presented at 2015 ACOG Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

Shin EH, Drake M, Parks B, Means K. (2015). *Hook plate fixation versus suture anchor fixation for thumb metacarpophalangeal joint ulnar collateral ligament fracture avulsions: a biomechanical study.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Shuster A, Hettinger AZ, Dean K, Clark L, Fong A, Maloy K, Krevat S, Amirshahi M, Webb C, Dubin J, Frohna W. (2015). *D-free in the ED: changing prescribing habits by removing hydromorphone from the emergency department.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Tran HT, Mursleen A, Ghanem O, Farha M. (2015). *Papillary breast lesions: association with malignancy and upgrade rates on surgical excision.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Yu-Yahiro J, Baitch S, Lee R, Valliant E, Osbahr D. (2015). *Effectiveness of preseason functional movement screen in predicting injuries in collegiate female cross country runners.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Zhang Z, Molligan J, Schon L. (2015). *Role of fibroblast-like synoviocytes in the pathology of Charcot neuroarthropathy.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Zimmerman R, Paryavi E, Zimmerman N, Means K. (2015). *Safety of coumadin anticoagulation in the setting of elective hand surgery*. Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Nursing

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Breslau ES, Weiss ES, Williams A, **Burness A**, Kepka D. (2015). The implementation road: engaging community partnerships in evidence-based cancer control interventions. *Health Promotion Practice*, *16*, 46-54.

McCabe P, MI2 Team, Rapid Team, Thorne J, Sarumi M, Ryan A, Rappaport H. (2015). M2SEWS Early warning systems and proactive screening provides early intervention and escalates care. *Critical Care Medicine, 43*(12), Supplement 1, 276-277.

McCabe P, Thorne J, Wilson S. (2015). Early intervention for sepsis: computer technology helps healthcare providers identify sepsis risk. *Advance Healthcare Network for Nurses*. Retrieved from http://nursing.advanceweb.com/Features/Articles/Early-Intervention-for-Sepsis.aspx

McCartney PR. (2015). Big data science. MCN, American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing, 40, 130.

McCartney PR. (2015). Downloading electronic health record data with a blue button or green button. *MCN, American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing, 40,* 197.

McCartney PR. (2015). Exploring massive open online courses for nurses. *MCN: The American Journal of Maternal-Child Nursing*, 40(4), 265.

McCartney PR. (2015). mHealth and collecting research data from patients with mobile tablet apps. *MCN: The American Journal of Maternal-Child Nursing, 40*(6), 397.

McCartney PR. (2015). Robotic journalism and nursing. *MCN: The American Journal of Maternal-Child Nursing, 40*(5), 330.

McCartney PR. (2015). Texting protected health information in healthcare. *MCN, American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing, 40,* 61.

Moore-Gibbs A, Bither C. (2015). Cardiac transplantation: considerations for the intensive care unit nurse. *Critical Care Nursing Clinics of North America*, 565-575.

Oyola S. (2015). I am a critical care nurse. GWAC Critical Care Chronicle, 16(1), 3-5.

Tahan HM, Watson AC, Sminkey PV. (2015). What case managers should know about their roles and functions: a national study from the Commission for Case Manager Certification: Part 1. *Professional Case Management, 20,* 271-296.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Burton S. (2015). *Role of the advanced practice clinician in acute stroke management*. Paper presented at MedStar Health 2015 Comprehensive Stroke Symposium, Washington, DC.

Diaz T, Charmo C, Zanone SJ, Kamoun H, King A, Muller I. (2015). *Oral care in ventilated intensive care unit patients: Iowa Model of Evidence Based Practice*. Poster presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Dizon-Dauz A, McCabe P, Kelleher M, Barrett A, Cole C, Degannes C, Sarumi M, Mete M, McCartney P. (2015). *Electronic implementation of a sepsis screen and an early warning scoring criteria to identify patients at risk for clinical deterioration: feasibility and outcomes.* Poster presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Dewitt S. (2015). *Novel interventions for community outreach*. Paper presented at MedStar Health 2015 Comprehensive Stroke Symposium, Washington, DC.

Dunkle R. (2014). *Intravenous high risk meds for the novice critical care nurse*. Paper presented at Greater Washington Area Chapter of the AACN Spotlight on Critical Care Conference, Bethesda, MD.

Elliott T. (2014). *Caring for a ventricular assist device patients: not a question of if but when*. Paper presented at Greater Washington Area Chapter of the AACN Spotlight on Critical Care Conference, Bethesda, MD.

Elliott TI. (2015). *What are the needs for class III patients: the patient's perspective.* Abstract presented at 35th Annual Meeting of the International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation, Nice, France.

Farnham C, Poole K, Dudley C, Maxwell J. (2015). *Nursing: taking your program to the next level*. Panel discussion presented at MedStar Health 2015 Comprehensive Stroke Symposium, Washington, DC.

Foley AM. (2015). Compliance with positive patient identification (PPID) and barcode medication administration (BCMA) in the emergency department (ED). Poster presented at American Association of Critical Care Nurses Greater Washington Chapter, Spotlight on Critical Care Conference 2015, Silver Spring, MD.

Gutierrez S, Pritchett J, Alleyne A, Kendall S, Rajamarthandan M, Ryan A, Self L, Sullivan W, Weekley A. (2015). *Developing a framework to assess for high reliability principles*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Annual Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Gutierrez S, Sarumi M, Garner B, Sepsis Performance Improvement Team. (2015). *Destroying the state of sepsis: a sepsis performance improvement expedition.* Poster presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Hicks L, Wilcox L. (2015). Achieving constant readiness through rounding with tablet software. Poster presented at 2015 Summer Institute in Nursing Informatics, University of Maryland School of Nursing, Baltimore, MD.

Hicks L, Wilcox L. (2015). *Engaging unit leaders through daily rounding to drive quality care*. Paper presented at the 2015 American Nurses Association Quality Conference, Orlando, FL.

Hidalgo K. (2014). *Case studies in heart failure 101*. Paper presented at the Greater Washington Area Chapter of the AACN Spotlight on Critical Care Conference, Bethesda, MD.

Hussain S, Turner M, Clavelli-Morales R, McDonald R, Brown-Gray V, Yitbarek A., McGee J, Hafiz S, Ricotta J, Olson-Wright B. (2015). *Improving surgical inpatient readiness*. Paper presented at ASPAN: American Society of PeriAnesthesia Nurses, San Antonio, TX.

Hussain S, Turner M, Clavelli-Morales R, McDonald R, Brown-Gray V, Gebrehiwot A, McGee J, Hafiz S, Ricotta S, Olsen-Wright B. (2015). *Improving surgical inpatient readiness.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Hussain S, Turner M, Clavelli-Morales, McDonald R, Brown-Gray V, Yitbarek A, McGee J, Hafiz S, Ricotta J, Olson-Wright B. (2015). *Improving surgical inpatient readiness*. Poster presented at MedStar

Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Johnston L, McNish J, Nwachukwu C, Patchen L, Reisenberg C, White M. (2015). *Doctoral education programs for nurses.* Panel presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Kmiecik E. (2015). Impact of implementing the Geriatric Resource Nursing Model on fall and hospital-acquired pressure ulcer rates, and length of stay in an acute care hospital. Paper presented at George Washington University Annual Health and Medicine Research Days, Washington, DC.

Kmiecik E. (2015). Impact of implementing the Geriatric Resource Nursing Model on falls, hospital-acquired pressure ulcers, and length of stay in an acute care hospital. Poster presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Kmiecik E, Pritchett J, Evans T. (2015). *Sensory deprivation simulation exercise and nurse empathy.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Mack K, McNeil-Jones K. (2014). *Leading from the bedside: how to influence your colleagues and overcome communication challenges*. Paper presented at Greater Washington Area Chapter of the AACN Spotlight on Critical Care Conference, Bethesda, MD.

McCartney P. (2015). *Disseminating evidence-based practice projects: abstracts, posters, & presentations*. Paper presented at AWHONN 2015 Convention, Long Beach, CA.

McCartney P. (2015). *Disseminating evidence-based practice projects: conference abstracts,* posters, and *presentations*. Paper presented at 2015 Maryland Nurses Association Convention, Linthicum Heights, MD.

McCartney P. (2015). *Evidence-based practice dissemination: abstracts, posters, presentations.* Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

McCartney P, Beauchamp D, O'Keefe P, Philbrick M, White M. (2015). *Journal club methods and adaptations.* Panel presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Metcalf E, Battey E, Isola S, Joseph L, McGraw K, Smith T, Snow S. (2015). *Nursing confidence with formal education on sternal precautions*. Poster presented at 2015 Annual UHC/AACN Nurse Residency Program Meeting, Scottsdale, AZ.

Metcalf E, Battey E, Isola S, Joseph L, McGraw K, Smith T, Snow S. (2015). *Nursing confidence with formal education on sternal precautions*. Poster presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Mullins B. (2014). *Psychometric evaluation of the elopement risk assessment tool*. Poster presented at Washington Regional Nursing Research Consortium Doctoral Student Conference, Washington, DC.

Oyola S, Sederstrom C. (2015). *Pathway to certification: staff RN-driven PCCN exam prep course*. Poster presented at 2015 Maryland Nurses Association Convention, Linthicum Heights, MD.

Oyola S, Sederstrom C. (2015). *Pathway to certification: staff RN-driven PCCN exam prep course*. Poster presented at American Association of Critical Care Nurses Greater Washington Chapter, Spotlight on Critical Care Conference 2015, Silver Spring, MD.

Renkema A. (2015). *Evidence-based practice for clinical nurses.* Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Reisenberg C. (2015). *Appraising qualitative research: a practical approach.* Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Renkema A. (2015). *Dementia communication skills: An Iowa Model evidence-based practice (EBP) project* [Webinar].Retrieved from <u>http://staging.nicheprogram.org/webinars</u>. In: Nurses Improving Care for Healthsystem Elders: NICHE Online Connect Webinar Series.

Ryan A. (2015). *Perceptions of care after a DNR order differ between ICU providers and attending surgeons in a surgical intensive care unit*. Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Schie JS, Serdensky SM, Henry B, Owens R. (2015). *Pressure ulcers and falls: getting patients out of bed for prevention.* Poster presented at Mid-Atlantic Region Wound Ostomy and Continence Nurses Society 2015 Annual Conference, Alexandra, VA.

Sederstrom C. (2015). *Development of a neurointensive care unit*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Annual Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Serdensky SM. (2015). *Spit fistulas.* Paper presented at Mid-Atlantic Region Wound Ostomy and Continence Nurses Society 2015 Annual Conference, Alexandra, VA.

Steinman T, Irion K, Jembere L. (2015). "*Get on Board*" *initiative to improve nurse-patient communication*. Poster presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Thorne J. (2015). *Evolution of the responder team: transitioning from a unit based to a stand-alone responder model.* Paper presented at MedStar Health 2015 Comprehensive Stroke Symposium, Washington, DC.

Thorne J, Johnson S, Haile-Mariam A. (2015). *Evolution of the responder team: transitioning from a unit based to a stand-alone responder model*. Panel discussion at MedStar Health 2015 Comprehensive Stroke Symposium, Washington, DC.

Thorne J, McCabe P. (2015). *Evolution of the nurse responder team: steps to success and what is next.* Paper presented at 2015 Maryland Nurses Association Convention, Linthicum Heights, MD.

Wilcox L, Hicks L. (2015). *Engaging unit leaders through daily rounding to drive quality care.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

CHAPTERS

McCartney P. (2015). Intrapartum fetal monitoring: historical perspective. In: *Fetal Heart Monitoring Principles and Practices. Association of Women's Health, Obstetric, Gynecologic and Neonatal Nursing (AWHONN),* 5th ed., Dubuque IA.: Kendall-Hunt.

Hussain S. (2016). Contributor. In: *PeriAnesthesia Nursing Core Curriculum: Preprocedure, Phase I and Phase II PACU Nursing. ASPAN: American Society of PeriAnesthesia Nurses,* 3rd ed., St. Louis, MO.: Elsevier.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Arenson AN. (2015). *Evaluation and improvement of resident and prescriber knowledge of hospital- based guidelines.* Poster presented atAmerican Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Ashraf S, Willis CG. (2015). *Evaluation of efficacy of joint replacement pain management protocol using an intra-op periarticular mixture at a large tertiary care hospital.* Poster presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Brandt J, Breakenridge M, Kishore A. (2015). *Overcoming generic price increases at a large tertiary care hospital.* Poster presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Green, CW. (2015). *Evaluation of appropriate use of 4-factor prothrombin complex concentrate at a large tertiary care hospital.* Poster presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Holder RM. (2015). *Pain management - opioid conversion: networking session.* Presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Holder RM. (2015). *The great debates in palliative care: ethical and therapeutic challenges in pharmacopalliation.* Presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Kanawati L, Massoud RV. (2015). Severe hyponatremia associated with trimethoprim sulfamethoxazole: a case report. Poster presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Massoud RV, Kanawati L. (2015). *Piperacillin tazobactam induced hemolytic anemia: a case report.* Poster presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Patel KD. (2015). *Development of an online anesthesia drug reference guide*. Poster presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Washington Cancer Institute

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Bear HD, Tang G, Rastogi P, Geyer CE Jr,...**[Swain SM]**, et al. (2015). Neoadjuvant plus adjuvant bevacizumab in early breast cancer (NSABP B-40 [NRG Oncology]): secondary outcomes of a phase 3, randomised controlled trial. *Lancet Oncology*, *16*, 1037-1048.

Brzezniak C, Satram-Hoang S, Goertz HP, Reyes C, Gunuganti A, **Gallagher C,** Carter CA. (2015). Survival and racial differences of non-small cell lung cancer in the united states military. *Journal of General Internal Medicine*, *30*, 1406-1412.

Chaudhry M, Cheson BD. (2015). What is the status of novel anti-CD20 antibodies for chronic lymphocytic leukemia and are they set to leave rituximab in the shadows? *Expert Review of Hematology*, *8*, 733-742.

Chlebowski RT, Rohan TE, Manson JE, Aragaki AK, Kaunitz A, Stefanick ML, Simon MS, Johnson KC, Wactawski-Wende J, O'Sullivan MJ, Adams-Campbell LL, Nassir R, **Lessin LS**, Prentice RL. (2015). Breast cancer after use of estrogen plus progestin and estrogen alone: analyses of data from 2 Women's Health Initiative Randomized Clinical Trials. *JAMA Oncology*, *1*, 296-305.

Ihemelandu C, Bijelic L, Sugarbaker PH. (2015). Iterative cytoreductive surgery and hyperthermic intraperitoneal chemotherapy for recurrent or progressive diffuse malignant peritoneal mesothelioma: clinicopathologic characteristics and survival outcome. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, 22,* 1680-1685.

Kim CC, Swetter SM, Curiel-Lewandrowski C, Grichnik JM, Grossman D, Halpern AC, Kirkwood JM, Leachman SA, Marghoob AA, Ming ME, Nelson KC, Veledar E, **Venna SS**, Chen SC. (2015). Addressing the knowledge gap in clinical recommendations for management and complete excision of clinically atypical nevi/dysplastic nevi: Pigmented Lesion Subcommittee consensus statement. *JAMA Dermatology*, *151*, 212-218.

Maheshwari AV, **Gilbert C, Noveau J**, Pivec R, **Henshaw RM.** (2015). Implant fracture after long-stemmed cemented hemiarthroplasty for oncologic indications. *Journal of Long-Term Effects of Medical Implants, 25,* 171-178.

Pogue-Geile KL, Song N, Jeong JH, Gavin PG, Kim SR, Blackmon NL, Finnigan M, Rastogi P, Fehrenbacher L, Mamounas EP, **Swain SM**, et al. (2015). Intrinsic subtypes, PIK3CA mutation, and the degree of benefit from adjuvant trastuzumab in the NSABP B-31 trial. *Journal of Clinical Oncology, 33*, 1340-1347.

Ramirez AS, Graff K, Nelson D, Galica K, Leyva B, Banegas M, **Huerta E.** (2015). Who seeks cita con el doctor? Twelve years of Spanish-language radio program targeting U.S. Latinos. *Health Education & Behavior, 42,* 611-620.

Ramirez AS, Leyva B, Graff K, Nelson DE, **Huerta E.** (2015). Seeking information on behalf of others: an analysis of calls to a Spanish-language radio health program. *Health Promotion Practice, 16,* 501-509.

Ranpura V, Agrawal S, Chokshi P, Yerasi C, Wood L, Beasley J, Harkness J, Heller S, Self L, Swain SM, Jang S. (2015). Improving documentation of pain management at MedStar Washington Cancer Institute. *Journal of oncology practice/American Society of Clinical Oncology, 11,* 155-157.

Reserva JL, Gamble M, Venna SS. (2015). Skin-colored, dome-shaped papule on the upper lip. *American Family Physician, 91,* 869-870.

Swain SM, Baselga J, Kim SB, Ro J, Semiglazov V, Campone M, Ciruelos E, Ferrero JM, Schneeweiss A, Heeson S, Clark E, Ross G, Benyunes MC, Cortes J, CLEOPATRA Study Group. (2015). Pertuzumab, trastuzumab, and docetaxel in HER2-positive metastatic breast cancer. *New England Journal of Medicine, 372,* 724-734.

Swain SM, Clark E, Baselga J. (2015). Treatment of HER2-positive metastatic breast cancer. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *372*, 1964-1965.

Swain SM, Nunes R, Yoshizawa C, Rothney M, Sing AP. (2015). Quantitative gene expression by recurrence score in ER-positive breast cancer, by age. *Advances in Therapy, 32,* 1222-1236.

Tan AR, Johannes H, Rastogi P, Jacobs SA, Robidoux A, Flynn PJ, Thirlwell MP, Fehrenbacher L, Stella PJ, Goel R, Julian TB, Provencher L, Bury MJ, Bhatt K, Geyer CE Jr, **Swain SM**, et al. (2015). Weekly paclitaxel and concurrent pazopanib following doxorubicin and cyclophosphamide as neoadjuvant therapy for HER-negative locally advanced breast cancer: NSABP Foundation FB-6, a phase II study. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 149,* 163-169.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Barac A, Lynce F, Mete M, Herbolsheimer P, Nunes R, Swain S, Warren R, **Isaacs C.** (2015). *Cardiac function in BRCA1/2 mutation carriers with a history of breast cancer treated with anthracyclines.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Chokshi PD, Anandi P, Dunavin N, **Jain N**, Anand A, Le RQ, Ito S, Barrett J, Battiwalla M. (2015). *Blood stream infection is frequent during conditioning but does not impact allogeneic transplant outcomes in the modern era.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Chokshi PD, Anandi P, **Jain N**, Dunavin N, Le RQ, Ito S, Barrett J, Battiwalla M. (2015). *Minor ABO incompatibility does not impact non-relapse mortality in T-cell depleted HLA-matched sibling transplantation.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Costellic C, Gulla A, Hechenbleikner E, Clarke J, Collins B, Rudra S, Chaldekas K, Seevaratnam S, Langan R, **Gary M**, Willey S, Tousimis E. (2015). *Quality of life and toxicity outcomes for patients with early stage breast cancer treated with intra-operative radiation therapy: a prospective analysis.* Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Ihemelandu C. (2015). *Multi-morbidity and access to major cancer surgery at high-volume hospitals in a regionalized era.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Jain NA, Chen MY, Shanbhag S, Anandi P, Lu K, Pophali P, Ito S, Koklanaris E, Hourigan CS, Barrett AJ, Battiwalla M. (2015). *Role of cardiac CT as a screening test for CAD detection in long-term Allogeneic Stem Cell Transplant (allo-SCT) survivors.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Lucas ZD, Herbolsheimer P, Mukherjee A, Shivapurkar N, Wellstein A. (2015). *Pilot project to determine the predictive value of microRNAs in breast cancer brain metastases.* Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Lucas Z, Shivapurkar N, Desale S, Wellstein A, **Herbolsheimer P.** (2015). *Pilot project to determine the predictive value of microRNAs in breast cancer brain metastases.* Abstract presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Columbia, MD.

Robinson B, Swain S. (2015). *Increasing participation in research - breast cancer* (*INSPIRE-BrC*). Poster presented at 2015 MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Swain S. (2015). *Approach to HER2+ advanced disease.* Paper presented at Advances in Systemic Therapies for Breast Cancer, Mayo Clinic, Jacksonville, FL.

Swain S. (2015). Are we ready to individualize chemotherapy by breast cancer subtype? Paper presented at XII Congress Chilean from Mastology 2015, Pucon, Chile.

Swain S. (2015). Are we ready to individualize chemotherapy by breast cancer subtype? Paper presented at 7th Annual International Breast Cancer Conference, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia.

Swain S. (2015). *Breast cancer- a global disease requiring an individualized approach* and *HER 2- targeted therapies.* Papers presented at Global Breast Cancer Summit 2015, Paris, France.

Swain S. (2015). *Breast cancer - HER2/ER.* Paper presented at 10th Best of American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO), Cancun, Mexico.

Swain S. (2015). *Cardiac safety monitoring in oncology trials.* Paper presented at Cardio-Oncology Mini-Symposium, Cardiovascular Safety in Oncology Drug Development, FDA, Silver Spring, MD.

Swain S. (2015). Central nervous system metastases at diagnosis in patients with HER2+ MBC: baseline characteristics, HER2-targeted treatments and clinical outcomes from the SystHERs registry. Poster presented at 2015 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

Swain S. (2015). Consensus and disagreement between experts and community practitioners asked to make therapeutic recommendations for early breast cancer (EBC). Poster presented at 2015 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

Swain S. (2015). *Current and future treatment of HER2 positive breast cancer: expert advice for clinicians*. Paper presented at Levine Cancer Institute at Carolinas Healthcare System, Charlotte, NC.

Swain S. (2015). Effect of docetaxel duration on clinical outcomes: results from the phase III trial *CLEOPATRA*. Poster presented at 2015 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

Swain S. (2015). *HER 2(+) new therapeutic alternatives in HER 2(+) breast cancer, Pregnancy in breast cancer.* Paper presented at XII Congress Chilean from Mastology 2015, Pucon, Chile.

Swain S. (2015). *HER 2 positive breast - standard of care treatment in 2015.* Paper presented at 7th Annual International Breast Cancer Conference, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia.

Swain S. (2015). *HER 2- targeted therapies.* Paper presented at Cleveland Clinic Breast Cancer Meeting, Cleveland, OH.

Swain S. (2015). *HER2 targeted therapy for breast cancer.* Paper presented at University of Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha, NE.

Swain S. (2015). *Incidence and management of diarrhea in patients with HER2-positive breast cancer treated with pertuzumab.* Poster presented at 2015 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

Swain S. (2015). *Increasing participation in research - Breast cancer.* Poster presented at 2015 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

Swain S. (2015). *Is there an optimal treatment sequence for HER2 positive advanced breast cancer?* Paper presented at Advanced Breast Cancer Conference Third International Consensus Conference (ABC3), Lisbon, Portugal.

Swain S. (2015). *Late side-effects of breast cancer radiotherapy: second cancer incidence and non-breast-cancer mortality among 40,000 women in 75 trials.* Paper presented at 2015 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

Swain S. (2015). *The optimal management of recurrent HER2 positive disease - diagnostic and treatment strategies.* Paper presented at HER2 State of the Art Symposium, Stockholm, Sweden.

Swain S. (2015). *Treatments to beat breast cancer.* Paper presented at 2015 Washington Cancer Institute Cancer Symposium, Washington, DC.

Swain S. (2015). *State of the art in MBC.* Paper presented at 26th International Congress on Anti Cancer Treatment (ICACT), Paris, France.